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BASIC  FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS
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[image: image2.emf]VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2008

(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

June 30, 2008 June 30, 2007

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 195,897 $       17,665 $         

Accounts receivable, net 3,663,128       2,609,221      

Prepaid expenses 167,606          161,234          

Total Current Assets 4,026,631       2,788,120      

Property and Equipment

Land and buildings 4,724,242       4,680,829      

Furniture and equipment 2,781,850       2,468,552      

Fixed assets held under capital leases -0-                   53,321            

Less:  Accumulated depreciation (4,295,059)     (3,818,140)     

Total Property and Equipment 3,211,033       3,384,562      

Other Assets

Long-term investments 1,369,063       1,464,742      

Goodwill 282,395          315,197          

Other  132,255          367,631          

Total Other Assets 1,783,713       2,147,570      

TOTAL ASSETS 9,021,377 $    8,320,252 $   

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 349,967 $       634,861 $      

Line of credit 2,408,072       1,490,811      

Mortgages and notes payable, due in 

one year  714,135          379,626          

Obligations under capital leases, due in one year -0-                   7,260              

Accrued payroll 720,208          640,403          

Accrued annual leave 437,239          390,878          

Other current liabilities 174,774          1,037,897      

Total Current Liabilities 4,804,395       4,581,736      

Long-Term Liabilities

Mortgages and notes payable, non-current 2,025,274       936,743          

Payable to affiliate 288,281          358,691          

Total Long-Term Liabilities 2,313,555       1,295,434      

Net Assets

Unrestricted 1,288,454       1,751,868      

Temporarily restricted 584,658          651,421          

Permanently restricted 30,315            39,793            

Total Net Assets 1,903,427       2,443,082      

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 9,021,377 $    8,320,252 $   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total

REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

Public Support Received Directly

Contributions 2,126,039 $       -0- $                 -0- $               2,126,039 $         1,618,171 $          

Public Support: Capital & Bequests 87,067               -0-                    -0-                  87,067                 302,662                

Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs 73,047               -0-                    -0-                  73,047                 156,864                

Public Support Received Indirectly

United Way Allocation 4,250                 -0-                    -0-                  4,250                   -0-                        

 Volunteers of America Awards and Grants 86,712               -0-                    -0-                  86,712                 53,610                  

Total Public Support 2,377,115          -0-                    -0-                  2,377,115            2,131,307             

Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies 23,666,049        -0-                    -0-                  23,666,049          21,192,425           

Other Revenue

Program Service Fees 106,091             -0-                    -0-                  106,091               62,885                  

Rental Income 685,279             -0-                    -0-                  685,279               597,793                

Miscellaneous Revenue 211,388             -0-                    -0-                  211,388               250,512                

Total Other Revenue 1,002,758          -0-                    -0-                  1,002,758            911,190                

Total Revenues From Operations 27,045,922        -0-                    -0-                  27,045,922          24,234,922           

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Satisfaction of Program Restrictions 66,763               (66,763)             -0-                  -0-                        -0-                        

Total Revenue and Other Support 27,112,685        (66,763)             -0-                  27,045,922          24,234,922           

OPERATING EXPENSES

Program Services:

Children & Youth  25,000               -0-                    -0-                  25,000                 147,500                

Disabilities Services 14,139,902        -0-                    -0-                  14,139,902          13,151,140           

Housing 41,172               -0-                    -0-                  41,172                 45,894                  

VOA Property Corporation of Louisville 1,226,699          -0-                    -0-                  1,226,699            1,010,410             

Health Care Services 1,997,811          -0-                    -0-                  1,997,811            1,956,027             

Community Enhancement 301,157             -0-                    -0-                  301,157               12,068                  

Correctional Services 554,543             -0-                    -0-                  554,543               541,409                

Homeless Services 2,913,333          -0-                    -0-                  2,913,333            3,244,429             

Substance Abuse 2,248,289          -0-                    -0-                  2,248,289            2,084,153             

Total Program Services 23,447,906        -0-                    -0-                  23,447,906          22,193,030           

Support Services:

Management and General 2,917,385          -0-                    -0-                  2,917,385            2,405,911             

Fund Raising 752,231             -0-                    -0-                  752,231               991,405                

Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization 377,725             -0-                    -0-                  377,725               233,693                

Total Supporting Services 4,047,341          -0-                    -0-                  4,047,341            3,631,009             

TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES 27,495,247        -0-                    -0-                  27,495,247          25,824,039           

EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (382,562)           (66,763)             -0-                  (449,325)              (1,589,117)            

NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

Interest and Dividend Income 88,162               -0-                    -0-                  88,162                 26,043                  

Gains (Losses) on Disposition of Fixed Assets 0 -0-                    -0-                  -0-                        70,868                  

Losses on Investments (169,014)           -0-                    (9,478)            (178,492)              177,980                

SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES (80,852)             -0-                    (9,478)            (90,330)                274,891                

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (463,414)           (66,763)             (9,478)            (539,655)              (1,314,226)            

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,751,868          651,421            39,793           2,443,082            3,757,308             

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 1,288,454 $       584,658 $         30,315 $        1,903,427 $         2,443,082 $          

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
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2008 2007

Salaries -0- $                        11,502,931 $           25,956 $          -0- $                681,427 $           12,210,314 $                 284,272 $            312,332 $          1,340,066 $       1,289,660 $        3,226,330 $                15,436,644 $       1,310,956 $            270,146 $       1,581,102 $                   17,017,746 $         15,607,582 $         

Pension expense -0-                           -0-                           -0-                   -0-                   -0-                       -0-                                  -0-                        -0-                     5,692 -0-                      5,692 5,692 7,810 -0-                  7,810 13,502 12,524

Other employee benefits -0-                           334,032 9,194 -0-                   68,273 411,499                         -0-                        14,173 84,858 99,167 198,198 609,697 (95,708) 13,299 (82,409) 527,288 926,877

Payroll taxes -0-                           994,655 1,752 -0-                   51,721 1,048,128                      2,072 23,426 108,097 103,170 236,765 1,284,893 123,824 22,963 146,787 1,431,680 1,329,756

Legal fees -0-                           -0-                           -0-                   -0-                   -0-                       -0-                                  -0-                        -0-                     -0-                      -0-                      -0-                              -0-                       3,335 -0-                  3,335 3,335 4,790

Accounting fees -0-                           -0-                           -0-                   -0-                   -0-                       -0-                                  -0-                        -0-                     -0-                      -0-                      -0-                              -0-                       19,800 -0-                  19,800 19,800 3,280

Other professional fees -0-                           111,445 125 7,925               78,398 197,893                         2,342                   854 4,873 178,884 186,953 384,846 287,113 40,679 327,792 712,638 649,680

Supplies & expenses -0-                           373,557 663 674                  61,799 436,693                         4,134                   21,592 34,684 163,121 223,531 660,224 125,949 26,273 152,222 812,446 870,056

Telecommunications -0-                           102,429 1,840 -0-                   12,180 116,449                         125                      1,789 50,434 27,400 79,748 196,197 34,437 8,040 42,477 238,674 234,793

Postage -0-                           7,002 -0-                   -0-                   447 7,449                             111                      -0-                     1,045 246 1,402 8,851 27,992 13,777 41,769 50,620 49,068

Occupancy expense -0-                           178,513 -0-                   693,018 16,225 887,756                         1,317                   168,927 387,101 211,224 768,569 1,656,325 (50,856) 127,638 76,782 1,733,107 1,540,189

Interest -0-                           -0-                           -0-                   84,862 -0-                       84,862                           -0-                        -0-                     -0-                      -0-                      -0-                              84,862 162,469 -0-                  162,469 247,331 285,894

Insurance -0-                           145,741 -0-                   1,333 5,028 152,102                         -0-                        6,780 38,562 37,452 82,794 234,896 36,793 -0-                  36,793 271,689 255,397

Equipment rental & maintenance -0-                           33,789 -0-                   -0-                   5,561 39,350                           -0-                        788 6,492 2,445 9,725 49,075 13,371 3,417 16,788 65,863 65,700

Printing & publications -0-                           20,599 -0-                   -0-                   1,786 22,385                           3,992                   945 9,018 11,400 25,355 47,740 322,743 191,488 514,231 561,971 372,254

Travel & transportation -0-                           298,219 1,231               158                  14,188 313,796                         203                      538 90,854 23,216 114,811 428,607 34,119 2,585 36,704 465,311 369,652

Conferences & meetings -0-                           7,251 411 -0-                   7,730 15,392                           2,589                   153 79,371 15,746 97,859 113,251 26,877 31,209 58,086 171,337 178,093

Specific assistance to individuals 25,000 3,440 -0-                   -0-                   984,260 1,012,700                      -0-                        1,908 640,957 31,655 674,520 1,687,220 (3,333)                     565                 (2,768) 1,684,452 1,779,634

Other -0-                           942                          -0-                   87,670             779                     89,391                           -0-                        -0-                     13,449               1,757                  15,206                        104,597 448,629 152 448,781 553,378 581,588

Depreciation & amortization -0-                           25,357 -0-                   351,059 8,009 384,425                         -0-                        338 17,780 51,746 69,864 454,289 81,065 -0-                  81,065 535,354 473,539

   Total Functional Expense 25,000 14,139,902 41,172 1,226,699 1,997,811 17,430,584 301,157 554,543 2,913,333 2,248,289 6,017,322 23,447,906 2,917,385 752,231 3,669,616 27,117,522 25,590,346

Administrative Fees Paid To National Organization 377,725 233,693

   Total Expenses 27,495,247 $         25,824,039 $         

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Fostering Independence Promoting Self Sufficiency

Total Program Services and 

Supporting Services

Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc.

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2008

Supporting Services



Program Services
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OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets (539,655) $             (1,314,226) $         

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and amortization 535,354                 473,539                

Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on investments 178,492                 (177,980)               

Gain on disposal of fixed assets 14,334                   (70,868)                 

(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable (1,053,907)             (579,365)               

Other assets 229,004                 362,390                

Increase (decrease) in:

Accounts payable (284,894)                257,759                

Other liabilities (732,472)                177,498                

NET CASH USED BY 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES (1,653,744)             (871,253)               

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Increase) decrease in investments (82,813)                  (21,041)                 

Proceeds from sale of land and building 57,141                   445,000                

Purchases of land and building (140,532)                (27,665)                 

Purchases of property and equipment (259,966)                (280,567)               

NET CASH PROVIDED 

(USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (426,170)                115,727                

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds of line of credit 1,217,261              1,065,000             

Payments on line of credit (300,000)                (449,635)               

Payments on capital leases (7,260)                    (18,308)                 

Proceeds of long-term debt 1,542,251              462,009                

Payments on long-term debt (194,106)                (458,954)               

NET CASH  PROVIDED BY

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2,258,146              600,112                

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 178,232                 (155,414)               

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 17,665                   173,079                

CASH AT END OF YEAR 195,897 $              17,665 $               

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of MRDD Program through assumption of debt to VOA National Office -0- $                       315,197 $             

Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office 74,895 $                -0- $                     

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(with comparative summarized information from 2007)



VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2008
(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING     

                  POLICIES

ORGANIZATION

The consolidated financial statements for Volunteers of  America of  Kentucky, Inc. and Subsidiary include Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc. and VOA Property Corporation of Louisville, Inc., which collectively are referred to as the Organization. Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc. is a nonprofit spiritually based human services organization, incorporated in  Kentucky, that provides social services within Kentucky and Tennessee under a charter from Volunteers of  America, Inc., a national, nonprofit spiritually based organization providing local human service programs, and opportunities for individual and community involvement.  

SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the Organization conform to U.S. generally accepted accounting  principles as applicable to voluntary health and welfare organizations.  The more significant accounting  policies of the Organization are described below:

Principles of Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc., and VOA Property Corporation of Louisville, Inc. All material inter-organization transactions have been eliminated.

Basis  of Accounting – The accounting policies of the Organization conform to U.S. generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to voluntary health and welfare organizations.  The Organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting.  Accordingly, revenues are recognized when earned  and expenses  are recognized  when incurred.

Net Assets - The Organization classifies net assets into three categories:  unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently restricted.  All net assets are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically  restricted by the donor or by law.  Temporarily restricted net assets include contributions with temporary, donor-imposed time or purpose restrictions.  Temporarily restricted net assets become unrestricted and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions when the time restrictions expire or the contributions are used for the restricted purpose.  Permanently restricted net assets include contributions with donor-imposed restrictions requiring resources to be maintained in perpetuity, but permitting use of all or part of the investment income earned on the contributions.

Operations – The Organization defines operations as all program and supporting service activities undertaken.  Revenues that result from these activities, and their related expenses, are reported as operations.  Gains, losses and other revenue that results from ancillary activities, such as investing liquid assets and disposing of fixed or other assets, are reported as non-operating. 

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2008
(with comparative summarized information from 2007)
NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

                  POLICIES (CONTINUED)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Accounts Receivable and Bad Debts – Trade accounts receivable are reported at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances.  The Organization’s accounts receivable are presented net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $330,000.  The allowance is estimated based on management’s experience and review of the accounts and contractual rights at the end of each year.

Property and Equipment - Land, buildings and equipment purchased by the agency are recorded at cost.  This agency follows the practice of capitalizing all expenditures for land, buildings,  and equipment in excess of $500; the fair value of donated fixed assets is similarly capitalized.  Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method based upon the following estimated useful lives of the assets:

   Furniture and equipment


3  -  10 years

   Buildings and improvements


7  -  40 years

Cash Equivalents – Cash equivalents are all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased, unless held for reinvestment as part of the investment portfolio, pledged to secure loan agreements or otherwise designated or restricted.  The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturity of those instruments.

Contributions - Contributions are generally recorded only upon receipt, unless evidence or an unconditional promise to give has been received.  Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of the amounts expected to be collected.  Conditional promises to give are not included as support until such time as the conditions are substantially met.  All contributions are considered available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.  

Contributed Services - The organization recognizes contribution revenue for certain services received at the fair value of those services provided those services create or enhance non-financial assets or require specialized skills which are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.  The value of contributed services recognized totaled $-0- for the year ended June 30, 2008.

Restricted and Designated Assets – Restricted and designated assets represent the total of all assets that are encumbered by donor restrictions, legal agreements, and board designation or are otherwise unavailable for the general use of the Organization.  This category generally includes client/custodial funds, escrow/reserve funds, temporarily and permanently restricted assets, and securities that are pledged and held by the lender as collateral for financing.

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2008 

(with comparative summarized information from 2007)
NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

                  POLICIES (CONTINUED)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes – Under provision of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and the applicable income tax regulations of the state of Kentucky,  Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc. and Subsidiary are exempt  from income taxes, except for net income from unrelated business income, as a subordinate unit of Volunteers of  America, Inc.  Volunteers of America, Inc. is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code as a religious organization described  in Section 501(c)(3).  There were no unrelated business activities in 2008 or 2007.  Accordingly, no tax expense was incurred during the years ending June 30, 2008 and June 30, 2007, respectively.

Statement of Cash Flows - Cash paid for interest during the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007 amounted to $247,331 and $285,894 respectively.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.  Actual  results could differ from those estimates.

Investments - Investments consist primarily of stocks, bonds and cash reserve funds.  They are recorded at fair value based on quoted market prices.  All other investments are reported at historical cost, if purchased, or, if contributed, at fair value at the date of contribution.  

Summary Financial Information for 2007 – The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total but not by net asset class.  Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.  Accordingly, such information should  be read in conjunction with the organization’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2007, from which the summarized information was derived.

Allocation of Functional Expenses – The costs of providing the various program services and supporting activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities.  Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the various functions. 

Reclassification – Certain 2007 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2008 financial statement presentation.

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2008
(with comparative summarized information from 2007)
NOTE B - MORTGAGES AND NOTES PAYABLE









	
	         2008

	Note payable to Santa Claus Land, Inc. at a rate of 9.5%,  and 

payable  in  monthly  installments of  $30,  including  principal

and interest; maturity date December 3, 2008.

	$          75

	Note payable to PNC Bank collateralized by real estate with a carrying value of $133,630 payable in monthly installments of  $1,868 including principal and interest at a variable rate, currently 7.75% and a balloon payment at maturity; maturity date December 22, 2009.                                
	162,311

	Note payable to First Tennessee Bank collateralized by real estate with a carrying value of $90,000 payable in monthly installments of $658 including principal and interest at 6.45%; maturity date June 30, 2013.
	75,338

	Note payable to First Tennessee Bank collateralized by real estate with a carrying value of  $107,769 payable in monthly installments of $949 including principal and interest at 6.1%; maturity date September 1, 2008.                 
	           86,214

	Note payable to Regions Bank collateralized by real estate with a carrying value of $111,167 payable in monthly installments of $875 including principal and interest at 6.0%; maturity date June 7, 2019.
	84,872

	Note payable to First Tennessee Bank collateralized by real estate with a carrying value of $461,065 payable in monthly installments of $4,180 including principal and interest at 6.6%; maturity date June 1, 2010.
	411,693

	Note payable to Fifth Third Bank, collateralized by vehicles with a carrying value of $64,583  payable in monthly installments of $2,112 including principal and interest at 7.20%; maturity date November 27, 2011.
	76,566

	Note payable to Fifth Third Bank, collateralized by vehicle with a carrying value of $19,950  payable in monthly installments of $570 including principal and interest at 7.38%; maturity date January 23, 2012.
	22,185


VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2008
(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

NOTE B - MORTGAGES AND NOTES PAYABLE (CONTINUED)

	Note payable to Fifth Third Bank, collateralized by vehicles with a carrying value of $7,785 payable in monthly installments of $667 including principal and interest at 3.90%; maturity date December 1, 2009.
	$     10,757

	Note payable to Fifth Third Bank, collateralized by vehicle with a carrying value of $3,673 payable in monthly installments of $315 including principal and interest at 3.90%; maturity date December 1, 2009.
	5,078

	Note payable to Fifth Third Bank, collateralized by vehicle with a carrying value of $18,375 payable in monthly installments of $450 including principal and interest at 6.87%; maturity date September 18, 2012.
	19,621

	Note payable to Fifth Third Bank, collateralized by vehicles with a carrying value of $7,963 payable in monthly installments of $590 including principal and interest at 3.90%; maturity date December 1, 2009.
	           9,515

	Note payable to Fifth Third Bank, collateralized by vehicle with a carrying value of $5,307 payable in monthly installments of $491 including principal and interest at 3.90%; maturity date December 1, 2009.
	7,927

	Note payable to Fifth Third Bank collateralized by real estate with a carrying value of $193,697 payable in monthly installments of $1,605 including principal and interest at 6.2%; maturity date August 1, 2009.
	185,930

	Note payable to Fifth Third Bank, collateralized by vehicle with a carrying value of $15,183  payable in monthly installments of $415 including principal and interest at 7.33%; maturity date February 27, 2012.
	15,555

	Note payable to Fifth Third Bank, collateralized by vehicle with a carrying value of $43,500  payable in monthly installments of $1,155 including principal and interest at 7.16%; maturity date April 23, 2012.
	     46,139

	
	


VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2008
(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

NOTE B - MORTGAGES AND NOTES PAYABLE (CONTINUED)
	Note payable to the State of Tennessee with no stated terms.  There is an agreement to repay $42,213 per month during fiscal year 2008-09.
	  $1,519,633

	
	2,739,409

	     Amount due in one year or less
	      (714,135)

	
	$2,025,274


Mortgages and notes payable as of June 30, 2008 are scheduled to be repaid as follows:

	During the year

ended June 30,
	                                Scheduled Principal

                 Repayments

	
	

	2009
	$   714,135

	2010
	1,662,741

	2011
	195,278

	2012
	44,316

	2013
	69,681

	         Thereafter
	               53,258

	Total
	$2,739,409


NOTE C - ENCUMBERED ASSETS
At June 30, 2008 and 2007, encumbered assets included the following donor restrictions, legal agreements and board designations:

	
	       2008
	    2007

	Temporarily restricted net assets
	$584,658
	$651,421

	Permanently restricted net assets
	   30,315
	    39,793

	
	
	

	
	$614,973
	$691,214


At June 30, 2008 and 2007, encumbered assets included the following classes of assets:

	
	        2008
	     2007

	Building renovations
	$584,658
	$651,421

	Investments at fair value
	   30,315
	   39,793

	
	
	

	
	$614,973
	$691,214


VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2008
(with comparative summarized information from 2007)
NOTE D - PENSION PLAN 

Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc. and Subsidiary participate in a non-contributory defined benefit pension and retirement plan.  The plan is administered through a commercial insurance company and covers all commissioned ministers.  Pension plan  expense for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007 was $13,502 and $12,524  respectively.  Because the plan is a multi-employer plan, the accumulated benefits  and net assets available  for benefits  as they relate solely to Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc. and Subsidiary is not readily available.  

Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc. and Subsidiary participate in a defined contribution pension in which only full time employees can participate and the company starts contributing if the employee chooses to participate 12 months after hire date.  The employee can choose to start participating as of the next enrollment period after date of hire.  The company contributes up to one-half of six percent.  Thrift plan expense for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007 was $50,737 and $38,155 respectively.
NOTE E - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Volunteers of America of  Kentucky, Inc. and Subsidiary are affiliated with Volunteers of America, Inc., which provides administrative services to the agency for a fee.  Administrative fees for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 totaled $377,725. Amounts due to Volunteers of  America, Inc. at June 30, 2008 were as follows:

	
	June 30, 2008

	
	

	             Administrative Fees
	$       4,485

	             National MR/DD Initiative Loan
	    283,796

	
	

	                      Total
	$   288,281

	
	


NOTE F - INVESTMENTS
Long-term investments are stated at fair value.  Fair values and unrealized depreciation at June 30, 2008 are as follows:

	
	
	
	

	
	
	     Fair
	             Unrealized

	
	 Cost
	     Value
	                     Loss   

	Investments Unrestricted:
	
	
	

	  Money Market Funds
	$   259,556
	$   259,556
	$           -0-

	  Bonds and Bond Funds
	236,575
	218,890
	(17,685)

	  Equity Securities
	   996,894
	    890,617
	 (106,277)

	
	
	
	

	
	$1,493,025
	$1,369,063
	  $(123,962)


VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2008 

(with comparative summarized information from 2007)
NOTE G - FUNDS AND INVESTMENTS
At June 30, 2008 and 2007, Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc. and Subsidiary had a cash and cash equivalents balance of  $195,938 and $17,665 respectively on deposit at various financial institutions.  Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance is limited to $100,000 per financial institution.  Accordingly, at June 30, 2008 and 2007, $-0- and $-0- respectively was not covered by FDIC Insurance.  

NOTE H - RISK MANAGEMENT
Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc. and Subsidiary are exposed to various risks and losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.  The Organization currently carries property and general liability insurance through Cincinnati Insurance Company and Lexington Insurance Company.  Workman’s Compensation insurance is carried through the Seneca Insurance Company.

NOTE I – COMPENSATED ABSENCES
The Organization allows up to a maximum of 204 hours of annual leave to be accumulated, which is payable upon separation of employment or used by the employee.  There is no allowance for accumulated sick leave.  Accrued annual leave pay as of June 30, 2008 and 2007, was $437,239 and $390,878 respectively. 

NOTE J – LINE OF CREDIT 

Line of credit at June 30, 2008 consists of $1,643,072 payable to PNC Bank at  5.0% interest secured by real estate located at 1436 South Shelby Street, and $765,000 payable to JP Morgan Chase Bank secured by the investment portfolio at 3.75% interest.  As of June 30, 2008 Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc. and Subsidiary had $356,928 of unused lines of credit with PNC Bank to be drawn upon as needed at 5.0% interest. 

NOTE K – GOODWILL

Goodwill has been recorded in connection with the acquisition of management services over the MRDD Program from Volunteers of America of Indiana.  Under the agreement, Volunteers of America of Kentucky has assumed management of the MRDD Program in Southern Indiana in exchange for assuming debt from Volunteers of America of Indiana to the National Volunteers of America Office. 
Intangible assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed for potential impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that carrying amounts may not be recoverable.  Assets not subject to amortization are tested for impairment at least annually.  

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2008 

(with comparative summarized information from 2007)
NOTE L - LEASE COMMITMENTS
Properties are being leased in Kentucky, Tennessee and Indiana for various group homes and offices with 
monthly rents totaling $73,909. The leases will expire between July 31, 2008 and April 30, 2012.  

In addition copiers are being leased in Kentucky and Tennessee with the leases expiring between July 13, 2009 and December 31, 2009 and monthly rents totaling $369.  These leases are being accounted for as operating leases.

The aggregate future minimum payments as of June 30, 2008 are as follows:
	During the year
ending June 30,
	


Amount

	
	

	2009
	                    $   804,237 

	2010
	677,505

	2011
	578,787

	2012
	305,949

	2013
	-0-         

	        Thereafter
	             -0-

	Total
	 $2,366,478

	
	


SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
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KY Inc. Corporation of Louisville Eliminations Totals

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 125,249 $                70,648 $                            -0- $                      195,897 $         

Accounts receivable, net 3,625,190 37,938 -0-                         3,663,128         

Prepaid expenses 167,606 0 -0-                         167,606             

Other current assets 91,972 -0-                                      (91,972)                 -0-                      

Total Current Assets 4,010,017                108,586                             (91,972)                 4,026,631         

Property and Equipment

Land and buildings 469,018 4,255,224 -0-                         4,724,242         

Furniture and equipment 1,748,375 1,033,475 -0-                         2,781,850         

Less:  Accumulated depreciation (1,696,205) (2,598,854) -0-                         (4,295,059)        

Total Property and Equipment 521,188                    2,689,845                         -0-                         3,211,033         

Other Assets

Long-term investments 1,369,063 -0-                                      -0-                         1,369,063         

Goodwill 282,395 -0-                                      -0-                         282,395             

Other  132,255 -0-                                      -0-                         132,255             

Total Other Assets 1,783,713                -0-                                      -0-                         1,783,713         

TOTAL ASSETS 6,314,918 $             2,798,431 $                      (91,972) $             9,021,377 $      

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 312,986 $                36,981 $                            -0- $                      349,967 $         

Line of credit 2,408,072 -0-                                      -0-                         2,408,072         

Mortgages and notes payable, due in 

one year  506,631                    207,504                             -0-                         714,135             

Accrued payroll 720,208 -0-                                      -0-                         720,208             

Accrued annual leave 437,239 -0-                                      -0-                         437,239             

Other current liabilities 174,774 91,972 (91,972)                 174,774             

Total Current Liabilities 4,559,910                336,457                             (91,972)                 4,804,395         

Long-Term Liabilities

Mortgages and notes payable, non-current 1,013,077                1,012,197 -0-                         2,025,274         

Payable to affiliate 288,281 -0-                                      -0-                         288,281             

Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,301,358                1,012,197                         -0-                         2,313,555         

Net Assets

Unrestricted 423,335                    865,119                             -0-                         1,288,454         

Temporarily restricted -0-                             584,658                             -0-                         584,658             

Permanently restricted 30,315                      -0-                                      -0-                         30,315               

Total Net Assets 453,650                    1,449,777                         -0-                         1,903,427         

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 6,314,918 $             2,798,431 $                      (91,972) $             9,021,377 $      

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

SCHEDULE I - CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

JUNE 30, 2008
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Permanently Temporarily Temporarily  Permanently 2008

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

Public Support Received Directly

Contributions 2,126,039 $       -0- $                  -0- $                  -0- $                   -0- $                  2,126,039 $       -0- $                  -0- $                  2,126,039 $      

Public Support: Capital & Bequests 87,067 -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     87,067               -0-                     -0-                     87,067              

Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs 73,047 -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     73,047               -0-                     -0-                     73,047              

Public Support Received Indirectly

United Way Allocation 4,250                 -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     4,250                 -0-                     -0-                     4,250                

 Volunteers of America Awards and Grants 86,712 -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     86,712               -0-                     -0-                     86,712              

Total Public Support 2,377,115          -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     2,377,115          -0-                     -0-                     2,377,115         

Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies 23,587,123 -0-                     78,926 -0-                      -0-                     23,666,049        -0-                     -0-                     23,666,049       

Other Revenue

Program Service Fees 106,091 -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     106,091             -0-                     -0-                     106,091            

Rental Income -0-                     -0-                     1,067,097 -0-                      (381,818)           685,279             -0-                     -0-                     685,279            

Miscellaneous Revenue 240,188 -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      (28,800)             211,388             -0-                     -0-                     211,388            

Total Other Revenue 346,279             -0-                     1,067,097          -0-                      (410,618)           1,002,758          -0-                     -0-                     1,002,758         

Total Revenues From Operations 26,310,517        -0-                     1,146,023          -0-                      (410,618)           27,045,922        -0-                     -0-                     27,045,922       

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Satisfaction of Program Restrictions -0-                     -0-                     66,763               (66,763) -0-                     66,763               (66,763)              -0-                     -0-                    

Total Revenue and Other Support 26,310,517        -0-                     1,212,786          (66,763)               (410,618)           27,112,685        (66,763)              -0-                     27,045,922       

OPERATING EXPENSES

Program Services:

Children & Youth 25,000               -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     25,000               -0-                     -0-                     25,000              

Disabilities Services 14,430,602        -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      (290,700)           14,139,902        -0-                     -0-                     14,139,902       

Housing 41,172               -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     41,172               -0-                     -0-                     41,172              

VOA Property Corporation of Louisville -0-                     -0-                     1,255,499          -0-                      (28,800)             1,226,699          -0-                     -0-                     1,226,699         

Health Care Services 2,005,311          -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      (7,500)               1,997,811          -0-                     -0-                     1,997,811         

Community Enhancement 301,157             -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     301,157             -0-                     -0-                     301,157            

Correctional Services 564,743             -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      (10,200)             554,543             -0-                     -0-                     554,543            

Homeless Services 2,923,233          -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      (9,900)               2,913,333          -0-                     -0-                     2,913,333         

Substance Abuse 2,311,807          -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      (63,518)             2,248,289          -0-                     -0-                     2,248,289         

Total Program Services 22,603,025        -0-                     1,255,499          -0-                      (410,618)           23,447,906        -0-                     -0-                     23,447,906       

Support Services:

Management and General 2,917,385          -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     2,917,385          -0-                     -0-                     2,917,385         

Fund Raising 752,231             -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     752,231             -0-                     -0-                     752,231            

Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization 377,725             -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     377,725             -0-                     -0-                     377,725            

Total Supporting Services 4,047,341          -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     4,047,341          -0-                     -0-                     4,047,341         

TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES 26,650,366        -0-                     1,255,499          -0-                      (410,618)           27,495,247        -0-                     -0-                     27,495,247       

EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (339,849)           -0-                     (42,713)             (66,763)               -0-                     (382,562)            (66,763)              -0-                     (449,325)           

NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

Interest and Dividend Income 88,162               -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     88,162               -0-                     -0-                     88,162              

Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets -0-                     -0-                     -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     -0-                     -0-                     -0-                     -0-                    

Gain (Loss) on Investments (169,014) (9,478)               -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     (169,014)            -0-                     (9,478)                (178,492)           

SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES (80,852)             (9,478)               -0-                     -0-                      -0-                     (80,852)              -0-                     (9,478)                (90,330)             

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (420,701)           (9,478)               (42,713)             (66,763)               -0-                     (463,414)            (66,763)              (9,478)                (539,655)           

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR  844,036             39,793               907,832 651,421              -0-                     1,751,868          651,421             39,793               2,443,082         

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 423,335 $          30,315 $            865,119 $          584,658 $           -0- $                  1,288,454 $       584,658 $          30,315 $            1,903,427 $      

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

SCHEDULE II - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

VOA of Kentucky Inc. of Louisville Consolidated Totals

VOA Property Corporation
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VOA of KY, Inc. Corporation of Louisville Eliminations Totals

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets (430,179) $                    (109,476) $                          -0- $                                  (539,655) $            

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and amortization 184,295                         351,059                               -0-                                     535,354                

Realized/unrealized loss on investments 178,492                         -0-                                       -0-                                     178,492                

Loss on disposal of fixed assets -0-                                 14,334                                 -0-                                     14,334                  

(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable (1,122,443)                    68,536                                 -0-                                     (1,053,907)            

Other assets 195,429                         82,980                                 (49,405)                             229,004                

Increase (decrease) in:

Accounts payable (285,434)                       540                                      -0-                                     (284,894)               

Other liabilities (732,472)                       (49,405)                               49,405                              (732,472)               

NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

OPERATING ACTIVITIES (2,012,312)                    358,568                               -0-                                     (1,653,744)            

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Increase in investments (82,813)                         -0-                                       -0-                                     (82,813)                 

Proceeds from sale of land and building -0-                                 57,141                                 -0-                                     57,141                  

Purchases of land and building -0-                                 (140,532)                             -0-                                     (140,532)               

Purchases of property and equipment (117,767)                       (142,199)                             -0-                                     (259,966)               

NET CASH USED BY

INVESTING ACTIVITIES (200,580)                       (225,590)                             -0-                                     (426,170)               

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds of line of credit 1,217,261                      -0-                                       -0-                                     1,217,261             

Payments on line of credit (300,000)                       -0-                                       -0-                                     (300,000)               

Payments on capital leases -0-                                 (7,260)                                 -0-                                     (7,260)                   

Proceeds of long-term debt 1,519,633                      22,618                                 1,542,251             

Payments on long-term debt (75,216)                         (118,890)                             -0-                                     (194,106)               

NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2,361,678                      (103,532)                             -0-                                     2,258,146             

NET INCREASE IN CASH 148,786                         29,446                                 -0-                                     178,232                

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR (23,537)                         41,202                                 -0-                                     17,665                  

CASH AT END OF YEAR 125,249 $                      70,648 $                              -0- $                                  195,897 $             

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF 

NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office 74,895 $                        74,895 $               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

SCHEDULE III  - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008


FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
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Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/ CFDA Pass-through Entity Federal

Program or Cluster Title Number Identifying Number Expenditures

U.S. Department of Labor

Pikeville Veterans 17.805 E-9-5-4-0033 9,336 $        

West Virginia Veterans 17.805 HV-16445-07-60-5-54 217,412       

Incarcerated Veterans Transition Program 17.805 E-9-5-4-0002 62,500         

Knoxville Veterans 17.805 E-9-5-6-0038 299,463       

Clarksburg Veterans 17.805 E-9-5-6-0056 214,634       

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 803,345          

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

Lexington Vets Per Diem 64.024 01-82-KY 464,038       

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 464,038          

Department of Housing and Urban Development

Supplemental Assistance for Facilities to

Assist the Homeless (SAFAH)

Direct program

Transitional Housing Shelters 14.235 KY36B60-1004 375,908          

Follow-up For Success 14.235 KY36B60-1013 170,183          

Lexington Permanent Housing 14.235 KY36B602001 231,962          

Passed Through Kentucky Housing Corp

Emergency Housing Shelters - SAF-3 14.235 KY36B601010 171,981          

Passed through City of Louisville

Housing Opportunities For Persons With AIDS (HOPWA) 14.235 KYH04-F001H3 98,238           

Passed through Lexington Fayette County

Emergency Shelter 14.231 CDBG 72,968           

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND 

URBAN DEVELOPMENT 1,121,240       

See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
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Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/ CFDA Pass-through Entity Federal

Program or Cluster Title Number Identifying Number Expenditures

United States Department of Agriculture

Passed through state of Kentucky FES 10.569 03-21-21620-00-0 24,535 $         

TOTAL UNITED  STATES DEPARTMENT

OF AGRICULTURE 24,535           

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

Family Emergency Shelter 83.523 39,910           

TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 39,910           

Department of Health and Human Services

Direct Program

Administration for children and families 93.550 04CX0649/01 194,827          

Administration for children and families 93.009 90IJ078401 12,322           

Substance abuse & mental health services administration 93.243 5-H79-TI14491-05 187,396          

Substance abuse & mental health services administration 93.230 5-H79-T115852-04 431,820          

Substance abuse & mental health services administration 93.243 5-H79-T116859-03 459,787          

Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Human

Resources, Deptartment of Health & Human Services to

Seven Counties Services

Freedom House 93.959 M-06120365 435,175          

Third Step Program 93.959 M-06120365 172,329          

Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Health Services

Ryan White Care Coordinator Program 93.917 M-061833854 1,340,267       

Passed through Seven Counties Services

Shelby Men's Center 93.150 M-06120365 64,815           

Shelby Men's Center - Ex-Offender Program 93.958 M-06120365 52,454           

Passed through Lexington Health Department

 STOP 93.940 M-06195061 357,200          

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

 HUMAN SERVICES 3,708,392       

See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
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Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/ CFDA Pass-through Entity Federal

Program or Cluster Title Number Identifying Number Expenditures

Department of Justice

Halfway Back 16.593 MA 758 0600000352 1 630,585 $       

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 630,585          

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS 6,792,045 $    

See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008


VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF 

EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
JUNE 30, 2008
NOTE –1  BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes federal grant activity of Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc. and Subsidiary and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting.  The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.  Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

OTHER REPORTS
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VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

Financial Statements

The auditors’ report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of  Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc. and Subsidiary.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting:

Significant Deficiency(ies) identified?  


      yes

    x  no                                           

· Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that

      are considered to be material weaknesses?


      yes

 ​​   x  none reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements

   noted?






___yes

  x   no
           

Federal Awards

Internal Control Over Major Programs:

· Significant Deficiency(ies) identified?  


      yes

    x  no                                           

· Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that

      are considered to be material weaknesses?


___yes

  x  none reported

The auditors’ report on compliance for the major federal award programs for Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc. and  Subsidiary expresses an unqualified opinion.

Any audit findings disclosed that are

   required to be reported in accordance with 

   Section 510(a) of Circular A-133?



      yes

   x  no

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee?



      yes

   x  no

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numbers



Name of Federal Program or Cluster
17.805





Homeless Veterans Re-integration Project

93.230





Consolidated Knowledge Development and 






Application Program

93.917                                                               HIV Care Formula Grants

93.959
Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse


16.593
Residential Substance Abuse Treatment for State Prisoners

93.940
HIV Prevention Activities

Dollar Threshold used to distinguish 

   between type A and type B programs:   
$300,000

SECTION II – FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

None.

SECTION III – FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
None.
VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
There were no findings for the year ending June 30, 2008.

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDING

2007 FINDING 07-01

Condition:  Controls were not in place over the financial reporting process.

Recommendation:  Management should  review controls over the financial reporting process to ensure that financial transactions are properly recorded and financial statements properly prepared.
Current Status:  During the current year audit, it was noted that financial transactions were properly recorded and financial statements properly prepared.  The finding is closed.

FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS

2007 FINDINGS 07-02 AND 07-03
Condition:  Vendor invoices could not be located for several transactions when testing two  expense accounts.

Recommendation:  Management should the review controls over disbursements to ensure that all disbursements are properly documented. 

Current Status:  During the current year audit, it was noted that all disbursements selected for testing were properly documented.  The finding is closed.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

		JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																				June 30, 2008				June 30, 2007

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents														$   195,897				$   17,665

						Accounts receivable, net														3,663,128				2,609,221

						Prepaid expenses														167,606				161,234

								Total Current Assets												4,026,631				2,788,120

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings														4,724,242				4,680,829

						Furniture and equipment														2,781,850				2,468,552

						Fixed assets held under capital leases														-0-				53,321

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation														(4,295,059)				(3,818,140)

								Total Property and Equipment												3,211,033				3,384,562

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments														1,369,063				1,464,742

						Goodwill														282,395				315,197

						Other														132,255				367,631

								Total Other Assets												1,783,713				2,147,570

										TOTAL ASSETS										$   9,021,377				$   8,320,252

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable														$   349,967				$   634,861

						Line of credit														2,408,072				1,490,811

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year												714,135				379,626

						Obligations under capital leases, due in one year														-0-				7,260

						Accrued payroll														720,208				640,403

						Accrued annual leave														437,239				390,878

						Other current liabilities														174,774				1,037,897

								Total Current Liabilities												4,804,395				4,581,736

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current														2,025,274				936,743

						Payable to affiliate														288,281				358,691

								Total Long-Term Liabilities												2,313,555				1,295,434

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted														1,288,454				1,751,868

						Temporarily restricted														584,658				651,421

						Permanently restricted														30,315				39,793

								Total Net Assets												1,903,427				2,443,082

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS										$   9,021,377				$   8,320,252

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																										Temporarily				Permanently												2007

																						Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total								Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions																$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039								$   1,618,171

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests																87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067								302,662

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs																73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047								156,864

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation																4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250								-0-

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants																86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712								53,610

														Total Public Support								2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115								2,131,307

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																		23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049								21,192,425

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees																106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091								62,885

						Rental Income																685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279								597,793

						Miscellaneous Revenue																211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388								250,512

														Total Other Revenue								1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758								911,190

		Total Revenues From Operations																				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																		66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-								-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth																25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000								147,500

						Disabilities Services																14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902								13,151,140

						Housing																41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172								45,894

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville																1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699								1,010,410

						Health Care Services																1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811								1,956,027

						Community Enhancement																301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157								12,068

						Correctional Services																554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543								541,409

						Homeless Services																2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333								3,244,429

						Substance Abuse																2,248,289				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		2,248,289		-0-		-0-				2,084,153

														Total Program Services								23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906								22,193,030

				Support Services:

						Management and General																2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385								2,405,911

						Fund Raising																752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231								991,405

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization																377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725								233,693

														Total Supporting Services								3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341								3,631,009

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247								25,824,039

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)								(1,589,117)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income																88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162								26,043

						Gains (Losses) on Disposition of Fixed Assets																0				-0-				-0-				-0-								70,868

						Losses on Investments																(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)								177,980

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)								274,891

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)								(1,314,226)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082								3,757,308

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427								$   2,443,082

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc.

		Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

		Year Ended June 30, 2008

				Program Services																																Supporting Services

				Encouraging Positive Development				Fostering Independence												Promoting Self Sufficiency																								Total Program Services and Supporting Services

				Children & Youth				Disabilities Services		Housing		VOA Property Corp Louisville		Health Care Services		Total Fostering Independence				Community Enhancement		Correctional Services		Homeless Services		Substance Abuse		Total Promoting Self Sufficiency				Total Program Services				Management & General		Fund Raising		Total Supporting Services				2008		2007

		Salaries		$   -0-				$   11,502,931		$   25,956		$   -0-		$   681,427		$   12,210,314				$   284,272		$   312,332		$   1,340,066		$   1,289,660		$   3,226,330				$   15,436,644				$   1,310,956		$   270,146		$   1,581,102				$   17,017,746		$   15,607,582

		Pension expense		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		5,692		-0-		5,692				5,692				7,810		-0-		7,810				13,502		12,524

		Other employee benefits		-0-				334,032		9,194		-0-		68,273		411,499				-0-		14,173		84,858		99,167		198,198				609,697				(95,708)		13,299		(82,409)				527,288		926,877

		Payroll taxes		-0-				994,655		1,752		-0-		51,721		1,048,128				2,072		23,426		108,097		103,170		236,765				1,284,893				123,824		22,963		146,787				1,431,680		1,329,756

		Legal fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				3,335		-0-		3,335				3,335		4,790

		Accounting fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				19,800		-0-		19,800				19,800		3,280

		Other professional fees		-0-				111,445		125		7,925		78,398		197,893				2,342		854		4,873		178,884		186,953				384,846				287,113		40,679		327,792				712,638		649,680

		Supplies & expenses		-0-				373,557		663		674		61,799		436,693				4,134		21,592		34,684		163,121		223,531				660,224				125,949		26,273		152,222				812,446		870,056

		Telecommunications		-0-				102,429		1,840		-0-		12,180		116,449				125		1,789		50,434		27,400		79,748				196,197				34,437		8,040		42,477				238,674		234,793

		Postage		-0-				7,002		-0-		-0-		447		7,449				111		-0-		1,045		246		1,402				8,851				27,992		13,777		41,769				50,620		49,068

		Occupancy expense		-0-				178,513		-0-		693,018		16,225		887,756				1,317		168,927		387,101		211,224		768,569				1,656,325				(50,856)		127,638		76,782				1,733,107		1,540,189

		Interest		-0-				-0-		-0-		84,862		-0-		84,862				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				84,862				162,469		-0-		162,469				247,331		285,894

		Insurance		-0-				145,741		-0-		1,333		5,028		152,102				-0-		6,780		38,562		37,452		82,794				234,896				36,793		-0-		36,793				271,689		255,397

		Equipment rental & maintenance		-0-				33,789		-0-		-0-		5,561		39,350				-0-		788		6,492		2,445		9,725				49,075				13,371		3,417		16,788				65,863		65,700

		Printing & publications		-0-				20,599		-0-		-0-		1,786		22,385				3,992		945		9,018		11,400		25,355				47,740				322,743		191,488		514,231				561,971		372,254

		Travel & transportation		-0-				298,219		1,231		158		14,188		313,796				203		538		90,854		23,216		114,811				428,607				34,119		2,585		36,704				465,311		369,652

		Conferences & meetings		-0-				7,251		411		-0-		7,730		15,392				2,589		153		79,371		15,746		97,859				113,251				26,877		31,209		58,086				171,337		178,093

		Specific assistance to individuals		25,000				3,440		-0-		-0-		984,260		1,012,700				-0-		1,908		640,957		31,655		674,520				1,687,220				(3,333)		565		(2,768)				1,684,452		1,779,634

		Other		-0-				942		-0-		87,670		779		89,391				-0-		-0-		13,449		1,757		15,206				104,597				198,629		152		198,781				303,378		581,588

		Depreciation & amortization		-0-				25,357		-0-		351,059		8,009		384,425				-0-		338		17,780		51,746		69,864				454,289				81,065		-0-		81,065				535,354		473,539

		Total Functional Expense		25,000				14,139,902		41,172		1,226,699		1,997,811		17,430,584				301,157		554,543		2,913,333		2,248,289		6,017,322				23,447,906				2,667,385		752,231		3,419,616				26,867,522		25,590,346

		Administrative Fees Paid To National Organization																																										377,725		233,693

		Total Expenses																																										$   27,245,247		$   25,824,039
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																												2008				2007

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																								$   (289,655)				$   (1,314,226)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization																				535,354				473,539

								Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on investments																				178,492				(177,980)

								Gain on disposal of fixed assets																				14,334				(70,868)

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable																		(1,303,907)				(579,365)

										Other assets																		229,004				362,390

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable																		(284,894)				257,759

										Other liabilities																		(732,472)				177,498

						NET CASH USED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES																				(1,653,744)				(871,253)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				(Increase) decrease in investments																								(82,813)				(21,041)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																								57,141				445,000

				Purchases of land and building																								(140,532)				(27,665)

				Purchases of property and equipment																								(259,966)				(280,567)

						NET CASH PROVIDED

								(USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES																				(426,170)				115,727

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																								1,217,261				1,065,000

				Payments on line of credit																								(300,000)				(449,635)

				Payments on capital leases																								(7,260)				(18,308)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																								1,542,251				462,009

				Payments on long-term debt																								(194,106)				(458,954)

						NET CASH  PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES																				2,258,146				600,112

		NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH																										178,232				(155,414)

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																										17,665				173,079

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																										$   195,897				$   17,665

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Acquisition of MRDD Program through assumption of debt to VOA National Office																								$   -0-				$   315,197

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																								$   74,895				$   -0-

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE I - CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

		JUNE 30, 2008

																VOA of				VOA Property								Consolidated

																KY Inc.				Corporation of Louisville				Eliminations				Totals

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents										$   125,249				$   70,648				$   -0-				$   195,897

						Accounts receivable, net										3,875,190				37,938				-0-				3,913,128

						Prepaid expenses										167,606				0				-0-				167,606

						Other current assets										91,972				-0-				(91,972)				-0-

								Total Current Assets								4,260,017				108,586				(91,972)				4,276,631

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings										469,018				4,255,224				-0-				4,724,242

						Furniture and equipment										1,748,375				1,033,475				-0-				2,781,850

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation										(1,696,205)				(2,598,854)				-0-				(4,295,059)

								Total Property and Equipment								521,188				2,689,845				-0-				3,211,033

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments										1,369,063				-0-				-0-				1,369,063

						Goodwill										282,395				-0-				-0-				282,395

						Other										132,255				-0-				-0-				132,255

								Total Other Assets								1,783,713				-0-				-0-				1,783,713

										TOTAL ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable										$   312,986				$   36,981				$   -0-				$   349,967

						Line of credit										2,408,072				-0-				-0-				2,408,072

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year								506,631				207,504				-0-				714,135

						Accrued payroll										720,208				-0-				-0-				720,208

						Accrued annual leave										437,239				-0-				-0-				437,239

						Other current liabilities										174,774				91,972				(91,972)				174,774

								Total Current Liabilities								4,559,910				336,457				(91,972)				4,804,395

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current										1,013,077				1,012,197				-0-				2,025,274

						Payable to affiliate										288,281				-0-				-0-				288,281

								Total Long-Term Liabilities								1,301,358				1,012,197				-0-				2,313,555

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted										673,335				865,119				-0-				1,538,454

						Temporarily restricted										-0-				584,658				-0-				584,658

						Permanently restricted										30,315				-0-				-0-				30,315

								Total Net Assets								703,650				1,449,777				-0-				2,153,427

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.				The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE II - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																												VOA Property Corporation

																				VOA of Kentucky Inc.								of Louisville								Eliminations				Consolidated Totals

																								Permanently								Temporarily												Temporarily				Permanently				2008

																				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions														$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests														87,067				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs														73,047				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation														4,250				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants														86,712				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712

														Total Public Support						2,377,115		-		-0-				-0-		-		-0-				-0-				2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																23,587,123				-0-				78,926				-0-				-0-				23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees														106,091				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091

						Rental Income														-0-				-0-				1,067,097				-0-				(381,818)				685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279

						Miscellaneous Revenue														240,188				-0-				-0-				-0-				(28,800)				211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388

														Total Other Revenue						346,279		- 0		-0-				1,067,097		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758

		Total Revenues From Operations																		26,310,517				-0-				1,146,023				-0-				(410,618)				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																-0-				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																		26,310,517		- 0		-0-				1,212,786		- 0		(66,763)				(410,618)				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth														25,000				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000

						Disabilities Services														14,430,602				-0-				-0-				-0-				(290,700)				14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902

						Housing														41,172				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville														-0-				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(28,800)				1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699

						Health Care Services														2,005,311				-0-				-0-				-0-				(7,500)				1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811

						Community Enhancement														301,157				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157

						Correctional Services														564,743				-0-				-0-				-0-				(10,200)				554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543

						Homeless Services														2,923,233				-0-				-0-				-0-				(9,900)				2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333

						Substance Abuse														2,311,807				-0-				-0-				-0-				(63,518)				2,248,289				-0-				-0-				2,248,289

														Total Program Services						22,603,025		- 0		-0-				1,255,499		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906

				Support Services:

						Management and General														2,667,385				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385

						Fund Raising														752,231				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization														377,725				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725

														Total Supporting Services						3,797,341				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																		26,400,366				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(410,618)				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																		(89,849)				-0-				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income														88,162				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162

						Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets														-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-

						Gain (Loss) on Investments														(169,014)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																		(80,852)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																		(170,701)				(9,478)				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		844,036				39,793				907,832				651,421				-0-				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																		$   673,335				$   30,315				$   865,119				$   584,658				$   -0-				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE III  - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																								VOA Property										Consolidated

																				VOA of KY, Inc.				Corporation of Louisville						Eliminations				Totals

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																$   (180,179)				$   (109,476)						$   -0-				$   (289,655)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization												184,295				351,059						-0-				535,354

								Realized/unrealized loss on investments												178,492				-0-						-0-				178,492

								Loss on disposal of fixed assets												-0-				14,334						-0-				14,334

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable										(1,372,443)				68,536						-0-				(1,303,907)

										Other assets										195,429				82,980						(49,405)				229,004

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable										(285,434)				540						-0-				(284,894)

										Other liabilities										(732,472)				(49,405)						49,405				(732,472)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES												(2,012,312)				358,568						-0-				(1,653,744)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Increase in investments																(82,813)				-0-						-0-				(82,813)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																-0-				57,141						-0-				57,141

				Purchases of land and building																-0-				(140,532)						-0-				(140,532)

				Purchases of property and equipment																(117,767)				(142,199)						-0-				(259,966)

						NET CASH USED BY

								INVESTING ACTIVITIES												(200,580)				(225,590)						-0-				(426,170)

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																1,217,261				-0-						-0-				1,217,261

				Payments on line of credit																(300,000)				-0-						-0-				(300,000)

				Payments on capital leases																-0-				(7,260)						-0-				(7,260)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																1,519,633				22,618										1,542,251

				Payments on long-term debt																(75,216)				(118,890)						-0-				(194,106)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES												2,361,678				(103,532)						-0-				2,258,146

		NET INCREASE IN CASH																		148,786				29,446						-0-				178,232

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		(23,537)				41,202						-0-				17,665

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																		$   125,249				$   70,648						$   -0-				$   195,897

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF

				NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																$   74,895														$   74,895

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		U.S. Department of Labor

						Pikeville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-4-0033				$   9,336

						West Virginia Veterans																17.805				HV-16445-07-60-5-54				217,412

						Incarcerated Veterans Transition Program																17.805				E-9-5-4-0002				62,500

						Knoxville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0038				299,463

						Clarksburg Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0056				214,634

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR																						803,345

		U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

						Lexington Vets Per Diem																64.024				01-82-KY				464,038

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS																						464,038

		Department of Housing and Urban Development

		Supplemental Assistance for Facilities to

				Assist the Homeless (SAFAH)

				Direct program

						Transitional Housing Shelters																14.235				KY36B60-1004				375,908

						Follow-up For Success																14.235				KY36B60-1013				170,183

						Lexington Permanent Housing																14.235				KY36B602001				231,962

				Passed Through Kentucky Housing Corp

						Emergency Housing Shelters - SAF-3																14.235				KY36B601010				171,981

				Passed through City of Louisville

						Housing Opportunities For Persons With AIDS (HOPWA)																14.235				KYH04-F001H3				98,238

				Passed through Lexington Fayette County

						Emergency Shelter																14.231				CDBG				72,968

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

										URBAN DEVELOPMENT																				1,121,240

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		United States Department of Agriculture

				Passed through state of Kentucky FES																		10.569				03-21-21620-00-0				$   24,535

								TOTAL UNITED  STATES DEPARTMENT

										OF AGRICULTURE																				24,535

		Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

				Family Emergency Shelter																		83.523								39,910

								TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY																						39,910

		Department of Health and Human Services

				Direct Program

						Administration for children and families																93.550				04CX0649/01				194,827

						Administration for children and families																93.009				90IJ078401				12,322

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-TI14491-05				187,396

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.230				5-H79-T115852-04				431,820

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-T116859-03				459,787

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Human

						Resources, Deptartment of Health & Human Services to

						Seven Counties Services

								Freedom House														93.959				M-06120365				435,175

								Third Step Program														93.959				M-06120365				172,329

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Health Services

						Ryan White Care Coordinator Program																93.917				M-061833854				1,340,267

				Passed through Seven Counties Services

						Shelby Men's Center																93.150				M-06120365				64,815

						Shelby Men's Center - Ex-Offender Program																93.958				M-06120365				52,454

				Passed through Lexington Health Department

						STOP																93.940				M-06195061				357,200

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

										HUMAN SERVICES																				3,708,392

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		Department of Justice

				Halfway Back																		16.593				MA 758 0600000352 1				$   630,585

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE																						630,585

		TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS																												$   6,792,045

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

		JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																				June 30, 2008				June 30, 2007

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents														$   195,897				$   17,665

						Accounts receivable, net														3,913,128				2,609,221

						Prepaid expenses														167,606				161,234

								Total Current Assets												4,276,631				2,788,120

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings														4,724,242				4,680,829

						Furniture and equipment														2,781,850				2,468,552

						Fixed assets held under capital leases														-0-				53,321

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation														(4,295,059)				(3,818,140)

								Total Property and Equipment												3,211,033				3,384,562

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments														1,369,063				1,464,742

						Goodwill														282,395				315,197

						Other														132,255				367,631

								Total Other Assets												1,783,713				2,147,570

										TOTAL ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable														$   349,967				$   634,861

						Line of credit														2,408,072				1,490,811

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year												714,135				379,626

						Obligations under capital leases, due in one year														-0-				7,260

						Accrued payroll														720,208				640,403

						Accrued annual leave														437,239				390,878

						Other current liabilities														174,774				1,037,897

								Total Current Liabilities												4,804,395				4,581,736

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current														2,025,274				936,743

						Payable to affiliate														288,281				358,691

								Total Long-Term Liabilities												2,313,555				1,295,434

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted														1,538,454				1,751,868

						Temporarily restricted														584,658				651,421

						Permanently restricted														30,315				39,793

								Total Net Assets												2,153,427				2,443,082

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																										Temporarily				Permanently												2007

																						Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total								Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions																$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039								$   1,618,171

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests																87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067								302,662

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs																73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047								156,864

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation																4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250								-0-

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants																86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712								53,610

														Total Public Support								2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115								2,131,307

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																		23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049								21,192,425

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees																106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091								62,885

						Rental Income																685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279								597,793

						Miscellaneous Revenue																211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388								250,512

														Total Other Revenue								1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758								911,190

		Total Revenues From Operations																				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																		66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-								-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth																25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000								147,500

						Disabilities Services																14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902								13,151,140

						Housing																41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172								45,894

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville																1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699								1,010,410

						Health Care Services																1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811								1,956,027

						Community Enhancement																301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157								12,068

						Correctional Services																554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543								541,409

						Homeless Services																2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333								3,244,429

						Substance Abuse																2,248,289				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		2,248,289		-0-		-0-				2,084,153

														Total Program Services								23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906								22,193,030

				Support Services:

						Management and General																2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385								2,405,911

						Fund Raising																752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231								991,405

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization																377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725								233,693

														Total Supporting Services								3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341								3,631,009

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247								25,824,039

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)								(1,589,117)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income																88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162								26,043

						Gains (Losses) on Disposition of Fixed Assets																0				-0-				-0-				-0-								70,868

						Losses on Investments																(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)								177,980

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)								274,891

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)								(1,314,226)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082								3,757,308

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427								$   2,443,082

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc.

		Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

		Year Ended June 30, 2008

				Program Services																																Supporting Services

				Encouraging Positive Development				Fostering Independence												Promoting Self Sufficiency																								Total Program Services and Supporting Services

				Children & Youth				Disabilities Services		Housing		VOA Property Corp Louisville		Health Care Services		Total Fostering Independence				Community Enhancement		Correctional Services		Homeless Services		Substance Abuse		Total Promoting Self Sufficiency				Total Program Services				Management & General		Fund Raising		Total Supporting Services				2008		2007

		Salaries		$   -0-				$   11,502,931		$   25,956		$   -0-		$   681,427		$   12,210,314				$   284,272		$   312,332		$   1,340,066		$   1,289,660		$   3,226,330				$   15,436,644				$   1,310,956		$   270,146		$   1,581,102				$   17,017,746		$   15,607,582

		Pension expense		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		5,692		-0-		5,692				5,692				7,810		-0-		7,810				13,502		12,524

		Other employee benefits		-0-				334,032		9,194		-0-		68,273		411,499				-0-		14,173		84,858		99,167		198,198				609,697				(95,708)		13,299		(82,409)				527,288		926,877

		Payroll taxes		-0-				994,655		1,752		-0-		51,721		1,048,128				2,072		23,426		108,097		103,170		236,765				1,284,893				123,824		22,963		146,787				1,431,680		1,329,756

		Legal fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				3,335		-0-		3,335				3,335		4,790

		Accounting fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				19,800		-0-		19,800				19,800		3,280

		Other professional fees		-0-				111,445		125		7,925		78,398		197,893				2,342		854		4,873		178,884		186,953				384,846				287,113		40,679		327,792				712,638		649,680

		Supplies & expenses		-0-				373,557		663		674		61,799		436,693				4,134		21,592		34,684		163,121		223,531				660,224				125,949		26,273		152,222				812,446		870,056

		Telecommunications		-0-				102,429		1,840		-0-		12,180		116,449				125		1,789		50,434		27,400		79,748				196,197				34,437		8,040		42,477				238,674		234,793

		Postage		-0-				7,002		-0-		-0-		447		7,449				111		-0-		1,045		246		1,402				8,851				27,992		13,777		41,769				50,620		49,068

		Occupancy expense		-0-				178,513		-0-		693,018		16,225		887,756				1,317		168,927		387,101		211,224		768,569				1,656,325				(50,856)		127,638		76,782				1,733,107		1,540,189

		Interest		-0-				-0-		-0-		84,862		-0-		84,862				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				84,862				162,469		-0-		162,469				247,331		285,894

		Insurance		-0-				145,741		-0-		1,333		5,028		152,102				-0-		6,780		38,562		37,452		82,794				234,896				36,793		-0-		36,793				271,689		255,397

		Equipment rental & maintenance		-0-				33,789		-0-		-0-		5,561		39,350				-0-		788		6,492		2,445		9,725				49,075				13,371		3,417		16,788				65,863		65,700

		Printing & publications		-0-				20,599		-0-		-0-		1,786		22,385				3,992		945		9,018		11,400		25,355				47,740				322,743		191,488		514,231				561,971		372,254

		Travel & transportation		-0-				298,219		1,231		158		14,188		313,796				203		538		90,854		23,216		114,811				428,607				34,119		2,585		36,704				465,311		369,652

		Conferences & meetings		-0-				7,251		411		-0-		7,730		15,392				2,589		153		79,371		15,746		97,859				113,251				26,877		31,209		58,086				171,337		178,093

		Specific assistance to individuals		25,000				3,440		-0-		-0-		984,260		1,012,700				-0-		1,908		640,957		31,655		674,520				1,687,220				(3,333)		565		(2,768)				1,684,452		1,779,634

		Other		-0-				942		-0-		87,670		779		89,391				-0-		-0-		13,449		1,757		15,206				104,597				198,629		152		198,781				303,378		581,588

		Depreciation & amortization		-0-				25,357		-0-		351,059		8,009		384,425				-0-		338		17,780		51,746		69,864				454,289				81,065		-0-		81,065				535,354		473,539

		Total Functional Expense		25,000				14,139,902		41,172		1,226,699		1,997,811		17,430,584				301,157		554,543		2,913,333		2,248,289		6,017,322				23,447,906				2,667,385		752,231		3,419,616				26,867,522		25,590,346

		Administrative Fees Paid To National Organization																																										377,725		233,693

		Total Expenses																																										$   27,245,247		$   25,824,039
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																												2008				2007

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																								$   (539,655)				$   (1,314,226)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization																				535,354				473,539

								Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on investments																				178,492				(177,980)

								Gain on disposal of fixed assets																				14,334				(70,868)

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable																		(1,053,907)				(579,365)

										Other assets																		229,004				362,390

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable																		(284,894)				257,759

										Other liabilities																		(732,472)				177,498

						NET CASH USED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES																				(1,653,744)				(871,253)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				(Increase) decrease in investments																								(82,813)				(21,041)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																								57,141				445,000

				Purchases of land and building																								(140,532)				(27,665)

				Purchases of property and equipment																								(259,966)				(280,567)

						NET CASH PROVIDED

								(USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES																				(426,170)				115,727

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																								1,217,261				1,065,000

				Payments on line of credit																								(300,000)				(449,635)

				Payments on capital leases																								(7,260)				(18,308)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																								1,542,251				462,009

				Payments on long-term debt																								(194,106)				(458,954)

						NET CASH  PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES																				2,258,146				600,112

		NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH																										178,232				(155,414)

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																										17,665				173,079

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																										$   195,897				$   17,665

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Acquisition of MRDD Program through assumption of debt to VOA National Office																								$   -0-				$   315,197

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																								$   74,895				$   -0-

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE I - CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

		JUNE 30, 2008

																VOA of				VOA Property								Consolidated

																KY Inc.				Corporation of Louisville				Eliminations				Totals

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents										$   125,249				$   70,648				$   -0-				$   195,897

						Accounts receivable, net										3,875,190				37,938				-0-				3,913,128

						Prepaid expenses										167,606				0				-0-				167,606

						Other current assets										91,972				-0-				(91,972)				-0-

								Total Current Assets								4,260,017				108,586				(91,972)				4,276,631

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings										469,018				4,255,224				-0-				4,724,242

						Furniture and equipment										1,748,375				1,033,475				-0-				2,781,850

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation										(1,696,205)				(2,598,854)				-0-				(4,295,059)

								Total Property and Equipment								521,188				2,689,845				-0-				3,211,033

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments										1,369,063				-0-				-0-				1,369,063

						Goodwill										282,395				-0-				-0-				282,395

						Other										132,255				-0-				-0-				132,255

								Total Other Assets								1,783,713				-0-				-0-				1,783,713

										TOTAL ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable										$   312,986				$   36,981				$   -0-				$   349,967

						Line of credit										2,408,072				-0-				-0-				2,408,072

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year								506,631				207,504				-0-				714,135

						Accrued payroll										720,208				-0-				-0-				720,208

						Accrued annual leave										437,239				-0-				-0-				437,239

						Other current liabilities										174,774				91,972				(91,972)				174,774

								Total Current Liabilities								4,559,910				336,457				(91,972)				4,804,395

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current										1,013,077				1,012,197				-0-				2,025,274

						Payable to affiliate										288,281				-0-				-0-				288,281

								Total Long-Term Liabilities								1,301,358				1,012,197				-0-				2,313,555

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted										673,335				865,119				-0-				1,538,454

						Temporarily restricted										-0-				584,658				-0-				584,658

						Permanently restricted										30,315				-0-				-0-				30,315

								Total Net Assets								703,650				1,449,777				-0-				2,153,427

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.				The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE II - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																												VOA Property Corporation

																				VOA of Kentucky Inc.								of Louisville								Eliminations				Consolidated Totals

																								Permanently								Temporarily												Temporarily				Permanently				2008

																				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions														$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests														87,067				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs														73,047				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation														4,250				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants														86,712				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712

														Total Public Support						2,377,115		-		-0-				-0-		-		-0-				-0-				2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																23,587,123				-0-				78,926				-0-				-0-				23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees														106,091				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091

						Rental Income														-0-				-0-				1,067,097				-0-				(381,818)				685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279

						Miscellaneous Revenue														240,188				-0-				-0-				-0-				(28,800)				211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388

														Total Other Revenue						346,279		- 0		-0-				1,067,097		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758

		Total Revenues From Operations																		26,310,517				-0-				1,146,023				-0-				(410,618)				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																-0-				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																		26,310,517		- 0		-0-				1,212,786		- 0		(66,763)				(410,618)				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth														25,000				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000

						Disabilities Services														14,430,602				-0-				-0-				-0-				(290,700)				14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902

						Housing														41,172				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville														-0-				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(28,800)				1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699

						Health Care Services														2,005,311				-0-				-0-				-0-				(7,500)				1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811

						Community Enhancement														301,157				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157

						Correctional Services														564,743				-0-				-0-				-0-				(10,200)				554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543

						Homeless Services														2,923,233				-0-				-0-				-0-				(9,900)				2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333

						Substance Abuse														2,311,807				-0-				-0-				-0-				(63,518)				2,248,289				-0-				-0-				2,248,289

														Total Program Services						22,603,025		- 0		-0-				1,255,499		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906

				Support Services:

						Management and General														2,667,385				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385

						Fund Raising														752,231				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization														377,725				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725

														Total Supporting Services						3,797,341				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																		26,400,366				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(410,618)				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																		(89,849)				-0-				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income														88,162				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162

						Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets														-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-

						Gain (Loss) on Investments														(169,014)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																		(80,852)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																		(170,701)				(9,478)				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		844,036				39,793				907,832				651,421				-0-				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																		$   673,335				$   30,315				$   865,119				$   584,658				$   -0-				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE III  - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																								VOA Property										Consolidated

																				VOA of KY, Inc.				Corporation of Louisville						Eliminations				Totals

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																$   (180,179)				$   (109,476)						$   -0-				$   (289,655)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization												184,295				351,059						-0-				535,354

								Realized/unrealized loss on investments												178,492				-0-						-0-				178,492

								Loss on disposal of fixed assets												-0-				14,334						-0-				14,334

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable										(1,372,443)				68,536						-0-				(1,303,907)

										Other assets										195,429				82,980						(49,405)				229,004

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable										(285,434)				540						-0-				(284,894)

										Other liabilities										(732,472)				(49,405)						49,405				(732,472)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES												(2,012,312)				358,568						-0-				(1,653,744)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Increase in investments																(82,813)				-0-						-0-				(82,813)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																-0-				57,141						-0-				57,141

				Purchases of land and building																-0-				(140,532)						-0-				(140,532)

				Purchases of property and equipment																(117,767)				(142,199)						-0-				(259,966)

						NET CASH USED BY

								INVESTING ACTIVITIES												(200,580)				(225,590)						-0-				(426,170)

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																1,217,261				-0-						-0-				1,217,261

				Payments on line of credit																(300,000)				-0-						-0-				(300,000)

				Payments on capital leases																-0-				(7,260)						-0-				(7,260)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																1,519,633				22,618										1,542,251

				Payments on long-term debt																(75,216)				(118,890)						-0-				(194,106)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES												2,361,678				(103,532)						-0-				2,258,146

		NET INCREASE IN CASH																		148,786				29,446						-0-				178,232

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		(23,537)				41,202						-0-				17,665

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																		$   125,249				$   70,648						$   -0-				$   195,897

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF

				NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																$   74,895														$   74,895

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		U.S. Department of Labor

						Pikeville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-4-0033				$   9,336

						West Virginia Veterans																17.805				HV-16445-07-60-5-54				217,412

						Incarcerated Veterans Transition Program																17.805				E-9-5-4-0002				62,500

						Knoxville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0038				299,463

						Clarksburg Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0056				214,634

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR																						803,345

		U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

						Lexington Vets Per Diem																64.024				01-82-KY				464,038

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS																						464,038

		Department of Housing and Urban Development

		Supplemental Assistance for Facilities to

				Assist the Homeless (SAFAH)

				Direct program

						Transitional Housing Shelters																14.235				KY36B60-1004				375,908

						Follow-up For Success																14.235				KY36B60-1013				170,183

						Lexington Permanent Housing																14.235				KY36B602001				231,962

				Passed Through Kentucky Housing Corp

						Emergency Housing Shelters - SAF-3																14.235				KY36B601010				171,981

				Passed through City of Louisville

						Housing Opportunities For Persons With AIDS (HOPWA)																14.235				KYH04-F001H3				98,238

				Passed through Lexington Fayette County

						Emergency Shelter																14.231				CDBG				72,968

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

										URBAN DEVELOPMENT																				1,121,240

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		United States Department of Agriculture

				Passed through state of Kentucky FES																		10.569				03-21-21620-00-0				$   24,535

								TOTAL UNITED  STATES DEPARTMENT

										OF AGRICULTURE																				24,535

		Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

				Family Emergency Shelter																		83.523								39,910

								TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY																						39,910

		Department of Health and Human Services

				Direct Program

						Administration for children and families																93.550				04CX0649/01				194,827

						Administration for children and families																93.009				90IJ078401				12,322

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-TI14491-05				187,396

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.230				5-H79-T115852-04				431,820

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-T116859-03				459,787

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Human

						Resources, Deptartment of Health & Human Services to

						Seven Counties Services

								Freedom House														93.959				M-06120365				435,175

								Third Step Program														93.959				M-06120365				172,329

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Health Services

						Ryan White Care Coordinator Program																93.917				M-061833854				1,340,267

				Passed through Seven Counties Services

						Shelby Men's Center																93.150				M-06120365				64,815

						Shelby Men's Center - Ex-Offender Program																93.958				M-06120365				52,454

				Passed through Lexington Health Department

						STOP																93.940				M-06195061				357,200

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

										HUMAN SERVICES																				3,708,392

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		Department of Justice

				Halfway Back																		16.593				MA 758 0600000352 1				$   630,585

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE																						630,585

		TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS																												$   6,792,045

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.



&A




_1287236233.xls
5

		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

		JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																				June 30, 2008				June 30, 2007

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents														$   195,897				$   17,665

						Accounts receivable, net														3,913,128				2,609,221

						Prepaid expenses														167,606				161,234

								Total Current Assets												4,276,631				2,788,120

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings														4,724,242				4,680,829

						Furniture and equipment														2,781,850				2,468,552

						Fixed assets held under capital leases														-0-				53,321

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation														(4,295,059)				(3,818,140)

								Total Property and Equipment												3,211,033				3,384,562

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments														1,369,063				1,464,742

						Goodwill														282,395				315,197

						Other														132,255				367,631

								Total Other Assets												1,783,713				2,147,570

										TOTAL ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable														$   349,967				$   634,861

						Line of credit														2,408,072				1,490,811

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year												714,135				379,626

						Obligations under capital leases, due in one year														-0-				7,260

						Accrued payroll														720,208				640,403

						Accrued annual leave														437,239				390,878

						Other current liabilities														174,774				1,037,897

								Total Current Liabilities												4,804,395				4,581,736

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current														2,025,274				936,743

						Payable to affiliate														288,281				358,691

								Total Long-Term Liabilities												2,313,555				1,295,434

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted														1,538,454				1,751,868

						Temporarily restricted														584,658				651,421

						Permanently restricted														30,315				39,793

								Total Net Assets												2,153,427				2,443,082

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																										Temporarily				Permanently												2007

																						Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total								Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions																$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039								$   1,618,171

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests																87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067								302,662

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs																73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047								156,864

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation																4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250								-0-

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants																86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712								53,610

														Total Public Support								2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115								2,131,307

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																		23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049								21,192,425

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees																106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091								62,885

						Rental Income																685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279								597,793

						Miscellaneous Revenue																211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388								250,512

														Total Other Revenue								1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758								911,190

		Total Revenues From Operations																				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																		66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-								-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth																25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000								147,500

						Disabilities Services																14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902								13,151,140

						Housing																41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172								45,894

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville																1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699								1,010,410

						Health Care Services																1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811								1,956,027

						Community Enhancement																301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157								12,068

						Correctional Services																554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543								541,409

						Homeless Services																2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333								3,244,429

						Substance Abuse																2,248,289				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		2,248,289		-0-		-0-				2,084,153

														Total Program Services								23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906								22,193,030

				Support Services:

						Management and General																2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385								2,405,911

						Fund Raising																752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231								991,405

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization																377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725								233,693

														Total Supporting Services								3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341								3,631,009

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247								25,824,039

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)								(1,589,117)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income																88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162								26,043

						Gains (Losses) on Disposition of Fixed Assets																0				-0-				-0-				-0-								70,868

						Losses on Investments																(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)								177,980

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)								274,891

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)								(1,314,226)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082								3,757,308

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427								$   2,443,082

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc.

		Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

		Year Ended June 30, 2008

				Program Services																																Supporting Services

				Encouraging Positive Development				Fostering Independence												Promoting Self Sufficiency																								Total Program Services and Supporting Services

				Children & Youth				Disabilities Services		Housing		VOA Property Corp Louisville		Health Care Services		Total Fostering Independence				Community Enhancement		Correctional Services		Homeless Services		Substance Abuse		Total Promoting Self Sufficiency				Total Program Services				Management & General		Fund Raising		Total Supporting Services				2008		2007

		Salaries		$   -0-				$   11,502,931		$   25,956		$   -0-		$   681,427		$   12,210,314				$   284,272		$   312,332		$   1,340,066		$   1,289,660		$   3,226,330				$   15,436,644				$   1,310,956		$   270,146		$   1,581,102				$   17,017,746		$   15,607,582

		Pension expense		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		5,692		-0-		5,692				5,692				7,810		-0-		7,810				13,502		12,524

		Other employee benefits		-0-				334,032		9,194		-0-		68,273		411,499				-0-		14,173		84,858		99,167		198,198				609,697				(95,708)		13,299		(82,409)				527,288		926,877

		Payroll taxes		-0-				994,655		1,752		-0-		51,721		1,048,128				2,072		23,426		108,097		103,170		236,765				1,284,893				123,824		22,963		146,787				1,431,680		1,329,756

		Legal fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				3,335		-0-		3,335				3,335		4,790

		Accounting fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				19,800		-0-		19,800				19,800		3,280

		Other professional fees		-0-				111,445		125		7,925		78,398		197,893				2,342		854		4,873		178,884		186,953				384,846				287,113		40,679		327,792				712,638		649,680

		Supplies & expenses		-0-				373,557		663		674		61,799		436,693				4,134		21,592		34,684		163,121		223,531				660,224				125,949		26,273		152,222				812,446		870,056

		Telecommunications		-0-				102,429		1,840		-0-		12,180		116,449				125		1,789		50,434		27,400		79,748				196,197				34,437		8,040		42,477				238,674		234,793

		Postage		-0-				7,002		-0-		-0-		447		7,449				111		-0-		1,045		246		1,402				8,851				27,992		13,777		41,769				50,620		49,068

		Occupancy expense		-0-				178,513		-0-		693,018		16,225		887,756				1,317		168,927		387,101		211,224		768,569				1,656,325				(50,856)		127,638		76,782				1,733,107		1,540,189

		Interest		-0-				-0-		-0-		84,862		-0-		84,862				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				84,862				162,469		-0-		162,469				247,331		285,894

		Insurance		-0-				145,741		-0-		1,333		5,028		152,102				-0-		6,780		38,562		37,452		82,794				234,896				36,793		-0-		36,793				271,689		255,397

		Equipment rental & maintenance		-0-				33,789		-0-		-0-		5,561		39,350				-0-		788		6,492		2,445		9,725				49,075				13,371		3,417		16,788				65,863		65,700

		Printing & publications		-0-				20,599		-0-		-0-		1,786		22,385				3,992		945		9,018		11,400		25,355				47,740				322,743		191,488		514,231				561,971		372,254

		Travel & transportation		-0-				298,219		1,231		158		14,188		313,796				203		538		90,854		23,216		114,811				428,607				34,119		2,585		36,704				465,311		369,652

		Conferences & meetings		-0-				7,251		411		-0-		7,730		15,392				2,589		153		79,371		15,746		97,859				113,251				26,877		31,209		58,086				171,337		178,093

		Specific assistance to individuals		25,000				3,440		-0-		-0-		984,260		1,012,700				-0-		1,908		640,957		31,655		674,520				1,687,220				(3,333)		565		(2,768)				1,684,452		1,779,634

		Other		-0-				942		-0-		87,670		779		89,391				-0-		-0-		13,449		1,757		15,206				104,597				198,629		152		198,781				303,378		581,588

		Depreciation & amortization		-0-				25,357		-0-		351,059		8,009		384,425				-0-		338		17,780		51,746		69,864				454,289				81,065		-0-		81,065				535,354		473,539

		Total Functional Expense		25,000				14,139,902		41,172		1,226,699		1,997,811		17,430,584				301,157		554,543		2,913,333		2,248,289		6,017,322				23,447,906				2,667,385		752,231		3,419,616				26,867,522		25,590,346

		Administrative Fees Paid To National Organization																																										377,725		233,693

		Total Expenses																																										$   27,245,247		$   25,824,039
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																												2008				2007

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																								$   (289,655)				$   (1,314,226)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization																				535,354				473,539

								Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on investments																				178,492				(177,980)

								Gain on disposal of fixed assets																				14,334				(70,868)

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable																		(1,303,907)				(579,365)

										Other assets																		229,004				362,390

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable																		(284,894)				257,759

										Other liabilities																		(732,472)				177,498

						NET CASH USED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES																				(1,653,744)				(871,253)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				(Increase) decrease in investments																								(82,813)				(21,041)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																								57,141				445,000

				Purchases of land and building																								(140,532)				(27,665)

				Purchases of property and equipment																								(259,966)				(280,567)

						NET CASH PROVIDED

								(USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES																				(426,170)				115,727

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																								1,217,261				1,065,000

				Payments on line of credit																								(300,000)				(449,635)

				Payments on capital leases																								(7,260)				(18,308)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																								1,542,251				462,009

				Payments on long-term debt																								(194,106)				(458,954)

						NET CASH  PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES																				2,258,146				600,112

		NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH																										178,232				(155,414)

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																										17,665				173,079

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																										$   195,897				$   17,665

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Acquisition of MRDD Program through assumption of debt to VOA National Office																								$   -0-				$   315,197

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																								$   74,895				$   -0-

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE I - CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

		JUNE 30, 2008

																VOA of				VOA Property								Consolidated

																KY Inc.				Corporation of Louisville				Eliminations				Totals

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents										$   125,249				$   70,648				$   -0-				$   195,897

						Accounts receivable, net										3,875,190				37,938				-0-				3,913,128

						Prepaid expenses										167,606				0				-0-				167,606

						Other current assets										91,972				-0-				(91,972)				-0-

								Total Current Assets								4,260,017				108,586				(91,972)				4,276,631

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings										469,018				4,255,224				-0-				4,724,242

						Furniture and equipment										1,748,375				1,033,475				-0-				2,781,850

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation										(1,696,205)				(2,598,854)				-0-				(4,295,059)

								Total Property and Equipment								521,188				2,689,845				-0-				3,211,033

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments										1,369,063				-0-				-0-				1,369,063

						Goodwill										282,395				-0-				-0-				282,395

						Other										132,255				-0-				-0-				132,255

								Total Other Assets								1,783,713				-0-				-0-				1,783,713

										TOTAL ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable										$   312,986				$   36,981				$   -0-				$   349,967

						Line of credit										2,408,072				-0-				-0-				2,408,072

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year								506,631				207,504				-0-				714,135

						Accrued payroll										720,208				-0-				-0-				720,208

						Accrued annual leave										437,239				-0-				-0-				437,239

						Other current liabilities										174,774				91,972				(91,972)				174,774

								Total Current Liabilities								4,559,910				336,457				(91,972)				4,804,395

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current										1,013,077				1,012,197				-0-				2,025,274

						Payable to affiliate										288,281				-0-				-0-				288,281

								Total Long-Term Liabilities								1,301,358				1,012,197				-0-				2,313,555

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted										673,335				865,119				-0-				1,538,454

						Temporarily restricted										-0-				584,658				-0-				584,658

						Permanently restricted										30,315				-0-				-0-				30,315

								Total Net Assets								703,650				1,449,777				-0-				2,153,427

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.				The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE II - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																												VOA Property Corporation

																				VOA of Kentucky Inc.								of Louisville								Eliminations				Consolidated Totals

																								Permanently								Temporarily												Temporarily				Permanently				2008

																				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions														$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests														87,067				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs														73,047				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation														4,250				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants														86,712				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712

														Total Public Support						2,377,115		-		-0-				-0-		-		-0-				-0-				2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																23,587,123				-0-				78,926				-0-				-0-				23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees														106,091				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091

						Rental Income														-0-				-0-				1,067,097				-0-				(381,818)				685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279

						Miscellaneous Revenue														240,188				-0-				-0-				-0-				(28,800)				211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388

														Total Other Revenue						346,279		- 0		-0-				1,067,097		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758

		Total Revenues From Operations																		26,310,517				-0-				1,146,023				-0-				(410,618)				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																-0-				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																		26,310,517		- 0		-0-				1,212,786		- 0		(66,763)				(410,618)				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth														25,000				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000

						Disabilities Services														14,430,602				-0-				-0-				-0-				(290,700)				14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902

						Housing														41,172				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville														-0-				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(28,800)				1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699

						Health Care Services														2,005,311				-0-				-0-				-0-				(7,500)				1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811

						Community Enhancement														301,157				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157

						Correctional Services														564,743				-0-				-0-				-0-				(10,200)				554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543

						Homeless Services														2,923,233				-0-				-0-				-0-				(9,900)				2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333

						Substance Abuse														2,311,807				-0-				-0-				-0-				(63,518)				2,248,289				-0-				-0-				2,248,289

														Total Program Services						22,603,025		- 0		-0-				1,255,499		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906

				Support Services:

						Management and General														2,917,385				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				2,917,385				-0-				-0-				2,917,385

						Fund Raising														752,231				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization														377,725				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725

														Total Supporting Services						4,047,341				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				4,047,341				-0-				-0-				4,047,341

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																		26,650,366				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(410,618)				27,495,247				-0-				-0-				27,495,247

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																		(339,849)				-0-				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(382,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(449,325)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income														88,162				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162

						Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets														-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-

						Gain (Loss) on Investments														(169,014)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																		(80,852)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																		(420,701)				(9,478)				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(463,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(539,655)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		844,036				39,793				907,832				651,421				-0-				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																		$   423,335				$   30,315				$   865,119				$   584,658				$   -0-				$   1,288,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   1,903,427

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE III  - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																								VOA Property										Consolidated

																				VOA of KY, Inc.				Corporation of Louisville						Eliminations				Totals

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																$   (180,179)				$   (109,476)						$   -0-				$   (289,655)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization												184,295				351,059						-0-				535,354

								Realized/unrealized loss on investments												178,492				-0-						-0-				178,492

								Loss on disposal of fixed assets												-0-				14,334						-0-				14,334

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable										(1,372,443)				68,536						-0-				(1,303,907)

										Other assets										195,429				82,980						(49,405)				229,004

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable										(285,434)				540						-0-				(284,894)

										Other liabilities										(732,472)				(49,405)						49,405				(732,472)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES												(2,012,312)				358,568						-0-				(1,653,744)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Increase in investments																(82,813)				-0-						-0-				(82,813)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																-0-				57,141						-0-				57,141

				Purchases of land and building																-0-				(140,532)						-0-				(140,532)

				Purchases of property and equipment																(117,767)				(142,199)						-0-				(259,966)

						NET CASH USED BY

								INVESTING ACTIVITIES												(200,580)				(225,590)						-0-				(426,170)

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																1,217,261				-0-						-0-				1,217,261

				Payments on line of credit																(300,000)				-0-						-0-				(300,000)

				Payments on capital leases																-0-				(7,260)						-0-				(7,260)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																1,519,633				22,618										1,542,251

				Payments on long-term debt																(75,216)				(118,890)						-0-				(194,106)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES												2,361,678				(103,532)						-0-				2,258,146

		NET INCREASE IN CASH																		148,786				29,446						-0-				178,232

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		(23,537)				41,202						-0-				17,665

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																		$   125,249				$   70,648						$   -0-				$   195,897

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF

				NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																$   74,895														$   74,895

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		U.S. Department of Labor

						Pikeville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-4-0033				$   9,336

						West Virginia Veterans																17.805				HV-16445-07-60-5-54				217,412

						Incarcerated Veterans Transition Program																17.805				E-9-5-4-0002				62,500

						Knoxville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0038				299,463

						Clarksburg Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0056				214,634

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR																						803,345

		U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

						Lexington Vets Per Diem																64.024				01-82-KY				464,038

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS																						464,038

		Department of Housing and Urban Development

		Supplemental Assistance for Facilities to

				Assist the Homeless (SAFAH)

				Direct program

						Transitional Housing Shelters																14.235				KY36B60-1004				375,908

						Follow-up For Success																14.235				KY36B60-1013				170,183

						Lexington Permanent Housing																14.235				KY36B602001				231,962

				Passed Through Kentucky Housing Corp

						Emergency Housing Shelters - SAF-3																14.235				KY36B601010				171,981

				Passed through City of Louisville

						Housing Opportunities For Persons With AIDS (HOPWA)																14.235				KYH04-F001H3				98,238

				Passed through Lexington Fayette County

						Emergency Shelter																14.231				CDBG				72,968

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

										URBAN DEVELOPMENT																				1,121,240

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		United States Department of Agriculture

				Passed through state of Kentucky FES																		10.569				03-21-21620-00-0				$   24,535

								TOTAL UNITED  STATES DEPARTMENT

										OF AGRICULTURE																				24,535

		Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

				Family Emergency Shelter																		83.523								39,910

								TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY																						39,910

		Department of Health and Human Services

				Direct Program

						Administration for children and families																93.550				04CX0649/01				194,827

						Administration for children and families																93.009				90IJ078401				12,322

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-TI14491-05				187,396

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.230				5-H79-T115852-04				431,820

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-T116859-03				459,787

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Human

						Resources, Deptartment of Health & Human Services to

						Seven Counties Services

								Freedom House														93.959				M-06120365				435,175

								Third Step Program														93.959				M-06120365				172,329

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Health Services

						Ryan White Care Coordinator Program																93.917				M-061833854				1,340,267

				Passed through Seven Counties Services

						Shelby Men's Center																93.150				M-06120365				64,815

						Shelby Men's Center - Ex-Offender Program																93.958				M-06120365				52,454

				Passed through Lexington Health Department

						STOP																93.940				M-06195061				357,200

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

										HUMAN SERVICES																				3,708,392

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		Department of Justice

				Halfway Back																		16.593				MA 758 0600000352 1				$   630,585

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE																						630,585

		TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS																												$   6,792,045

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

		JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																				June 30, 2008				June 30, 2007

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents														$   195,897				$   17,665

						Accounts receivable, net														3,913,128				2,609,221

						Prepaid expenses														167,606				161,234

								Total Current Assets												4,276,631				2,788,120

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings														4,724,242				4,680,829

						Furniture and equipment														2,781,850				2,468,552

						Fixed assets held under capital leases														-0-				53,321

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation														(4,295,059)				(3,818,140)

								Total Property and Equipment												3,211,033				3,384,562

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments														1,369,063				1,464,742

						Goodwill														282,395				315,197

						Other														132,255				367,631

								Total Other Assets												1,783,713				2,147,570

										TOTAL ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable														$   349,967				$   634,861

						Line of credit														2,408,072				1,490,811

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year												714,135				379,626

						Obligations under capital leases, due in one year														-0-				7,260

						Accrued payroll														720,208				640,403

						Accrued annual leave														437,239				390,878

						Other current liabilities														174,774				1,037,897

								Total Current Liabilities												4,804,395				4,581,736

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current														2,025,274				936,743

						Payable to affiliate														288,281				358,691

								Total Long-Term Liabilities												2,313,555				1,295,434

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted														1,538,454				1,751,868

						Temporarily restricted														584,658				651,421

						Permanently restricted														30,315				39,793

								Total Net Assets												2,153,427				2,443,082

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																										Temporarily				Permanently												2007

																						Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total								Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions																$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039								$   1,618,171

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests																87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067								302,662

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs																73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047								156,864

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation																4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250								-0-

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants																86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712								53,610

														Total Public Support								2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115								2,131,307

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																		23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049								21,192,425

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees																106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091								62,885

						Rental Income																685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279								597,793

						Miscellaneous Revenue																211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388								250,512

														Total Other Revenue								1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758								911,190

		Total Revenues From Operations																				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																		66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-								-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth																25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000								147,500

						Disabilities Services																14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902								13,151,140

						Housing																41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172								45,894

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville																1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699								1,010,410

						Health Care Services																1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811								1,956,027

						Community Enhancement																301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157								12,068

						Correctional Services																554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543								541,409

						Homeless Services																2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333								3,244,429

						Substance Abuse																2,248,289				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		2,248,289		-0-		-0-				2,084,153

														Total Program Services								23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906								22,193,030

				Support Services:

						Management and General																2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385								2,405,911

						Fund Raising																752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231								991,405

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization																377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725								233,693

														Total Supporting Services								3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341								3,631,009

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247								25,824,039

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)								(1,589,117)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income																88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162								26,043

						Gains (Losses) on Disposition of Fixed Assets																0				-0-				-0-				-0-								70,868

						Losses on Investments																(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)								177,980

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)								274,891

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)								(1,314,226)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082								3,757,308

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427								$   2,443,082

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc.

		Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

		Year Ended June 30, 2008

				Program Services																																Supporting Services

				Encouraging Positive Development				Fostering Independence												Promoting Self Sufficiency																								Total Program Services and Supporting Services

				Children & Youth				Disabilities Services		Housing		VOA Property Corp Louisville		Health Care Services		Total Fostering Independence				Community Enhancement		Correctional Services		Homeless Services		Substance Abuse		Total Promoting Self Sufficiency				Total Program Services				Management & General		Fund Raising		Total Supporting Services				2008		2007

		Salaries		$   -0-				$   11,502,931		$   25,956		$   -0-		$   681,427		$   12,210,314				$   284,272		$   312,332		$   1,340,066		$   1,289,660		$   3,226,330				$   15,436,644				$   1,310,956		$   270,146		$   1,581,102				$   17,017,746		$   15,607,582

		Pension expense		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		5,692		-0-		5,692				5,692				7,810		-0-		7,810				13,502		12,524

		Other employee benefits		-0-				334,032		9,194		-0-		68,273		411,499				-0-		14,173		84,858		99,167		198,198				609,697				(95,708)		13,299		(82,409)				527,288		926,877

		Payroll taxes		-0-				994,655		1,752		-0-		51,721		1,048,128				2,072		23,426		108,097		103,170		236,765				1,284,893				123,824		22,963		146,787				1,431,680		1,329,756

		Legal fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				3,335		-0-		3,335				3,335		4,790

		Accounting fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				19,800		-0-		19,800				19,800		3,280

		Other professional fees		-0-				111,445		125		7,925		78,398		197,893				2,342		854		4,873		178,884		186,953				384,846				287,113		40,679		327,792				712,638		649,680

		Supplies & expenses		-0-				373,557		663		674		61,799		436,693				4,134		21,592		34,684		163,121		223,531				660,224				125,949		26,273		152,222				812,446		870,056

		Telecommunications		-0-				102,429		1,840		-0-		12,180		116,449				125		1,789		50,434		27,400		79,748				196,197				34,437		8,040		42,477				238,674		234,793

		Postage		-0-				7,002		-0-		-0-		447		7,449				111		-0-		1,045		246		1,402				8,851				27,992		13,777		41,769				50,620		49,068

		Occupancy expense		-0-				178,513		-0-		693,018		16,225		887,756				1,317		168,927		387,101		211,224		768,569				1,656,325				(50,856)		127,638		76,782				1,733,107		1,540,189

		Interest		-0-				-0-		-0-		84,862		-0-		84,862				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				84,862				162,469		-0-		162,469				247,331		285,894

		Insurance		-0-				145,741		-0-		1,333		5,028		152,102				-0-		6,780		38,562		37,452		82,794				234,896				36,793		-0-		36,793				271,689		255,397

		Equipment rental & maintenance		-0-				33,789		-0-		-0-		5,561		39,350				-0-		788		6,492		2,445		9,725				49,075				13,371		3,417		16,788				65,863		65,700

		Printing & publications		-0-				20,599		-0-		-0-		1,786		22,385				3,992		945		9,018		11,400		25,355				47,740				322,743		191,488		514,231				561,971		372,254

		Travel & transportation		-0-				298,219		1,231		158		14,188		313,796				203		538		90,854		23,216		114,811				428,607				34,119		2,585		36,704				465,311		369,652

		Conferences & meetings		-0-				7,251		411		-0-		7,730		15,392				2,589		153		79,371		15,746		97,859				113,251				26,877		31,209		58,086				171,337		178,093

		Specific assistance to individuals		25,000				3,440		-0-		-0-		984,260		1,012,700				-0-		1,908		640,957		31,655		674,520				1,687,220				(3,333)		565		(2,768)				1,684,452		1,779,634

		Other		-0-				942		-0-		87,670		779		89,391				-0-		-0-		13,449		1,757		15,206				104,597				198,629		152		198,781				303,378		581,588

		Depreciation & amortization		-0-				25,357		-0-		351,059		8,009		384,425				-0-		338		17,780		51,746		69,864				454,289				81,065		-0-		81,065				535,354		473,539

		Total Functional Expense		25,000				14,139,902		41,172		1,226,699		1,997,811		17,430,584				301,157		554,543		2,913,333		2,248,289		6,017,322				23,447,906				2,667,385		752,231		3,419,616				26,867,522		25,590,346

		Administrative Fees Paid To National Organization																																										377,725		233,693

		Total Expenses																																										$   27,245,247		$   25,824,039
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																												2008				2007

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																								$   (289,655)				$   (1,314,226)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization																				535,354				473,539

								Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on investments																				178,492				(177,980)

								Gain on disposal of fixed assets																				14,334				(70,868)

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable																		(1,303,907)				(579,365)

										Other assets																		229,004				362,390

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable																		(284,894)				257,759

										Other liabilities																		(732,472)				177,498

						NET CASH USED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES																				(1,653,744)				(871,253)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				(Increase) decrease in investments																								(82,813)				(21,041)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																								57,141				445,000

				Purchases of land and building																								(140,532)				(27,665)

				Purchases of property and equipment																								(259,966)				(280,567)

						NET CASH PROVIDED

								(USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES																				(426,170)				115,727

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																								1,217,261				1,065,000

				Payments on line of credit																								(300,000)				(449,635)

				Payments on capital leases																								(7,260)				(18,308)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																								1,542,251				462,009

				Payments on long-term debt																								(194,106)				(458,954)

						NET CASH  PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES																				2,258,146				600,112

		NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH																										178,232				(155,414)

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																										17,665				173,079

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																										$   195,897				$   17,665

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Acquisition of MRDD Program through assumption of debt to VOA National Office																								$   -0-				$   315,197

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																								$   74,895				$   -0-

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE I - CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

		JUNE 30, 2008

																VOA of				VOA Property								Consolidated

																KY Inc.				Corporation of Louisville				Eliminations				Totals

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents										$   125,249				$   70,648				$   -0-				$   195,897

						Accounts receivable, net										3,875,190				37,938				-0-				3,913,128

						Prepaid expenses										167,606				0				-0-				167,606

						Other current assets										91,972				-0-				(91,972)				-0-

								Total Current Assets								4,260,017				108,586				(91,972)				4,276,631

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings										469,018				4,255,224				-0-				4,724,242

						Furniture and equipment										1,748,375				1,033,475				-0-				2,781,850

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation										(1,696,205)				(2,598,854)				-0-				(4,295,059)

								Total Property and Equipment								521,188				2,689,845				-0-				3,211,033

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments										1,369,063				-0-				-0-				1,369,063

						Goodwill										282,395				-0-				-0-				282,395

						Other										132,255				-0-				-0-				132,255

								Total Other Assets								1,783,713				-0-				-0-				1,783,713

										TOTAL ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable										$   312,986				$   36,981				$   -0-				$   349,967

						Line of credit										2,408,072				-0-				-0-				2,408,072

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year								506,631				207,504				-0-				714,135

						Accrued payroll										720,208				-0-				-0-				720,208

						Accrued annual leave										437,239				-0-				-0-				437,239

						Other current liabilities										174,774				91,972				(91,972)				174,774

								Total Current Liabilities								4,559,910				336,457				(91,972)				4,804,395

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current										1,013,077				1,012,197				-0-				2,025,274

						Payable to affiliate										288,281				-0-				-0-				288,281

								Total Long-Term Liabilities								1,301,358				1,012,197				-0-				2,313,555

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted										673,335				865,119				-0-				1,538,454

						Temporarily restricted										-0-				584,658				-0-				584,658

						Permanently restricted										30,315				-0-				-0-				30,315

								Total Net Assets								703,650				1,449,777				-0-				2,153,427

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.				The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE II - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																												VOA Property Corporation

																				VOA of Kentucky Inc.								of Louisville								Eliminations				Consolidated Totals

																								Permanently								Temporarily												Temporarily				Permanently				2008

																				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions														$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests														87,067				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs														73,047				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation														4,250				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants														86,712				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712

														Total Public Support						2,377,115		-		-0-				-0-		-		-0-				-0-				2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																23,587,123				-0-				78,926				-0-				-0-				23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees														106,091				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091

						Rental Income														-0-				-0-				1,067,097				-0-				(381,818)				685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279

						Miscellaneous Revenue														240,188				-0-				-0-				-0-				(28,800)				211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388

														Total Other Revenue						346,279		- 0		-0-				1,067,097		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758

		Total Revenues From Operations																		26,310,517				-0-				1,146,023				-0-				(410,618)				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																-0-				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																		26,310,517		- 0		-0-				1,212,786		- 0		(66,763)				(410,618)				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth														25,000				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000

						Disabilities Services														14,430,602				-0-				-0-				-0-				(290,700)				14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902

						Housing														41,172				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville														-0-				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(28,800)				1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699

						Health Care Services														2,005,311				-0-				-0-				-0-				(7,500)				1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811

						Community Enhancement														301,157				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157

						Correctional Services														564,743				-0-				-0-				-0-				(10,200)				554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543

						Homeless Services														2,923,233				-0-				-0-				-0-				(9,900)				2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333

						Substance Abuse														2,311,807				-0-				-0-				-0-				(63,518)				2,248,289				-0-				-0-				2,248,289

														Total Program Services						22,603,025		- 0		-0-				1,255,499		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906

				Support Services:

						Management and General														2,667,385				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385

						Fund Raising														752,231				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization														377,725				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725

														Total Supporting Services						3,797,341				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																		26,400,366				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(410,618)				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																		(89,849)				-0-				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income														88,162				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162

						Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets														-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-

						Gain (Loss) on Investments														(169,014)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																		(80,852)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																		(170,701)				(9,478)				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		844,036				39,793				907,832				651,421				-0-				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																		$   673,335				$   30,315				$   865,119				$   584,658				$   -0-				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE III  - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																								VOA Property										Consolidated

																				VOA of KY, Inc.				Corporation of Louisville						Eliminations				Totals

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																$   (430,179)				$   (109,476)						$   -0-				$   (539,655)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization												184,295				351,059						-0-				535,354

								Realized/unrealized loss on investments												178,492				-0-						-0-				178,492

								Loss on disposal of fixed assets												-0-				14,334						-0-				14,334

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable										(1,122,443)				68,536						-0-				(1,053,907)

										Other assets										195,429				82,980						(49,405)				229,004

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable										(285,434)				540						-0-				(284,894)

										Other liabilities										(732,472)				(49,405)						49,405				(732,472)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES												(2,012,312)				358,568						-0-				(1,653,744)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Increase in investments																(82,813)				-0-						-0-				(82,813)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																-0-				57,141						-0-				57,141

				Purchases of land and building																-0-				(140,532)						-0-				(140,532)

				Purchases of property and equipment																(117,767)				(142,199)						-0-				(259,966)

						NET CASH USED BY

								INVESTING ACTIVITIES												(200,580)				(225,590)						-0-				(426,170)

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																1,217,261				-0-						-0-				1,217,261

				Payments on line of credit																(300,000)				-0-						-0-				(300,000)

				Payments on capital leases																-0-				(7,260)						-0-				(7,260)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																1,519,633				22,618										1,542,251

				Payments on long-term debt																(75,216)				(118,890)						-0-				(194,106)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES												2,361,678				(103,532)						-0-				2,258,146

		NET INCREASE IN CASH																		148,786				29,446						-0-				178,232

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		(23,537)				41,202						-0-				17,665

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																		$   125,249				$   70,648						$   -0-				$   195,897

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF

				NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																$   74,895														$   74,895

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		U.S. Department of Labor

						Pikeville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-4-0033				$   9,336

						West Virginia Veterans																17.805				HV-16445-07-60-5-54				217,412

						Incarcerated Veterans Transition Program																17.805				E-9-5-4-0002				62,500

						Knoxville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0038				299,463

						Clarksburg Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0056				214,634

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR																						803,345

		U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

						Lexington Vets Per Diem																64.024				01-82-KY				464,038

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS																						464,038

		Department of Housing and Urban Development

		Supplemental Assistance for Facilities to

				Assist the Homeless (SAFAH)

				Direct program

						Transitional Housing Shelters																14.235				KY36B60-1004				375,908

						Follow-up For Success																14.235				KY36B60-1013				170,183

						Lexington Permanent Housing																14.235				KY36B602001				231,962

				Passed Through Kentucky Housing Corp

						Emergency Housing Shelters - SAF-3																14.235				KY36B601010				171,981

				Passed through City of Louisville

						Housing Opportunities For Persons With AIDS (HOPWA)																14.235				KYH04-F001H3				98,238

				Passed through Lexington Fayette County

						Emergency Shelter																14.231				CDBG				72,968

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

										URBAN DEVELOPMENT																				1,121,240

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		United States Department of Agriculture

				Passed through state of Kentucky FES																		10.569				03-21-21620-00-0				$   24,535

								TOTAL UNITED  STATES DEPARTMENT

										OF AGRICULTURE																				24,535

		Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

				Family Emergency Shelter																		83.523								39,910

								TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY																						39,910

		Department of Health and Human Services

				Direct Program

						Administration for children and families																93.550				04CX0649/01				194,827

						Administration for children and families																93.009				90IJ078401				12,322

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-TI14491-05				187,396

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.230				5-H79-T115852-04				431,820

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-T116859-03				459,787

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Human

						Resources, Deptartment of Health & Human Services to

						Seven Counties Services

								Freedom House														93.959				M-06120365				435,175

								Third Step Program														93.959				M-06120365				172,329

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Health Services

						Ryan White Care Coordinator Program																93.917				M-061833854				1,340,267

				Passed through Seven Counties Services

						Shelby Men's Center																93.150				M-06120365				64,815

						Shelby Men's Center - Ex-Offender Program																93.958				M-06120365				52,454

				Passed through Lexington Health Department

						STOP																93.940				M-06195061				357,200

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

										HUMAN SERVICES																				3,708,392

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		Department of Justice

				Halfway Back																		16.593				MA 758 0600000352 1				$   630,585

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE																						630,585

		TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS																												$   6,792,045

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

		JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																				June 30, 2008				June 30, 2007

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents														$   195,897				$   17,665

						Accounts receivable, net														3,913,128				2,609,221

						Prepaid expenses														167,606				161,234

								Total Current Assets												4,276,631				2,788,120

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings														4,724,242				4,680,829

						Furniture and equipment														2,781,850				2,468,552

						Fixed assets held under capital leases														-0-				53,321

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation														(4,295,059)				(3,818,140)

								Total Property and Equipment												3,211,033				3,384,562

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments														1,369,063				1,464,742

						Goodwill														282,395				315,197

						Other														132,255				367,631

								Total Other Assets												1,783,713				2,147,570

										TOTAL ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable														$   349,967				$   634,861

						Line of credit														2,408,072				1,490,811

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year												714,135				379,626

						Obligations under capital leases, due in one year														-0-				7,260

						Accrued payroll														720,208				640,403

						Accrued annual leave														437,239				390,878

						Other current liabilities														174,774				1,037,897

								Total Current Liabilities												4,804,395				4,581,736

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current														2,025,274				936,743

						Payable to affiliate														288,281				358,691

								Total Long-Term Liabilities												2,313,555				1,295,434

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted														1,538,454				1,751,868

						Temporarily restricted														584,658				651,421

						Permanently restricted														30,315				39,793

								Total Net Assets												2,153,427				2,443,082

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																										Temporarily				Permanently												2007

																						Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total								Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions																$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039								$   1,618,171

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests																87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067								302,662

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs																73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047								156,864

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation																4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250								-0-

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants																86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712								53,610

														Total Public Support								2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115								2,131,307

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																		23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049								21,192,425

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees																106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091								62,885

						Rental Income																685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279								597,793

						Miscellaneous Revenue																211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388								250,512

														Total Other Revenue								1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758								911,190

		Total Revenues From Operations																				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																		66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-								-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth																25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000								147,500

						Disabilities Services																14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902								13,151,140

						Housing																41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172								45,894

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville																1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699								1,010,410

						Health Care Services																1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811								1,956,027

						Community Enhancement																301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157								12,068

						Correctional Services																554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543								541,409

						Homeless Services																2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333								3,244,429

						Substance Abuse																2,248,289				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		2,248,289		-0-		-0-				2,084,153

														Total Program Services								23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906								22,193,030

				Support Services:

						Management and General																2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385								2,405,911

						Fund Raising																752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231								991,405

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization																377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725								233,693

														Total Supporting Services								3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341								3,631,009

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247								25,824,039

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)								(1,589,117)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income																88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162								26,043

						Gains (Losses) on Disposition of Fixed Assets																0				-0-				-0-				-0-								70,868

						Losses on Investments																(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)								177,980

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)								274,891

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)								(1,314,226)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082								3,757,308

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427								$   2,443,082

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc.

		Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

		Year Ended June 30, 2008

				Program Services																																Supporting Services

				Encouraging Positive Development				Fostering Independence												Promoting Self Sufficiency																								Total Program Services and Supporting Services

				Children & Youth				Disabilities Services		Housing		VOA Property Corp Louisville		Health Care Services		Total Fostering Independence				Community Enhancement		Correctional Services		Homeless Services		Substance Abuse		Total Promoting Self Sufficiency				Total Program Services				Management & General		Fund Raising		Total Supporting Services				2008		2007

		Salaries		$   -0-				$   11,502,931		$   25,956		$   -0-		$   681,427		$   12,210,314				$   284,272		$   312,332		$   1,340,066		$   1,289,660		$   3,226,330				$   15,436,644				$   1,310,956		$   270,146		$   1,581,102				$   17,017,746		$   15,607,582

		Pension expense		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		5,692		-0-		5,692				5,692				7,810		-0-		7,810				13,502		12,524

		Other employee benefits		-0-				334,032		9,194		-0-		68,273		411,499				-0-		14,173		84,858		99,167		198,198				609,697				(95,708)		13,299		(82,409)				527,288		926,877

		Payroll taxes		-0-				994,655		1,752		-0-		51,721		1,048,128				2,072		23,426		108,097		103,170		236,765				1,284,893				123,824		22,963		146,787				1,431,680		1,329,756

		Legal fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				3,335		-0-		3,335				3,335		4,790

		Accounting fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				19,800		-0-		19,800				19,800		3,280

		Other professional fees		-0-				111,445		125		7,925		78,398		197,893				2,342		854		4,873		178,884		186,953				384,846				287,113		40,679		327,792				712,638		649,680

		Supplies & expenses		-0-				373,557		663		674		61,799		436,693				4,134		21,592		34,684		163,121		223,531				660,224				125,949		26,273		152,222				812,446		870,056

		Telecommunications		-0-				102,429		1,840		-0-		12,180		116,449				125		1,789		50,434		27,400		79,748				196,197				34,437		8,040		42,477				238,674		234,793

		Postage		-0-				7,002		-0-		-0-		447		7,449				111		-0-		1,045		246		1,402				8,851				27,992		13,777		41,769				50,620		49,068

		Occupancy expense		-0-				178,513		-0-		693,018		16,225		887,756				1,317		168,927		387,101		211,224		768,569				1,656,325				(50,856)		127,638		76,782				1,733,107		1,540,189

		Interest		-0-				-0-		-0-		84,862		-0-		84,862				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				84,862				162,469		-0-		162,469				247,331		285,894

		Insurance		-0-				145,741		-0-		1,333		5,028		152,102				-0-		6,780		38,562		37,452		82,794				234,896				36,793		-0-		36,793				271,689		255,397

		Equipment rental & maintenance		-0-				33,789		-0-		-0-		5,561		39,350				-0-		788		6,492		2,445		9,725				49,075				13,371		3,417		16,788				65,863		65,700

		Printing & publications		-0-				20,599		-0-		-0-		1,786		22,385				3,992		945		9,018		11,400		25,355				47,740				322,743		191,488		514,231				561,971		372,254

		Travel & transportation		-0-				298,219		1,231		158		14,188		313,796				203		538		90,854		23,216		114,811				428,607				34,119		2,585		36,704				465,311		369,652

		Conferences & meetings		-0-				7,251		411		-0-		7,730		15,392				2,589		153		79,371		15,746		97,859				113,251				26,877		31,209		58,086				171,337		178,093

		Specific assistance to individuals		25,000				3,440		-0-		-0-		984,260		1,012,700				-0-		1,908		640,957		31,655		674,520				1,687,220				(3,333)		565		(2,768)				1,684,452		1,779,634

		Other		-0-				942		-0-		87,670		779		89,391				-0-		-0-		13,449		1,757		15,206				104,597				198,629		152		198,781				303,378		581,588

		Depreciation & amortization		-0-				25,357		-0-		351,059		8,009		384,425				-0-		338		17,780		51,746		69,864				454,289				81,065		-0-		81,065				535,354		473,539

		Total Functional Expense		25,000				14,139,902		41,172		1,226,699		1,997,811		17,430,584				301,157		554,543		2,913,333		2,248,289		6,017,322				23,447,906				2,667,385		752,231		3,419,616				26,867,522		25,590,346

		Administrative Fees Paid To National Organization																																										377,725		233,693

		Total Expenses																																										$   27,245,247		$   25,824,039
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																												2008				2007

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																								$   (289,655)				$   (1,314,226)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization																				535,354				473,539

								Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on investments																				178,492				(177,980)

								Gain on disposal of fixed assets																				14,334				(70,868)

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable																		(1,303,907)				(579,365)

										Other assets																		229,004				362,390

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable																		(284,894)				257,759

										Other liabilities																		(732,472)				177,498

						NET CASH USED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES																				(1,653,744)				(871,253)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				(Increase) decrease in investments																								(82,813)				(21,041)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																								57,141				445,000

				Purchases of land and building																								(140,532)				(27,665)

				Purchases of property and equipment																								(259,966)				(280,567)

						NET CASH PROVIDED

								(USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES																				(426,170)				115,727

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																								1,217,261				1,065,000

				Payments on line of credit																								(300,000)				(449,635)

				Payments on capital leases																								(7,260)				(18,308)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																								1,542,251				462,009

				Payments on long-term debt																								(194,106)				(458,954)

						NET CASH  PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES																				2,258,146				600,112

		NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH																										178,232				(155,414)

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																										17,665				173,079

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																										$   195,897				$   17,665

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Acquisition of MRDD Program through assumption of debt to VOA National Office																								$   -0-				$   315,197

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																								$   74,895				$   -0-

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE I - CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

		JUNE 30, 2008

																VOA of				VOA Property								Consolidated

																KY Inc.				Corporation of Louisville				Eliminations				Totals

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents										$   125,249				$   70,648				$   -0-				$   195,897

						Accounts receivable, net										3,625,190				37,938				-0-				3,663,128

						Prepaid expenses										167,606				0				-0-				167,606

						Other current assets										91,972				-0-				(91,972)				-0-

								Total Current Assets								4,010,017				108,586				(91,972)				4,026,631

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings										469,018				4,255,224				-0-				4,724,242

						Furniture and equipment										1,748,375				1,033,475				-0-				2,781,850

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation										(1,696,205)				(2,598,854)				-0-				(4,295,059)

								Total Property and Equipment								521,188				2,689,845				-0-				3,211,033

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments										1,369,063				-0-				-0-				1,369,063

						Goodwill										282,395				-0-				-0-				282,395

						Other										132,255				-0-				-0-				132,255

								Total Other Assets								1,783,713				-0-				-0-				1,783,713

										TOTAL ASSETS						$   6,314,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,021,377

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable										$   312,986				$   36,981				$   -0-				$   349,967

						Line of credit										2,408,072				-0-				-0-				2,408,072

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year								506,631				207,504				-0-				714,135

						Accrued payroll										720,208				-0-				-0-				720,208

						Accrued annual leave										437,239				-0-				-0-				437,239

						Other current liabilities										174,774				91,972				(91,972)				174,774

								Total Current Liabilities								4,559,910				336,457				(91,972)				4,804,395

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current										1,013,077				1,012,197				-0-				2,025,274

						Payable to affiliate										288,281				-0-				-0-				288,281

								Total Long-Term Liabilities								1,301,358				1,012,197				-0-				2,313,555

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted										423,335				865,119				-0-				1,288,454

						Temporarily restricted										-0-				584,658				-0-				584,658

						Permanently restricted										30,315				-0-				-0-				30,315

								Total Net Assets								453,650				1,449,777				-0-				1,903,427

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS						$   6,314,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,021,377

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.				The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE II - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																												VOA Property Corporation

																				VOA of Kentucky Inc.								of Louisville								Eliminations				Consolidated Totals

																								Permanently								Temporarily												Temporarily				Permanently				2008

																				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions														$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests														87,067				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs														73,047				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation														4,250				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants														86,712				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712

														Total Public Support						2,377,115		-		-0-				-0-		-		-0-				-0-				2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																23,587,123				-0-				78,926				-0-				-0-				23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees														106,091				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091

						Rental Income														-0-				-0-				1,067,097				-0-				(381,818)				685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279

						Miscellaneous Revenue														240,188				-0-				-0-				-0-				(28,800)				211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388

														Total Other Revenue						346,279		- 0		-0-				1,067,097		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758

		Total Revenues From Operations																		26,310,517				-0-				1,146,023				-0-				(410,618)				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																-0-				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																		26,310,517		- 0		-0-				1,212,786		- 0		(66,763)				(410,618)				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth														25,000				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000

						Disabilities Services														14,430,602				-0-				-0-				-0-				(290,700)				14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902

						Housing														41,172				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville														-0-				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(28,800)				1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699

						Health Care Services														2,005,311				-0-				-0-				-0-				(7,500)				1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811

						Community Enhancement														301,157				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157

						Correctional Services														564,743				-0-				-0-				-0-				(10,200)				554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543

						Homeless Services														2,923,233				-0-				-0-				-0-				(9,900)				2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333

						Substance Abuse														2,311,807				-0-				-0-				-0-				(63,518)				2,248,289				-0-				-0-				2,248,289

														Total Program Services						22,603,025		- 0		-0-				1,255,499		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906

				Support Services:

						Management and General														2,667,385				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385

						Fund Raising														752,231				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization														377,725				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725

														Total Supporting Services						3,797,341				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																		26,400,366				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(410,618)				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																		(89,849)				-0-				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income														88,162				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162

						Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets														-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-

						Gain (Loss) on Investments														(169,014)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																		(80,852)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																		(170,701)				(9,478)				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		844,036				39,793				907,832				651,421				-0-				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																		$   673,335				$   30,315				$   865,119				$   584,658				$   -0-				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE III  - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																								VOA Property										Consolidated

																				VOA of KY, Inc.				Corporation of Louisville						Eliminations				Totals

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																$   (180,179)				$   (109,476)						$   -0-				$   (289,655)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization												184,295				351,059						-0-				535,354

								Realized/unrealized loss on investments												178,492				-0-						-0-				178,492

								Loss on disposal of fixed assets												-0-				14,334						-0-				14,334

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable										(1,372,443)				68,536						-0-				(1,303,907)

										Other assets										195,429				82,980						(49,405)				229,004

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable										(285,434)				540						-0-				(284,894)

										Other liabilities										(732,472)				(49,405)						49,405				(732,472)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES												(2,012,312)				358,568						-0-				(1,653,744)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Increase in investments																(82,813)				-0-						-0-				(82,813)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																-0-				57,141						-0-				57,141

				Purchases of land and building																-0-				(140,532)						-0-				(140,532)

				Purchases of property and equipment																(117,767)				(142,199)						-0-				(259,966)

						NET CASH USED BY

								INVESTING ACTIVITIES												(200,580)				(225,590)						-0-				(426,170)

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																1,217,261				-0-						-0-				1,217,261

				Payments on line of credit																(300,000)				-0-						-0-				(300,000)

				Payments on capital leases																-0-				(7,260)						-0-				(7,260)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																1,519,633				22,618										1,542,251

				Payments on long-term debt																(75,216)				(118,890)						-0-				(194,106)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES												2,361,678				(103,532)						-0-				2,258,146

		NET INCREASE IN CASH																		148,786				29,446						-0-				178,232

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		(23,537)				41,202						-0-				17,665

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																		$   125,249				$   70,648						$   -0-				$   195,897

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF

				NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																$   74,895														$   74,895

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		U.S. Department of Labor

						Pikeville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-4-0033				$   9,336

						West Virginia Veterans																17.805				HV-16445-07-60-5-54				217,412

						Incarcerated Veterans Transition Program																17.805				E-9-5-4-0002				62,500

						Knoxville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0038				299,463

						Clarksburg Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0056				214,634

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR																						803,345

		U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

						Lexington Vets Per Diem																64.024				01-82-KY				464,038

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS																						464,038

		Department of Housing and Urban Development

		Supplemental Assistance for Facilities to

				Assist the Homeless (SAFAH)

				Direct program

						Transitional Housing Shelters																14.235				KY36B60-1004				375,908

						Follow-up For Success																14.235				KY36B60-1013				170,183

						Lexington Permanent Housing																14.235				KY36B602001				231,962

				Passed Through Kentucky Housing Corp

						Emergency Housing Shelters - SAF-3																14.235				KY36B601010				171,981

				Passed through City of Louisville

						Housing Opportunities For Persons With AIDS (HOPWA)																14.235				KYH04-F001H3				98,238

				Passed through Lexington Fayette County

						Emergency Shelter																14.231				CDBG				72,968

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

										URBAN DEVELOPMENT																				1,121,240

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		United States Department of Agriculture

				Passed through state of Kentucky FES																		10.569				03-21-21620-00-0				$   24,535

								TOTAL UNITED  STATES DEPARTMENT

										OF AGRICULTURE																				24,535

		Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

				Family Emergency Shelter																		83.523								39,910

								TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY																						39,910

		Department of Health and Human Services

				Direct Program

						Administration for children and families																93.550				04CX0649/01				194,827

						Administration for children and families																93.009				90IJ078401				12,322

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-TI14491-05				187,396

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.230				5-H79-T115852-04				431,820

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-T116859-03				459,787

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Human

						Resources, Deptartment of Health & Human Services to

						Seven Counties Services

								Freedom House														93.959				M-06120365				435,175

								Third Step Program														93.959				M-06120365				172,329

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Health Services

						Ryan White Care Coordinator Program																93.917				M-061833854				1,340,267

				Passed through Seven Counties Services

						Shelby Men's Center																93.150				M-06120365				64,815

						Shelby Men's Center - Ex-Offender Program																93.958				M-06120365				52,454

				Passed through Lexington Health Department

						STOP																93.940				M-06195061				357,200

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

										HUMAN SERVICES																				3,708,392

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		Department of Justice

				Halfway Back																		16.593				MA 758 0600000352 1				$   630,585

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE																						630,585

		TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS																												$   6,792,045

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

		JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																				June 30, 2008				June 30, 2007

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents														$   195,897				$   17,665

						Accounts receivable, net														3,913,128				2,609,221

						Prepaid expenses														167,606				161,234

								Total Current Assets												4,276,631				2,788,120

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings														4,724,242				4,680,829

						Furniture and equipment														2,781,850				2,468,552

						Fixed assets held under capital leases														-0-				53,321

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation														(4,295,059)				(3,818,140)

								Total Property and Equipment												3,211,033				3,384,562

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments														1,369,063				1,464,742

						Goodwill														282,395				315,197

						Other														132,255				367,631

								Total Other Assets												1,783,713				2,147,570

										TOTAL ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable														$   349,967				$   634,861

						Line of credit														2,408,072				1,490,811

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year												714,135				379,626

						Obligations under capital leases, due in one year														-0-				7,260

						Accrued payroll														720,208				640,403

						Accrued annual leave														437,239				390,878

						Other current liabilities														174,774				1,037,897

								Total Current Liabilities												4,804,395				4,581,736

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current														2,025,274				936,743

						Payable to affiliate														288,281				358,691

								Total Long-Term Liabilities												2,313,555				1,295,434

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted														1,538,454				1,751,868

						Temporarily restricted														584,658				651,421

						Permanently restricted														30,315				39,793

								Total Net Assets												2,153,427				2,443,082

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																										Temporarily				Permanently												2007

																						Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total								Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions																$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039								$   1,618,171

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests																87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067								302,662

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs																73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047								156,864

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation																4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250								-0-

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants																86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712								53,610

														Total Public Support								2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115								2,131,307

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																		23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049								21,192,425

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees																106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091								62,885

						Rental Income																685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279								597,793

						Miscellaneous Revenue																211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388								250,512

														Total Other Revenue								1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758								911,190

		Total Revenues From Operations																				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																		66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-								-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth																25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000								147,500

						Disabilities Services																14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902								13,151,140

						Housing																41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172								45,894

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville																1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699								1,010,410

						Health Care Services																1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811								1,956,027

						Community Enhancement																301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157								12,068

						Correctional Services																554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543								541,409

						Homeless Services																2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333								3,244,429

						Substance Abuse																2,248,289				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		2,248,289		-0-		-0-				2,084,153

														Total Program Services								23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906								22,193,030

				Support Services:

						Management and General																2,917,385				-0-				-0-				2,917,385								2,405,911

						Fund Raising																752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231								991,405

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization																377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725								233,693

														Total Supporting Services								4,047,341				-0-				-0-				4,047,341								3,631,009

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																				27,495,247				-0-				-0-				27,495,247								25,824,039

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																				(382,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(449,325)								(1,589,117)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income																88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162								26,043

						Gains (Losses) on Disposition of Fixed Assets																0				-0-				-0-				-0-								70,868

						Losses on Investments																(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)								177,980

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)								274,891

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																				(463,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(539,655)								(1,314,226)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082								3,757,308

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																				$   1,288,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   1,903,427								$   2,443,082

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc.

		Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

		Year Ended June 30, 2008

				Program Services																																Supporting Services

				Encouraging Positive Development				Fostering Independence												Promoting Self Sufficiency																								Total Program Services and Supporting Services

				Children & Youth				Disabilities Services		Housing		VOA Property Corp Louisville		Health Care Services		Total Fostering Independence				Community Enhancement		Correctional Services		Homeless Services		Substance Abuse		Total Promoting Self Sufficiency				Total Program Services				Management & General		Fund Raising		Total Supporting Services				2008		2007

		Salaries		$   -0-				$   11,502,931		$   25,956		$   -0-		$   681,427		$   12,210,314				$   284,272		$   312,332		$   1,340,066		$   1,289,660		$   3,226,330				$   15,436,644				$   1,310,956		$   270,146		$   1,581,102				$   17,017,746		$   15,607,582

		Pension expense		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		5,692		-0-		5,692				5,692				7,810		-0-		7,810				13,502		12,524

		Other employee benefits		-0-				334,032		9,194		-0-		68,273		411,499				-0-		14,173		84,858		99,167		198,198				609,697				(95,708)		13,299		(82,409)				527,288		926,877

		Payroll taxes		-0-				994,655		1,752		-0-		51,721		1,048,128				2,072		23,426		108,097		103,170		236,765				1,284,893				123,824		22,963		146,787				1,431,680		1,329,756

		Legal fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				3,335		-0-		3,335				3,335		4,790

		Accounting fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				19,800		-0-		19,800				19,800		3,280

		Other professional fees		-0-				111,445		125		7,925		78,398		197,893				2,342		854		4,873		178,884		186,953				384,846				287,113		40,679		327,792				712,638		649,680

		Supplies & expenses		-0-				373,557		663		674		61,799		436,693				4,134		21,592		34,684		163,121		223,531				660,224				125,949		26,273		152,222				812,446		870,056

		Telecommunications		-0-				102,429		1,840		-0-		12,180		116,449				125		1,789		50,434		27,400		79,748				196,197				34,437		8,040		42,477				238,674		234,793

		Postage		-0-				7,002		-0-		-0-		447		7,449				111		-0-		1,045		246		1,402				8,851				27,992		13,777		41,769				50,620		49,068

		Occupancy expense		-0-				178,513		-0-		693,018		16,225		887,756				1,317		168,927		387,101		211,224		768,569				1,656,325				(50,856)		127,638		76,782				1,733,107		1,540,189

		Interest		-0-				-0-		-0-		84,862		-0-		84,862				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				84,862				162,469		-0-		162,469				247,331		285,894

		Insurance		-0-				145,741		-0-		1,333		5,028		152,102				-0-		6,780		38,562		37,452		82,794				234,896				36,793		-0-		36,793				271,689		255,397

		Equipment rental & maintenance		-0-				33,789		-0-		-0-		5,561		39,350				-0-		788		6,492		2,445		9,725				49,075				13,371		3,417		16,788				65,863		65,700

		Printing & publications		-0-				20,599		-0-		-0-		1,786		22,385				3,992		945		9,018		11,400		25,355				47,740				322,743		191,488		514,231				561,971		372,254

		Travel & transportation		-0-				298,219		1,231		158		14,188		313,796				203		538		90,854		23,216		114,811				428,607				34,119		2,585		36,704				465,311		369,652

		Conferences & meetings		-0-				7,251		411		-0-		7,730		15,392				2,589		153		79,371		15,746		97,859				113,251				26,877		31,209		58,086				171,337		178,093

		Specific assistance to individuals		25,000				3,440		-0-		-0-		984,260		1,012,700				-0-		1,908		640,957		31,655		674,520				1,687,220				(3,333)		565		(2,768)				1,684,452		1,779,634

		Other		-0-				942		-0-		87,670		779		89,391				-0-		-0-		13,449		1,757		15,206				104,597				198,629		152		198,781				303,378		581,588

		Depreciation & amortization		-0-				25,357		-0-		351,059		8,009		384,425				-0-		338		17,780		51,746		69,864				454,289				81,065		-0-		81,065				535,354		473,539

		Total Functional Expense		25,000				14,139,902		41,172		1,226,699		1,997,811		17,430,584				301,157		554,543		2,913,333		2,248,289		6,017,322				23,447,906				2,667,385		752,231		3,419,616				26,867,522		25,590,346

		Administrative Fees Paid To National Organization																																										377,725		233,693

		Total Expenses																																										$   27,245,247		$   25,824,039
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																												2008				2007

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																								$   (289,655)				$   (1,314,226)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization																				535,354				473,539

								Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on investments																				178,492				(177,980)

								Gain on disposal of fixed assets																				14,334				(70,868)

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable																		(1,303,907)				(579,365)

										Other assets																		229,004				362,390

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable																		(284,894)				257,759

										Other liabilities																		(732,472)				177,498

						NET CASH USED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES																				(1,653,744)				(871,253)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				(Increase) decrease in investments																								(82,813)				(21,041)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																								57,141				445,000

				Purchases of land and building																								(140,532)				(27,665)

				Purchases of property and equipment																								(259,966)				(280,567)

						NET CASH PROVIDED

								(USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES																				(426,170)				115,727

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																								1,217,261				1,065,000

				Payments on line of credit																								(300,000)				(449,635)

				Payments on capital leases																								(7,260)				(18,308)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																								1,542,251				462,009

				Payments on long-term debt																								(194,106)				(458,954)

						NET CASH  PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES																				2,258,146				600,112

		NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH																										178,232				(155,414)

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																										17,665				173,079

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																										$   195,897				$   17,665

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Acquisition of MRDD Program through assumption of debt to VOA National Office																								$   -0-				$   315,197

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																								$   74,895				$   -0-

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



&A



19

		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE I - CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

		JUNE 30, 2008

																VOA of				VOA Property								Consolidated

																KY Inc.				Corporation of Louisville				Eliminations				Totals

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents										$   125,249				$   70,648				$   -0-				$   195,897

						Accounts receivable, net										3,875,190				37,938				-0-				3,913,128

						Prepaid expenses										167,606				0				-0-				167,606

						Other current assets										91,972				-0-				(91,972)				-0-

								Total Current Assets								4,260,017				108,586				(91,972)				4,276,631

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings										469,018				4,255,224				-0-				4,724,242

						Furniture and equipment										1,748,375				1,033,475				-0-				2,781,850

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation										(1,696,205)				(2,598,854)				-0-				(4,295,059)

								Total Property and Equipment								521,188				2,689,845				-0-				3,211,033

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments										1,369,063				-0-				-0-				1,369,063

						Goodwill										282,395				-0-				-0-				282,395

						Other										132,255				-0-				-0-				132,255

								Total Other Assets								1,783,713				-0-				-0-				1,783,713

										TOTAL ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable										$   312,986				$   36,981				$   -0-				$   349,967

						Line of credit										2,408,072				-0-				-0-				2,408,072

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year								506,631				207,504				-0-				714,135

						Accrued payroll										720,208				-0-				-0-				720,208

						Accrued annual leave										437,239				-0-				-0-				437,239

						Other current liabilities										174,774				91,972				(91,972)				174,774

								Total Current Liabilities								4,559,910				336,457				(91,972)				4,804,395

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current										1,013,077				1,012,197				-0-				2,025,274

						Payable to affiliate										288,281				-0-				-0-				288,281

								Total Long-Term Liabilities								1,301,358				1,012,197				-0-				2,313,555

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted										673,335				865,119				-0-				1,538,454

						Temporarily restricted										-0-				584,658				-0-				584,658

						Permanently restricted										30,315				-0-				-0-				30,315

								Total Net Assets								703,650				1,449,777				-0-				2,153,427

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.				The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE II - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																												VOA Property Corporation

																				VOA of Kentucky Inc.								of Louisville								Eliminations				Consolidated Totals

																								Permanently								Temporarily												Temporarily				Permanently				2008

																				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions														$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests														87,067				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs														73,047				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation														4,250				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants														86,712				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712

														Total Public Support						2,377,115		-		-0-				-0-		-		-0-				-0-				2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																23,587,123				-0-				78,926				-0-				-0-				23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees														106,091				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091

						Rental Income														-0-				-0-				1,067,097				-0-				(381,818)				685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279

						Miscellaneous Revenue														240,188				-0-				-0-				-0-				(28,800)				211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388

														Total Other Revenue						346,279		- 0		-0-				1,067,097		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758

		Total Revenues From Operations																		26,310,517				-0-				1,146,023				-0-				(410,618)				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																-0-				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																		26,310,517		- 0		-0-				1,212,786		- 0		(66,763)				(410,618)				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth														25,000				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000

						Disabilities Services														14,430,602				-0-				-0-				-0-				(290,700)				14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902

						Housing														41,172				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville														-0-				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(28,800)				1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699

						Health Care Services														2,005,311				-0-				-0-				-0-				(7,500)				1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811

						Community Enhancement														301,157				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157

						Correctional Services														564,743				-0-				-0-				-0-				(10,200)				554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543

						Homeless Services														2,923,233				-0-				-0-				-0-				(9,900)				2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333

						Substance Abuse														2,311,807				-0-				-0-				-0-				(63,518)				2,248,289				-0-				-0-				2,248,289

														Total Program Services						22,603,025		- 0		-0-				1,255,499		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906

				Support Services:

						Management and General														2,667,385				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385

						Fund Raising														752,231				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization														377,725				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725

														Total Supporting Services						3,797,341				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																		26,400,366				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(410,618)				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																		(89,849)				-0-				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income														88,162				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162

						Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets														-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-

						Gain (Loss) on Investments														(169,014)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																		(80,852)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																		(170,701)				(9,478)				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		844,036				39,793				907,832				651,421				-0-				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																		$   673,335				$   30,315				$   865,119				$   584,658				$   -0-				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE III  - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																								VOA Property										Consolidated

																				VOA of KY, Inc.				Corporation of Louisville						Eliminations				Totals

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																$   (180,179)				$   (109,476)						$   -0-				$   (289,655)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization												184,295				351,059						-0-				535,354

								Realized/unrealized loss on investments												178,492				-0-						-0-				178,492

								Loss on disposal of fixed assets												-0-				14,334						-0-				14,334

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable										(1,372,443)				68,536						-0-				(1,303,907)

										Other assets										195,429				82,980						(49,405)				229,004

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable										(285,434)				540						-0-				(284,894)

										Other liabilities										(732,472)				(49,405)						49,405				(732,472)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES												(2,012,312)				358,568						-0-				(1,653,744)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Increase in investments																(82,813)				-0-						-0-				(82,813)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																-0-				57,141						-0-				57,141

				Purchases of land and building																-0-				(140,532)						-0-				(140,532)

				Purchases of property and equipment																(117,767)				(142,199)						-0-				(259,966)

						NET CASH USED BY

								INVESTING ACTIVITIES												(200,580)				(225,590)						-0-				(426,170)

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																1,217,261				-0-						-0-				1,217,261

				Payments on line of credit																(300,000)				-0-						-0-				(300,000)

				Payments on capital leases																-0-				(7,260)						-0-				(7,260)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																1,519,633				22,618										1,542,251

				Payments on long-term debt																(75,216)				(118,890)						-0-				(194,106)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES												2,361,678				(103,532)						-0-				2,258,146

		NET INCREASE IN CASH																		148,786				29,446						-0-				178,232

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		(23,537)				41,202						-0-				17,665

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																		$   125,249				$   70,648						$   -0-				$   195,897

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF

				NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																$   74,895														$   74,895

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		U.S. Department of Labor

						Pikeville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-4-0033				$   9,336

						West Virginia Veterans																17.805				HV-16445-07-60-5-54				217,412

						Incarcerated Veterans Transition Program																17.805				E-9-5-4-0002				62,500

						Knoxville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0038				299,463

						Clarksburg Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0056				214,634

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR																						803,345

		U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

						Lexington Vets Per Diem																64.024				01-82-KY				464,038

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS																						464,038

		Department of Housing and Urban Development

		Supplemental Assistance for Facilities to

				Assist the Homeless (SAFAH)

				Direct program

						Transitional Housing Shelters																14.235				KY36B60-1004				375,908

						Follow-up For Success																14.235				KY36B60-1013				170,183

						Lexington Permanent Housing																14.235				KY36B602001				231,962

				Passed Through Kentucky Housing Corp

						Emergency Housing Shelters - SAF-3																14.235				KY36B601010				171,981

				Passed through City of Louisville

						Housing Opportunities For Persons With AIDS (HOPWA)																14.235				KYH04-F001H3				98,238

				Passed through Lexington Fayette County

						Emergency Shelter																14.231				CDBG				72,968

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

										URBAN DEVELOPMENT																				1,121,240

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		United States Department of Agriculture

				Passed through state of Kentucky FES																		10.569				03-21-21620-00-0				$   24,535

								TOTAL UNITED  STATES DEPARTMENT

										OF AGRICULTURE																				24,535

		Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

				Family Emergency Shelter																		83.523								39,910

								TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY																						39,910

		Department of Health and Human Services

				Direct Program

						Administration for children and families																93.550				04CX0649/01				194,827

						Administration for children and families																93.009				90IJ078401				12,322

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-TI14491-05				187,396

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.230				5-H79-T115852-04				431,820

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-T116859-03				459,787

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Human

						Resources, Deptartment of Health & Human Services to

						Seven Counties Services

								Freedom House														93.959				M-06120365				435,175

								Third Step Program														93.959				M-06120365				172,329

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Health Services

						Ryan White Care Coordinator Program																93.917				M-061833854				1,340,267

				Passed through Seven Counties Services

						Shelby Men's Center																93.150				M-06120365				64,815

						Shelby Men's Center - Ex-Offender Program																93.958				M-06120365				52,454

				Passed through Lexington Health Department

						STOP																93.940				M-06195061				357,200

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

										HUMAN SERVICES																				3,708,392

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		Department of Justice

				Halfway Back																		16.593				MA 758 0600000352 1				$   630,585

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE																						630,585

		TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS																												$   6,792,045

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.



&A




_1285584971.xls
5

		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

		JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																				June 30, 2008				June 30, 2007

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents														$   195,897				$   17,665

						Accounts receivable, net														3,913,128				2,609,221

						Prepaid expenses														167,606				161,234

								Total Current Assets												4,276,631				2,788,120

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings														4,724,242				4,680,829

						Furniture and equipment														2,781,850				2,468,552

						Fixed assets held under capital leases														-0-				53,321

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation														(4,295,059)				(3,818,140)

								Total Property and Equipment												3,211,033				3,384,562

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments														1,369,063				1,464,742

						Goodwill														282,395				315,197

						Other														132,255				367,631

								Total Other Assets												1,783,713				2,147,570

										TOTAL ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable														$   349,967				$   634,861

						Line of credit														2,408,072				1,490,811

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year												714,135				379,626

						Obligations under capital leases, due in one year														-0-				7,260

						Accrued payroll														720,208				640,403

						Accrued annual leave														437,239				390,878

						Other current liabilities														174,774				1,037,897

								Total Current Liabilities												4,804,395				4,581,736

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current														2,025,274				936,743

						Payable to affiliate														288,281				358,691

								Total Long-Term Liabilities												2,313,555				1,295,434

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted														1,538,454				1,751,868

						Temporarily restricted														584,658				651,421

						Permanently restricted														30,315				39,793

								Total Net Assets												2,153,427				2,443,082

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																										Temporarily				Permanently												2007

																						Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total								Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions																$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039								$   1,618,171

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests																87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067								302,662

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs																73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047								156,864

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation																4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250								-0-

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants																86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712								53,610

														Total Public Support								2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115								2,131,307

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																		23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049								21,192,425

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees																106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091								62,885

						Rental Income																685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279								597,793

						Miscellaneous Revenue																211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388								250,512

														Total Other Revenue								1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758								911,190

		Total Revenues From Operations																				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																		66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-								-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth																25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000								147,500

						Disabilities Services																14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902								13,151,140

						Housing																41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172								45,894

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville																1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699								1,010,410

						Health Care Services																1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811								1,956,027

						Community Enhancement																301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157								12,068

						Correctional Services																554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543								541,409

						Homeless Services																2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333								3,244,429

						Substance Abuse																2,248,289				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		2,248,289		-0-		-0-				2,084,153

														Total Program Services								23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906								22,193,030

				Support Services:

						Management and General																2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385								2,405,911

						Fund Raising																752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231								991,405

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization																377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725								233,693

														Total Supporting Services								3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341								3,631,009

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247								25,824,039

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)								(1,589,117)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income																88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162								26,043

						Gains (Losses) on Disposition of Fixed Assets																0				-0-				-0-				-0-								70,868

						Losses on Investments																(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)								177,980

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)								274,891

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)								(1,314,226)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082								3,757,308

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427								$   2,443,082

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc.

		Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

		Year Ended June 30, 2008

				Program Services																																Supporting Services

				Encouraging Positive Development				Fostering Independence												Promoting Self Sufficiency																								Total Program Services and Supporting Services

				Children & Youth				Disabilities Services		Housing		VOA Property Corp Louisville		Health Care Services		Total Fostering Independence				Community Enhancement		Correctional Services		Homeless Services		Substance Abuse		Total Promoting Self Sufficiency				Total Program Services				Management & General		Fund Raising		Total Supporting Services				2008		2007

		Salaries		$   -0-				$   11,502,931		$   25,956		$   -0-		$   681,427		$   12,210,314				$   284,272		$   312,332		$   1,340,066		$   1,289,660		$   3,226,330				$   15,436,644				$   1,310,956		$   270,146		$   1,581,102				$   17,017,746		$   15,607,582

		Pension expense		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		5,692		-0-		5,692				5,692				7,810		-0-		7,810				13,502		12,524

		Other employee benefits		-0-				334,032		9,194		-0-		68,273		411,499				-0-		14,173		84,858		99,167		198,198				609,697				(95,708)		13,299		(82,409)				527,288		926,877

		Payroll taxes		-0-				994,655		1,752		-0-		51,721		1,048,128				2,072		23,426		108,097		103,170		236,765				1,284,893				123,824		22,963		146,787				1,431,680		1,329,756

		Legal fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				3,335		-0-		3,335				3,335		4,790

		Accounting fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				19,800		-0-		19,800				19,800		3,280

		Other professional fees		-0-				111,445		125		7,925		78,398		197,893				2,342		854		4,873		178,884		186,953				384,846				287,113		40,679		327,792				712,638		649,680

		Supplies & expenses		-0-				373,557		663		674		61,799		436,693				4,134		21,592		34,684		163,121		223,531				660,224				125,949		26,273		152,222				812,446		870,056

		Telecommunications		-0-				102,429		1,840		-0-		12,180		116,449				125		1,789		50,434		27,400		79,748				196,197				34,437		8,040		42,477				238,674		234,793

		Postage		-0-				7,002		-0-		-0-		447		7,449				111		-0-		1,045		246		1,402				8,851				27,992		13,777		41,769				50,620		49,068

		Occupancy expense		-0-				178,513		-0-		693,018		16,225		887,756				1,317		168,927		387,101		211,224		768,569				1,656,325				(50,856)		127,638		76,782				1,733,107		1,540,189

		Interest		-0-				-0-		-0-		84,862		-0-		84,862				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				84,862				162,469		-0-		162,469				247,331		285,894

		Insurance		-0-				145,741		-0-		1,333		5,028		152,102				-0-		6,780		38,562		37,452		82,794				234,896				36,793		-0-		36,793				271,689		255,397

		Equipment rental & maintenance		-0-				33,789		-0-		-0-		5,561		39,350				-0-		788		6,492		2,445		9,725				49,075				13,371		3,417		16,788				65,863		65,700

		Printing & publications		-0-				20,599		-0-		-0-		1,786		22,385				3,992		945		9,018		11,400		25,355				47,740				322,743		191,488		514,231				561,971		372,254

		Travel & transportation		-0-				298,219		1,231		158		14,188		313,796				203		538		90,854		23,216		114,811				428,607				34,119		2,585		36,704				465,311		369,652

		Conferences & meetings		-0-				7,251		411		-0-		7,730		15,392				2,589		153		79,371		15,746		97,859				113,251				26,877		31,209		58,086				171,337		178,093

		Specific assistance to individuals		25,000				3,440		-0-		-0-		984,260		1,012,700				-0-		1,908		640,957		31,655		674,520				1,687,220				(3,333)		565		(2,768)				1,684,452		1,779,634

		Other		-0-				942		-0-		87,670		779		89,391				-0-		-0-		13,449		1,757		15,206				104,597				198,629		152		198,781				303,378		581,588

		Depreciation & amortization		-0-				25,357		-0-		351,059		8,009		384,425				-0-		338		17,780		51,746		69,864				454,289				81,065		-0-		81,065				535,354		473,539

		Total Functional Expense		25,000				14,139,902		41,172		1,226,699		1,997,811		17,430,584				301,157		554,543		2,913,333		2,248,289		6,017,322				23,447,906				2,667,385		752,231		3,419,616				26,867,522		25,590,346

		Administrative Fees Paid To National Organization																																										377,725		233,693

		Total Expenses																																										$   27,245,247		$   25,824,039
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																												2008				2007

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																								$   (289,655)				$   (1,314,226)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization																				535,354				473,539

								Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on investments																				178,492				(177,980)

								Gain on disposal of fixed assets																				14,334				(70,868)

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable																		(1,303,907)				(579,365)

										Other assets																		229,004				362,390

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable																		(284,894)				257,759

										Other liabilities																		(732,472)				177,498

						NET CASH USED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES																				(1,653,744)				(871,253)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				(Increase) decrease in investments																								(82,813)				(21,041)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																								57,141				445,000

				Purchases of land and building																								(140,532)				(27,665)

				Purchases of property and equipment																								(259,966)				(280,567)

						NET CASH PROVIDED

								(USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES																				(426,170)				115,727

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																								1,217,261				1,065,000

				Payments on line of credit																								(300,000)				(449,635)

				Payments on capital leases																								(7,260)				(18,308)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																								1,542,251				462,009

				Payments on long-term debt																								(194,106)				(458,954)

						NET CASH  PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES																				2,258,146				600,112

		NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH																										178,232				(155,414)

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																										17,665				173,079

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																										$   195,897				$   17,665

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Acquisition of MRDD Program through assumption of debt to VOA National Office																								$   -0-				$   315,197

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																								$   74,895				$   -0-

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE I - CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

		JUNE 30, 2008

																VOA of				VOA Property								Consolidated

																KY Inc.				Corporation of Louisville				Eliminations				Totals

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents										$   125,249				$   70,648				$   -0-				$   195,897

						Accounts receivable, net										3,875,190				37,938				-0-				3,913,128

						Prepaid expenses										167,606				0				-0-				167,606

						Other current assets										91,972				-0-				(91,972)				-0-

								Total Current Assets								4,260,017				108,586				(91,972)				4,276,631

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings										469,018				4,255,224				-0-				4,724,242

						Furniture and equipment										1,748,375				1,033,475				-0-				2,781,850

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation										(1,696,205)				(2,598,854)				-0-				(4,295,059)

								Total Property and Equipment								521,188				2,689,845				-0-				3,211,033

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments										1,369,063				-0-				-0-				1,369,063

						Goodwill										282,395				-0-				-0-				282,395

						Other										132,255				-0-				-0-				132,255

								Total Other Assets								1,783,713				-0-				-0-				1,783,713

										TOTAL ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable										$   312,986				$   36,981				$   -0-				$   349,967

						Line of credit										2,408,072				-0-				-0-				2,408,072

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year								506,631				207,504				-0-				714,135

						Accrued payroll										720,208				-0-				-0-				720,208

						Accrued annual leave										437,239				-0-				-0-				437,239

						Other current liabilities										174,774				91,972				(91,972)				174,774

								Total Current Liabilities								4,559,910				336,457				(91,972)				4,804,395

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current										1,013,077				1,012,197				-0-				2,025,274

						Payable to affiliate										288,281				-0-				-0-				288,281

								Total Long-Term Liabilities								1,301,358				1,012,197				-0-				2,313,555

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted										673,335				865,119				-0-				1,538,454

						Temporarily restricted										-0-				584,658				-0-				584,658

						Permanently restricted										30,315				-0-				-0-				30,315

								Total Net Assets								703,650				1,449,777				-0-				2,153,427

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.				The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE II - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																												VOA Property Corporation

																				VOA of Kentucky Inc.								of Louisville								Eliminations				Consolidated Totals

																								Permanently								Temporarily												Temporarily				Permanently				2008

																				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions														$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests														87,067				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs														73,047				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation														4,250				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants														86,712				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712

														Total Public Support						2,377,115		-		-0-				-0-		-		-0-				-0-				2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																23,587,123				-0-				78,926				-0-				-0-				23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees														106,091				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091

						Rental Income														-0-				-0-				1,067,097				-0-				(381,818)				685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279

						Miscellaneous Revenue														240,188				-0-				-0-				-0-				(28,800)				211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388

														Total Other Revenue						346,279		- 0		-0-				1,067,097		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758

		Total Revenues From Operations																		26,310,517				-0-				1,146,023				-0-				(410,618)				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																-0-				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																		26,310,517		- 0		-0-				1,212,786		- 0		(66,763)				(410,618)				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth														25,000				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000

						Disabilities Services														14,430,602				-0-				-0-				-0-				(290,700)				14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902

						Housing														41,172				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville														-0-				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(28,800)				1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699

						Health Care Services														2,005,311				-0-				-0-				-0-				(7,500)				1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811

						Community Enhancement														301,157				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157

						Correctional Services														564,743				-0-				-0-				-0-				(10,200)				554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543

						Homeless Services														2,923,233				-0-				-0-				-0-				(9,900)				2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333

						Substance Abuse														2,311,807				-0-				-0-				-0-				(63,518)				2,248,289				-0-				-0-				2,248,289

														Total Program Services						22,603,025		- 0		-0-				1,255,499		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906

				Support Services:

						Management and General														2,667,385				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385

						Fund Raising														752,231				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization														377,725				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725

														Total Supporting Services						3,797,341				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																		26,400,366				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(410,618)				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																		(89,849)				-0-				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income														88,162				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162

						Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets														-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-

						Gain (Loss) on Investments														(169,014)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																		(80,852)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																		(170,701)				(9,478)				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		844,036				39,793				907,832				651,421				-0-				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																		$   673,335				$   30,315				$   865,119				$   584,658				$   -0-				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE III  - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																								VOA Property										Consolidated

																				VOA of KY, Inc.				Corporation of Louisville						Eliminations				Totals

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																$   (180,179)				$   (109,476)						$   -0-				$   (289,655)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization												184,295				351,059						-0-				535,354

								Realized/unrealized loss on investments												178,492				-0-						-0-				178,492

								Loss on disposal of fixed assets												-0-				14,334						-0-				14,334

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable										(1,372,443)				68,536						-0-				(1,303,907)

										Other assets										195,429				82,980						(49,405)				229,004

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable										(285,434)				540						-0-				(284,894)

										Other liabilities										(732,472)				(49,405)						49,405				(732,472)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES												(2,012,312)				358,568						-0-				(1,653,744)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Increase in investments																(82,813)				-0-						-0-				(82,813)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																-0-				57,141						-0-				57,141

				Purchases of land and building																-0-				(140,532)						-0-				(140,532)

				Purchases of property and equipment																(117,767)				(142,199)						-0-				(259,966)

						NET CASH USED BY

								INVESTING ACTIVITIES												(200,580)				(225,590)						-0-				(426,170)

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																1,217,261				-0-						-0-				1,217,261

				Payments on line of credit																(300,000)				-0-						-0-				(300,000)

				Payments on capital leases																-0-				(7,260)						-0-				(7,260)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																1,519,633				22,618										1,542,251

				Payments on long-term debt																(75,216)				(118,890)						-0-				(194,106)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES												2,361,678				(103,532)						-0-				2,258,146

		NET INCREASE IN CASH																		148,786				29,446						-0-				178,232

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		(23,537)				41,202						-0-				17,665

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																		$   125,249				$   70,648						$   -0-				$   195,897

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF

				NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																$   74,895														$   74,895

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		U.S. Department of Labor

						Pikeville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-4-0033				$   9,336

						West Virginia Veterans																17.805				HV-16445-07-60-5-54				217,412

						Incarcerated Veterans Transition Program																17.805				E-9-5-4-0002				62,500

						Knoxville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0038				299,463

						Clarksburg Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0056				214,634

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR																						803,345

		U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

						Lexington Vets Per Diem																64.024				01-82-KY				464,038

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS																						464,038

		Department of Housing and Urban Development

		Supplemental Assistance for Facilities to

				Assist the Homeless (SAFAH)

				Direct program

						Transitional Housing Shelters																14.235				KY36B60-1004				375,908

						Follow-up For Success																14.235				KY36B60-1013				170,183

						Lexington Permanent Housing																14.235				KY36B602001				231,962

				Passed Through Kentucky Housing Corp

						Emergency Housing Shelters - SAF-3																14.235				KY36B601010				171,981

				Passed through City of Louisville

						Housing Opportunities For Persons With AIDS (HOPWA)																14.235				KYH04-F001H3				98,238

				Passed through Lexington Fayette County

						Emergency Shelter																14.231				CDBG				72,968

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

										URBAN DEVELOPMENT																				1,121,240

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		United States Department of Agriculture

				Passed through state of Kentucky FES																		10.569				03-21-21620-00-0				$   24,535

								TOTAL UNITED  STATES DEPARTMENT

										OF AGRICULTURE																				24,535

		Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

				Family Emergency Shelter																		83.523								39,910

								TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY																						39,910

		Department of Health and Human Services

				Direct Program

						Administration for children and families																93.550				04CX0649/01				194,827

						Administration for children and families																93.009				90IJ078401				12,322

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-TI14491-05				187,396

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.230				5-H79-T115852-04				431,820

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-T116859-03				459,787

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Human

						Resources, Deptartment of Health & Human Services to

						Seven Counties Services

								Freedom House														93.959				M-06120365				435,175

								Third Step Program														93.959				M-06120365				172,329

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Health Services

						Ryan White Care Coordinator Program																93.917				M-061833854				1,340,267

				Passed through Seven Counties Services

						Shelby Men's Center																93.150				M-06120365				64,815

						Shelby Men's Center - Ex-Offender Program																93.958				M-06120365				52,454

				Passed through Lexington Health Department

						STOP																93.940				M-06195061				357,200

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

										HUMAN SERVICES																				3,708,392

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.



&A



25

		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		Department of Justice

				Halfway Back																		16.593				MA 758 0600000352 1				$   630,585

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE																						630,585

		TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS																												$   6,792,045

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

		JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																				June 30, 2008				June 30, 2007

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents														$   195,897				$   17,665

						Accounts receivable, net														3,913,128				2,609,221

						Prepaid expenses														167,606				161,234

								Total Current Assets												4,276,631				2,788,120

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings														4,724,242				4,680,829

						Furniture and equipment														2,781,850				2,468,552

						Fixed assets held under capital leases														-0-				53,321

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation														(4,295,059)				(3,818,140)

								Total Property and Equipment												3,211,033				3,384,562

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments														1,369,063				1,464,742

						Goodwill														282,395				315,197

						Other														132,255				367,631

								Total Other Assets												1,783,713				2,147,570

										TOTAL ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable														$   349,967				$   634,861

						Line of credit														2,408,072				1,490,811

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year												714,135				379,626

						Obligations under capital leases, due in one year														-0-				7,260

						Accrued payroll														720,208				640,403

						Accrued annual leave														437,239				390,878

						Other current liabilities														174,774				1,037,897

								Total Current Liabilities												4,804,395				4,581,736

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current														2,025,274				936,743

						Payable to affiliate														288,281				358,691

								Total Long-Term Liabilities												2,313,555				1,295,434

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted														1,538,454				1,751,868

						Temporarily restricted														584,658				651,421

						Permanently restricted														30,315				39,793

								Total Net Assets												2,153,427				2,443,082

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



&A



6

		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																										Temporarily				Permanently												2007

																						Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total								Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions																$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039								$   1,618,171

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests																87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067								302,662

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs																73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047								156,864

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation																4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250								-0-

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants																86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712								53,610

														Total Public Support								2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115								2,131,307

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																		23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049								21,192,425

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees																106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091								62,885

						Rental Income																685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279								597,793

						Miscellaneous Revenue																211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388								250,512

														Total Other Revenue								1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758								911,190

		Total Revenues From Operations																				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																		66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-								-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth																25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000								147,500

						Disabilities Services																14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902								13,151,140

						Housing																41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172								45,894

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville																1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699								1,010,410

						Health Care Services																1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811								1,956,027

						Community Enhancement																301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157								12,068

						Correctional Services																554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543								541,409

						Homeless Services																2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333								3,244,429

						Substance Abuse																2,248,289				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		2,248,289		-0-		-0-				2,084,153

														Total Program Services								23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906								22,193,030

				Support Services:

						Management and General																2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385								2,405,911

						Fund Raising																752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231								991,405

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization																377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725								233,693

														Total Supporting Services								3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341								3,631,009

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247								25,824,039

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)								(1,589,117)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income																88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162								26,043

						Gains (Losses) on Disposition of Fixed Assets																0				-0-				-0-				-0-								70,868

						Losses on Investments																(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)								177,980

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)								274,891

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)								(1,314,226)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082								3,757,308

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427								$   2,443,082

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



&A



7

		Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc.

		Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

		Year Ended June 30, 2008

				Program Services																																Supporting Services

				Encouraging Positive Development				Fostering Independence												Promoting Self Sufficiency																								Total Program Services and Supporting Services

				Children & Youth				Disabilities Services		Housing		VOA Property Corp Louisville		Health Care Services		Total Fostering Independence				Community Enhancement		Correctional Services		Homeless Services		Substance Abuse		Total Promoting Self Sufficiency				Total Program Services				Management & General		Fund Raising		Total Supporting Services				2008		2007

		Salaries		$   -0-				$   11,502,931		$   25,956		$   -0-		$   681,427		$   12,210,314				$   284,272		$   312,332		$   1,340,066		$   1,289,660		$   3,226,330				$   15,436,644				$   1,310,956		$   270,146		$   1,581,102				$   17,017,746		$   15,607,582

		Pension expense		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		5,692		-0-		5,692				5,692				7,810		-0-		7,810				13,502		12,524

		Other employee benefits		-0-				334,032		9,194		-0-		68,273		411,499				-0-		14,173		84,858		99,167		198,198				609,697				(95,708)		13,299		(82,409)				527,288		926,877

		Payroll taxes		-0-				994,655		1,752		-0-		51,721		1,048,128				2,072		23,426		108,097		103,170		236,765				1,284,893				123,824		22,963		146,787				1,431,680		1,329,756

		Legal fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				3,335		-0-		3,335				3,335		4,790

		Accounting fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				19,800		-0-		19,800				19,800		3,280

		Other professional fees		-0-				111,445		125		7,925		78,398		197,893				2,342		854		4,873		178,884		186,953				384,846				287,113		40,679		327,792				712,638		649,680

		Supplies & expenses		-0-				373,557		663		674		61,799		436,693				4,134		21,592		34,684		163,121		223,531				660,224				125,949		26,273		152,222				812,446		870,056

		Telecommunications		-0-				102,429		1,840		-0-		12,180		116,449				125		1,789		50,434		27,400		79,748				196,197				34,437		8,040		42,477				238,674		234,793

		Postage		-0-				7,002		-0-		-0-		447		7,449				111		-0-		1,045		246		1,402				8,851				27,992		13,777		41,769				50,620		49,068

		Occupancy expense		-0-				178,513		-0-		693,018		16,225		887,756				1,317		168,927		387,101		211,224		768,569				1,656,325				(50,856)		127,638		76,782				1,733,107		1,540,189

		Interest		-0-				-0-		-0-		84,862		-0-		84,862				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				84,862				162,469		-0-		162,469				247,331		285,894

		Insurance		-0-				145,741		-0-		1,333		5,028		152,102				-0-		6,780		38,562		37,452		82,794				234,896				36,793		-0-		36,793				271,689		255,397

		Equipment rental & maintenance		-0-				33,789		-0-		-0-		5,561		39,350				-0-		788		6,492		2,445		9,725				49,075				13,371		3,417		16,788				65,863		65,700

		Printing & publications		-0-				20,599		-0-		-0-		1,786		22,385				3,992		945		9,018		11,400		25,355				47,740				322,743		191,488		514,231				561,971		372,254

		Travel & transportation		-0-				298,219		1,231		158		14,188		313,796				203		538		90,854		23,216		114,811				428,607				34,119		2,585		36,704				465,311		369,652

		Conferences & meetings		-0-				7,251		411		-0-		7,730		15,392				2,589		153		79,371		15,746		97,859				113,251				26,877		31,209		58,086				171,337		178,093

		Specific assistance to individuals		25,000				3,440		-0-		-0-		984,260		1,012,700				-0-		1,908		640,957		31,655		674,520				1,687,220				(3,333)		565		(2,768)				1,684,452		1,779,634

		Other		-0-				942		-0-		87,670		779		89,391				-0-		-0-		13,449		1,757		15,206				104,597				448,629		152		448,781				553,378		581,588

		Depreciation & amortization		-0-				25,357		-0-		351,059		8,009		384,425				-0-		338		17,780		51,746		69,864				454,289				81,065		-0-		81,065				535,354		473,539

		Total Functional Expense		25,000				14,139,902		41,172		1,226,699		1,997,811		17,430,584				301,157		554,543		2,913,333		2,248,289		6,017,322				23,447,906				2,917,385		752,231		3,669,616				27,117,522		25,590,346

		Administrative Fees Paid To National Organization																																										377,725		233,693

		Total Expenses																																										$   27,495,247		$   25,824,039

		The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																												2008				2007

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																								$   (289,655)				$   (1,314,226)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization																				535,354				473,539

								Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on investments																				178,492				(177,980)

								Gain on disposal of fixed assets																				14,334				(70,868)

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable																		(1,303,907)				(579,365)

										Other assets																		229,004				362,390

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable																		(284,894)				257,759

										Other liabilities																		(732,472)				177,498

						NET CASH USED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES																				(1,653,744)				(871,253)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				(Increase) decrease in investments																								(82,813)				(21,041)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																								57,141				445,000

				Purchases of land and building																								(140,532)				(27,665)

				Purchases of property and equipment																								(259,966)				(280,567)

						NET CASH PROVIDED

								(USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES																				(426,170)				115,727

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																								1,217,261				1,065,000

				Payments on line of credit																								(300,000)				(449,635)

				Payments on capital leases																								(7,260)				(18,308)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																								1,542,251				462,009

				Payments on long-term debt																								(194,106)				(458,954)

						NET CASH  PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES																				2,258,146				600,112

		NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH																										178,232				(155,414)

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																										17,665				173,079

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																										$   195,897				$   17,665

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Acquisition of MRDD Program through assumption of debt to VOA National Office																								$   -0-				$   315,197

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																								$   74,895				$   -0-

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE I - CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

		JUNE 30, 2008

																VOA of				VOA Property								Consolidated

																KY Inc.				Corporation of Louisville				Eliminations				Totals

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents										$   125,249				$   70,648				$   -0-				$   195,897

						Accounts receivable, net										3,875,190				37,938				-0-				3,913,128

						Prepaid expenses										167,606				0				-0-				167,606

						Other current assets										91,972				-0-				(91,972)				-0-

								Total Current Assets								4,260,017				108,586				(91,972)				4,276,631

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings										469,018				4,255,224				-0-				4,724,242

						Furniture and equipment										1,748,375				1,033,475				-0-				2,781,850

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation										(1,696,205)				(2,598,854)				-0-				(4,295,059)

								Total Property and Equipment								521,188				2,689,845				-0-				3,211,033

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments										1,369,063				-0-				-0-				1,369,063

						Goodwill										282,395				-0-				-0-				282,395

						Other										132,255				-0-				-0-				132,255

								Total Other Assets								1,783,713				-0-				-0-				1,783,713

										TOTAL ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable										$   312,986				$   36,981				$   -0-				$   349,967

						Line of credit										2,408,072				-0-				-0-				2,408,072

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year								506,631				207,504				-0-				714,135

						Accrued payroll										720,208				-0-				-0-				720,208

						Accrued annual leave										437,239				-0-				-0-				437,239

						Other current liabilities										174,774				91,972				(91,972)				174,774

								Total Current Liabilities								4,559,910				336,457				(91,972)				4,804,395

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current										1,013,077				1,012,197				-0-				2,025,274

						Payable to affiliate										288,281				-0-				-0-				288,281

								Total Long-Term Liabilities								1,301,358				1,012,197				-0-				2,313,555

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted										673,335				865,119				-0-				1,538,454

						Temporarily restricted										-0-				584,658				-0-				584,658

						Permanently restricted										30,315				-0-				-0-				30,315

								Total Net Assets								703,650				1,449,777				-0-				2,153,427

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.				The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE II - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																												VOA Property Corporation

																				VOA of Kentucky Inc.								of Louisville								Eliminations				Consolidated Totals

																								Permanently								Temporarily												Temporarily				Permanently				2008

																				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions														$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests														87,067				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs														73,047				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation														4,250				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants														86,712				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712

														Total Public Support						2,377,115		-		-0-				-0-		-		-0-				-0-				2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																23,587,123				-0-				78,926				-0-				-0-				23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees														106,091				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091

						Rental Income														-0-				-0-				1,067,097				-0-				(381,818)				685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279

						Miscellaneous Revenue														240,188				-0-				-0-				-0-				(28,800)				211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388

														Total Other Revenue						346,279		- 0		-0-				1,067,097		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758

		Total Revenues From Operations																		26,310,517				-0-				1,146,023				-0-				(410,618)				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																-0-				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																		26,310,517		- 0		-0-				1,212,786		- 0		(66,763)				(410,618)				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth														25,000				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000

						Disabilities Services														14,430,602				-0-				-0-				-0-				(290,700)				14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902

						Housing														41,172				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville														-0-				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(28,800)				1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699

						Health Care Services														2,005,311				-0-				-0-				-0-				(7,500)				1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811

						Community Enhancement														301,157				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157

						Correctional Services														564,743				-0-				-0-				-0-				(10,200)				554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543

						Homeless Services														2,923,233				-0-				-0-				-0-				(9,900)				2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333

						Substance Abuse														2,311,807				-0-				-0-				-0-				(63,518)				2,248,289				-0-				-0-				2,248,289

														Total Program Services						22,603,025		- 0		-0-				1,255,499		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906

				Support Services:

						Management and General														2,667,385				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385

						Fund Raising														752,231				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization														377,725				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725

														Total Supporting Services						3,797,341				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																		26,400,366				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(410,618)				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																		(89,849)				-0-				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income														88,162				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162

						Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets														-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-

						Gain (Loss) on Investments														(169,014)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																		(80,852)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																		(170,701)				(9,478)				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		844,036				39,793				907,832				651,421				-0-				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																		$   673,335				$   30,315				$   865,119				$   584,658				$   -0-				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



&A



21

		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE III  - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																								VOA Property										Consolidated

																				VOA of KY, Inc.				Corporation of Louisville						Eliminations				Totals

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																$   (180,179)				$   (109,476)						$   -0-				$   (289,655)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization												184,295				351,059						-0-				535,354

								Realized/unrealized loss on investments												178,492				-0-						-0-				178,492

								Loss on disposal of fixed assets												-0-				14,334						-0-				14,334

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable										(1,372,443)				68,536						-0-				(1,303,907)

										Other assets										195,429				82,980						(49,405)				229,004

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable										(285,434)				540						-0-				(284,894)

										Other liabilities										(732,472)				(49,405)						49,405				(732,472)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES												(2,012,312)				358,568						-0-				(1,653,744)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Increase in investments																(82,813)				-0-						-0-				(82,813)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																-0-				57,141						-0-				57,141

				Purchases of land and building																-0-				(140,532)						-0-				(140,532)

				Purchases of property and equipment																(117,767)				(142,199)						-0-				(259,966)

						NET CASH USED BY

								INVESTING ACTIVITIES												(200,580)				(225,590)						-0-				(426,170)

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																1,217,261				-0-						-0-				1,217,261

				Payments on line of credit																(300,000)				-0-						-0-				(300,000)

				Payments on capital leases																-0-				(7,260)						-0-				(7,260)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																1,519,633				22,618										1,542,251

				Payments on long-term debt																(75,216)				(118,890)						-0-				(194,106)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES												2,361,678				(103,532)						-0-				2,258,146

		NET INCREASE IN CASH																		148,786				29,446						-0-				178,232

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		(23,537)				41,202						-0-				17,665

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																		$   125,249				$   70,648						$   -0-				$   195,897

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF

				NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																$   74,895														$   74,895

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		U.S. Department of Labor

						Pikeville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-4-0033				$   9,336

						West Virginia Veterans																17.805				HV-16445-07-60-5-54				217,412

						Incarcerated Veterans Transition Program																17.805				E-9-5-4-0002				62,500

						Knoxville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0038				299,463

						Clarksburg Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0056				214,634

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR																						803,345

		U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

						Lexington Vets Per Diem																64.024				01-82-KY				464,038

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS																						464,038

		Department of Housing and Urban Development

		Supplemental Assistance for Facilities to

				Assist the Homeless (SAFAH)

				Direct program

						Transitional Housing Shelters																14.235				KY36B60-1004				375,908

						Follow-up For Success																14.235				KY36B60-1013				170,183

						Lexington Permanent Housing																14.235				KY36B602001				231,962

				Passed Through Kentucky Housing Corp

						Emergency Housing Shelters - SAF-3																14.235				KY36B601010				171,981

				Passed through City of Louisville

						Housing Opportunities For Persons With AIDS (HOPWA)																14.235				KYH04-F001H3				98,238

				Passed through Lexington Fayette County

						Emergency Shelter																14.231				CDBG				72,968

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

										URBAN DEVELOPMENT																				1,121,240

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		United States Department of Agriculture

				Passed through state of Kentucky FES																		10.569				03-21-21620-00-0				$   24,535

								TOTAL UNITED  STATES DEPARTMENT

										OF AGRICULTURE																				24,535

		Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

				Family Emergency Shelter																		83.523								39,910

								TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY																						39,910

		Department of Health and Human Services

				Direct Program

						Administration for children and families																93.550				04CX0649/01				194,827

						Administration for children and families																93.009				90IJ078401				12,322

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-TI14491-05				187,396

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.230				5-H79-T115852-04				431,820

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-T116859-03				459,787

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Human

						Resources, Deptartment of Health & Human Services to

						Seven Counties Services

								Freedom House														93.959				M-06120365				435,175

								Third Step Program														93.959				M-06120365				172,329

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Health Services

						Ryan White Care Coordinator Program																93.917				M-061833854				1,340,267

				Passed through Seven Counties Services

						Shelby Men's Center																93.150				M-06120365				64,815

						Shelby Men's Center - Ex-Offender Program																93.958				M-06120365				52,454

				Passed through Lexington Health Department

						STOP																93.940				M-06195061				357,200

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

										HUMAN SERVICES																				3,708,392

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		Department of Justice

				Halfway Back																		16.593				MA 758 0600000352 1				$   630,585

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE																						630,585

		TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS																												$   6,792,045

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

		JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																				June 30, 2008				June 30, 2007

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents														$   195,897				$   17,665

						Accounts receivable, net														3,913,128				2,609,221

						Prepaid expenses														167,606				161,234

								Total Current Assets												4,276,631				2,788,120

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings														4,724,242				4,680,829

						Furniture and equipment														2,781,850				2,468,552

						Fixed assets held under capital leases														-0-				53,321

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation														(4,295,059)				(3,818,140)

								Total Property and Equipment												3,211,033				3,384,562

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments														1,369,063				1,464,742

						Goodwill														282,395				315,197

						Other														132,255				367,631

								Total Other Assets												1,783,713				2,147,570

										TOTAL ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable														$   349,967				$   634,861

						Line of credit														2,408,072				1,490,811

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year												714,135				379,626

						Obligations under capital leases, due in one year														-0-				7,260

						Accrued payroll														720,208				640,403

						Accrued annual leave														437,239				390,878

						Other current liabilities														174,774				1,037,897

								Total Current Liabilities												4,804,395				4,581,736

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current														2,025,274				936,743

						Payable to affiliate														288,281				358,691

								Total Long-Term Liabilities												2,313,555				1,295,434

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted														1,538,454				1,751,868

						Temporarily restricted														584,658				651,421

						Permanently restricted														30,315				39,793

								Total Net Assets												2,153,427				2,443,082

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																										Temporarily				Permanently												2007

																						Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total								Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions																$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039								$   1,618,171

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests																87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067								302,662

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs																73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047								156,864

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation																4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250								-0-

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants																86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712								53,610

														Total Public Support								2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115								2,131,307

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																		23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049								21,192,425

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees																106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091								62,885

						Rental Income																685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279								597,793

						Miscellaneous Revenue																211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388								250,512

														Total Other Revenue								1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758								911,190

		Total Revenues From Operations																				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																		66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-								-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth																25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000								147,500

						Disabilities Services																14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902								13,151,140

						Housing																41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172								45,894

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville																1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699								1,010,410

						Health Care Services																1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811								1,956,027

						Community Enhancement																301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157								12,068

						Correctional Services																554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543								541,409

						Homeless Services																2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333								3,244,429

						Substance Abuse																2,248,289				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		2,248,289		-0-		-0-				2,084,153

														Total Program Services								23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906								22,193,030

				Support Services:

						Management and General																2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385								2,405,911

						Fund Raising																752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231								991,405

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization																377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725								233,693

														Total Supporting Services								3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341								3,631,009

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247								25,824,039

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)								(1,589,117)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income																88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162								26,043

						Gains (Losses) on Disposition of Fixed Assets																0				-0-				-0-				-0-								70,868

						Losses on Investments																(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)								177,980

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)								274,891

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)								(1,314,226)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082								3,757,308

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427								$   2,443,082

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc.

		Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

		Year Ended June 30, 2008

				Program Services																																Supporting Services

				Encouraging Positive Development				Fostering Independence												Promoting Self Sufficiency																								Total Program Services and Supporting Services

				Children & Youth				Disabilities Services		Housing		VOA Property Corp Louisville		Health Care Services		Total Fostering Independence				Community Enhancement		Correctional Services		Homeless Services		Substance Abuse		Total Promoting Self Sufficiency				Total Program Services				Management & General		Fund Raising		Total Supporting Services				2008		2007

		Salaries		$   -0-				$   11,502,931		$   25,956		$   -0-		$   681,427		$   12,210,314				$   284,272		$   312,332		$   1,340,066		$   1,289,660		$   3,226,330				$   15,436,644				$   1,310,956		$   270,146		$   1,581,102				$   17,017,746		$   15,607,582

		Pension expense		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		5,692		-0-		5,692				5,692				7,810		-0-		7,810				13,502		12,524

		Other employee benefits		-0-				334,032		9,194		-0-		68,273		411,499				-0-		14,173		84,858		99,167		198,198				609,697				(95,708)		13,299		(82,409)				527,288		926,877

		Payroll taxes		-0-				994,655		1,752		-0-		51,721		1,048,128				2,072		23,426		108,097		103,170		236,765				1,284,893				123,824		22,963		146,787				1,431,680		1,329,756

		Legal fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				3,335		-0-		3,335				3,335		4,790

		Accounting fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				19,800		-0-		19,800				19,800		3,280

		Other professional fees		-0-				111,445		125		7,925		78,398		197,893				2,342		854		4,873		178,884		186,953				384,846				287,113		40,679		327,792				712,638		649,680

		Supplies & expenses		-0-				373,557		663		674		61,799		436,693				4,134		21,592		34,684		163,121		223,531				660,224				125,949		26,273		152,222				812,446		870,056

		Telecommunications		-0-				102,429		1,840		-0-		12,180		116,449				125		1,789		50,434		27,400		79,748				196,197				34,437		8,040		42,477				238,674		234,793

		Postage		-0-				7,002		-0-		-0-		447		7,449				111		-0-		1,045		246		1,402				8,851				27,992		13,777		41,769				50,620		49,068

		Occupancy expense		-0-				178,513		-0-		693,018		16,225		887,756				1,317		168,927		387,101		211,224		768,569				1,656,325				(50,856)		127,638		76,782				1,733,107		1,540,189

		Interest		-0-				-0-		-0-		84,862		-0-		84,862				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				84,862				162,469		-0-		162,469				247,331		285,894

		Insurance		-0-				145,741		-0-		1,333		5,028		152,102				-0-		6,780		38,562		37,452		82,794				234,896				36,793		-0-		36,793				271,689		255,397

		Equipment rental & maintenance		-0-				33,789		-0-		-0-		5,561		39,350				-0-		788		6,492		2,445		9,725				49,075				13,371		3,417		16,788				65,863		65,700

		Printing & publications		-0-				20,599		-0-		-0-		1,786		22,385				3,992		945		9,018		11,400		25,355				47,740				322,743		191,488		514,231				561,971		372,254

		Travel & transportation		-0-				298,219		1,231		158		14,188		313,796				203		538		90,854		23,216		114,811				428,607				34,119		2,585		36,704				465,311		369,652

		Conferences & meetings		-0-				7,251		411		-0-		7,730		15,392				2,589		153		79,371		15,746		97,859				113,251				26,877		31,209		58,086				171,337		178,093

		Specific assistance to individuals		25,000				3,440		-0-		-0-		984,260		1,012,700				-0-		1,908		640,957		31,655		674,520				1,687,220				(3,333)		565		(2,768)				1,684,452		1,779,634

		Other		-0-				942		-0-		87,670		779		89,391				-0-		-0-		13,449		1,757		15,206				104,597				198,629		152		198,781				303,378		581,588

		Depreciation & amortization		-0-				25,357		-0-		351,059		8,009		384,425				-0-		338		17,780		51,746		69,864				454,289				81,065		-0-		81,065				535,354		473,539

		Total Functional Expense		25,000				14,139,902		41,172		1,226,699		1,997,811		17,430,584				301,157		554,543		2,913,333		2,248,289		6,017,322				23,447,906				2,667,385		752,231		3,419,616				26,867,522		25,590,346

		Administrative Fees Paid To National Organization																																										377,725		233,693

		Total Expenses																																										$   27,245,247		$   25,824,039
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																												2008				2007

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																								$   (289,655)				$   (1,314,226)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization																				535,354				473,539

								Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on investments																				178,492				(177,980)

								Gain on disposal of fixed assets																				14,334				(70,868)

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable																		(1,303,907)				(579,365)

										Other assets																		229,004				362,390

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable																		(284,894)				257,759

										Other liabilities																		(732,472)				177,498

						NET CASH USED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES																				(1,653,744)				(871,253)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				(Increase) decrease in investments																								(82,813)				(21,041)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																								57,141				445,000

				Purchases of land and building																								(140,532)				(27,665)

				Purchases of property and equipment																								(259,966)				(280,567)

						NET CASH PROVIDED

								(USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES																				(426,170)				115,727

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																								1,217,261				1,065,000

				Payments on line of credit																								(300,000)				(449,635)

				Payments on capital leases																								(7,260)				(18,308)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																								1,542,251				462,009

				Payments on long-term debt																								(194,106)				(458,954)

						NET CASH  PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES																				2,258,146				600,112

		NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH																										178,232				(155,414)

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																										17,665				173,079

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																										$   195,897				$   17,665

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Acquisition of MRDD Program through assumption of debt to VOA National Office																								$   -0-				$   315,197

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																								$   74,895				$   -0-

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE I - CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

		JUNE 30, 2008

																VOA of				VOA Property								Consolidated

																KY Inc.				Corporation of Louisville				Eliminations				Totals

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents										$   125,249				$   70,648				$   -0-				$   195,897

						Accounts receivable, net										3,875,190				37,938				-0-				3,913,128

						Prepaid expenses										167,606				0				-0-				167,606

						Other current assets										91,972				-0-				(91,972)				-0-

								Total Current Assets								4,260,017				108,586				(91,972)				4,276,631

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings										469,018				4,255,224				-0-				4,724,242

						Furniture and equipment										1,748,375				1,033,475				-0-				2,781,850

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation										(1,696,205)				(2,598,854)				-0-				(4,295,059)

								Total Property and Equipment								521,188				2,689,845				-0-				3,211,033

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments										1,369,063				-0-				-0-				1,369,063

						Goodwill										282,395				-0-				-0-				282,395

						Other										132,255				-0-				-0-				132,255

								Total Other Assets								1,783,713				-0-				-0-				1,783,713

										TOTAL ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable										$   312,986				$   36,981				$   -0-				$   349,967

						Line of credit										2,408,072				-0-				-0-				2,408,072

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year								506,631				207,504				-0-				714,135

						Accrued payroll										720,208				-0-				-0-				720,208

						Accrued annual leave										437,239				-0-				-0-				437,239

						Other current liabilities										174,774				91,972				(91,972)				174,774

								Total Current Liabilities								4,559,910				336,457				(91,972)				4,804,395

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current										1,013,077				1,012,197				-0-				2,025,274

						Payable to affiliate										288,281				-0-				-0-				288,281

								Total Long-Term Liabilities								1,301,358				1,012,197				-0-				2,313,555

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted										673,335				865,119				-0-				1,538,454

						Temporarily restricted										-0-				584,658				-0-				584,658

						Permanently restricted										30,315				-0-				-0-				30,315

								Total Net Assets								703,650				1,449,777				-0-				2,153,427

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.				The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE II - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																												VOA Property Corporation

																				VOA of Kentucky Inc.								of Louisville								Eliminations				Consolidated Totals

																								Permanently								Temporarily												Temporarily				Permanently				2008

																				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions														$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests														87,067				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs														73,047				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation														4,250				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants														86,712				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712

														Total Public Support						2,377,115		-		-0-				-0-		-		-0-				-0-				2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																23,587,123				-0-				78,926				-0-				-0-				23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees														106,091				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091

						Rental Income														-0-				-0-				1,067,097				-0-				(381,818)				685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279

						Miscellaneous Revenue														240,188				-0-				-0-				-0-				(28,800)				211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388

														Total Other Revenue						346,279		- 0		-0-				1,067,097		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758

		Total Revenues From Operations																		26,310,517				-0-				1,146,023				-0-				(410,618)				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																-0-				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																		26,310,517		- 0		-0-				1,212,786		- 0		(66,763)				(410,618)				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth														25,000				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000

						Disabilities Services														14,430,602				-0-				-0-				-0-				(290,700)				14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902

						Housing														41,172				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville														-0-				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(28,800)				1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699

						Health Care Services														2,005,311				-0-				-0-				-0-				(7,500)				1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811

						Community Enhancement														301,157				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157

						Correctional Services														564,743				-0-				-0-				-0-				(10,200)				554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543

						Homeless Services														2,923,233				-0-				-0-				-0-				(9,900)				2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333

						Substance Abuse														2,311,807				-0-				-0-				-0-				(63,518)				2,248,289				-0-				-0-				2,248,289

														Total Program Services						22,603,025		- 0		-0-				1,255,499		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906

				Support Services:

						Management and General														2,667,385				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385

						Fund Raising														752,231				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization														377,725				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725

														Total Supporting Services						3,797,341				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																		26,400,366				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(410,618)				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																		(89,849)				-0-				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income														88,162				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162

						Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets														-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-

						Gain (Loss) on Investments														(169,014)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																		(80,852)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																		(170,701)				(9,478)				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		844,036				39,793				907,832				651,421				-0-				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																		$   673,335				$   30,315				$   865,119				$   584,658				$   -0-				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE III  - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																								VOA Property										Consolidated

																				VOA of KY, Inc.				Corporation of Louisville						Eliminations				Totals

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																$   (180,179)				$   (109,476)						$   -0-				$   (289,655)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization												184,295				351,059						-0-				535,354

								Realized/unrealized loss on investments												178,492				-0-						-0-				178,492

								Loss on disposal of fixed assets												-0-				14,334						-0-				14,334

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable										(1,372,443)				68,536						-0-				(1,303,907)

										Other assets										195,429				82,980						(49,405)				229,004

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable										(285,434)				540						-0-				(284,894)

										Other liabilities										(732,472)				(49,405)						49,405				(732,472)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES												(2,012,312)				358,568						-0-				(1,653,744)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Increase in investments																(82,813)				-0-						-0-				(82,813)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																-0-				57,141						-0-				57,141

				Purchases of land and building																-0-				(140,532)						-0-				(140,532)

				Purchases of property and equipment																(117,767)				(142,199)						-0-				(259,966)

						NET CASH USED BY

								INVESTING ACTIVITIES												(200,580)				(225,590)						-0-				(426,170)

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																1,217,261				-0-						-0-				1,217,261

				Payments on line of credit																(300,000)				-0-						-0-				(300,000)

				Payments on capital leases																-0-				(7,260)						-0-				(7,260)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																1,519,633				22,618										1,542,251

				Payments on long-term debt																(75,216)				(118,890)						-0-				(194,106)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES												2,361,678				(103,532)						-0-				2,258,146

		NET INCREASE IN CASH																		148,786				29,446						-0-				178,232

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		(23,537)				41,202						-0-				17,665

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																		$   125,249				$   70,648						$   -0-				$   195,897

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF

				NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																$   74,895														$   74,895

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		U.S. Department of Labor

						Pikeville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-4-0033				$   9,336

						West Virginia Veterans																17.805				HV-16445-07-60-5-54				217,412

						Incarcerated Veterans Transition Program																17.805				E-9-5-4-0002				62,500

						Knoxville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0038				299,463

						Clarksburg Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0056				214,634

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR																						803,345

		U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

						Lexington Vets Per Diem																64.024				01-82-KY				464,038

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS																						464,038

		Department of Housing and Urban Development

		Supplemental Assistance for Facilities to

				Assist the Homeless (SAFAH)

				Direct program

						Transitional Housing Shelters																14.235				KY36B60-1004				375,908

						Follow-up For Success																14.235				KY36B60-1013				170,183

						Lexington Permanent Housing																14.235				KY36B602001				231,962

				Passed Through Kentucky Housing Corp

						Emergency Housing Shelters - SAF-3																14.235				KY36B601010				171,981

				Passed through City of Louisville

						Housing Opportunities For Persons With AIDS (HOPWA)																14.235				KYH04-F001H3				98,238

				Passed through Lexington Fayette County

						Emergency Shelter																14.231				CDBG				72,968

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

										URBAN DEVELOPMENT																				1,121,240

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		United States Department of Agriculture

				Passed through state of Kentucky FES																		10.569				03-21-21620-00-0				$   24,535

								TOTAL UNITED  STATES DEPARTMENT

										OF AGRICULTURE																				24,535

		Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

				Family Emergency Shelter																		83.523								39,910

								TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY																						39,910

		Department of Health and Human Services

				Direct Program

						Administration for children and families																93.550				04CX0649/01				194,827

						Administration for children and families																93.009				90IJ078401				12,322

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-TI14491-05				187,396

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.230				5-H79-T115852-04				431,820

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-T116859-03				459,787

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Human

						Resources, Deptartment of Health & Human Services to

						Seven Counties Services

								Freedom House														93.959				M-06120365				435,175

								Third Step Program														93.959				M-06120365				172,329

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Health Services

						Ryan White Care Coordinator Program																93.917				M-061833854				1,340,267

				Passed through Seven Counties Services

						Shelby Men's Center																93.150				M-06120365				64,815

						Shelby Men's Center - Ex-Offender Program																93.958				M-06120365				52,454

				Passed through Lexington Health Department

						STOP																93.940				M-06195061				357,200

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

										HUMAN SERVICES																				3,708,392

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		Department of Justice

				Halfway Back																		16.593				MA 758 0600000352 1				$   630,585

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE																						630,585

		TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS																												$   6,792,045

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

		JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																				June 30, 2008				June 30, 2007

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents														$   195,897				$   17,665

						Accounts receivable, net														3,913,128				2,609,221

						Prepaid expenses														167,606				161,234

								Total Current Assets												4,276,631				2,788,120

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings														4,724,242				4,680,829

						Furniture and equipment														2,781,850				2,468,552

						Fixed assets held under capital leases														-0-				53,321

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation														(4,295,059)				(3,818,140)

								Total Property and Equipment												3,211,033				3,384,562

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments														1,369,063				1,464,742

						Goodwill														282,395				315,197

						Other														132,255				367,631

								Total Other Assets												1,783,713				2,147,570

										TOTAL ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable														$   349,967				$   634,861

						Line of credit														2,408,072				1,490,811

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year												714,135				379,626

						Obligations under capital leases, due in one year														-0-				7,260

						Accrued payroll														720,208				640,403

						Accrued annual leave														437,239				390,878

						Other current liabilities														174,774				1,037,897

								Total Current Liabilities												4,804,395				4,581,736

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current														2,025,274				936,743

						Payable to affiliate														288,281				358,691

								Total Long-Term Liabilities												2,313,555				1,295,434

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted														1,538,454				1,751,868

						Temporarily restricted														584,658				651,421

						Permanently restricted														30,315				39,793

								Total Net Assets												2,153,427				2,443,082

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS										$   9,271,377				$   8,320,252

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																										Temporarily				Permanently												2007

																						Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total								Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions																$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039								$   1,618,171

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests																87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067								302,662

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs																73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047								156,864

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation																4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250								-0-

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants																86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712								53,610

														Total Public Support								2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115								2,131,307

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																		23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049								21,192,425

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees																106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091								62,885

						Rental Income																685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279								597,793

						Miscellaneous Revenue																211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388								250,512

														Total Other Revenue								1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758								911,190

		Total Revenues From Operations																				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																		66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-								-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922								24,234,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth																25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000								147,500

						Disabilities Services																14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902								13,151,140

						Housing																41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172								45,894

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville																1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699								1,010,410

						Health Care Services																1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811								1,956,027

						Community Enhancement																301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157								12,068

						Correctional Services																554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543								541,409

						Homeless Services																2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333								3,244,429

						Substance Abuse																2,248,289				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		2,248,289		-0-		-0-				2,084,153

														Total Program Services								23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906								22,193,030

				Support Services:

						Management and General																2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385								2,405,911

						Fund Raising																752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231								991,405

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization																377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725								233,693

														Total Supporting Services								3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341								3,631,009

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247								25,824,039

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)								(1,589,117)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income																88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162								26,043

						Gains (Losses) on Disposition of Fixed Assets																0				-0-				-0-				-0-								70,868

						Losses on Investments																(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)								177,980

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)								274,891

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)								(1,314,226)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082								3,757,308

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427								$   2,443,082

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		Volunteers of America of Kentucky, Inc.

		Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

		Year Ended June 30, 2008

				Program Services																																Supporting Services

				Encouraging Positive Development				Fostering Independence												Promoting Self Sufficiency																								Total Program Services and Supporting Services

				Children & Youth				Disabilities Services		Housing		VOA Property Corp Louisville		Health Care Services		Total Fostering Independence				Community Enhancement		Correctional Services		Homeless Services		Substance Abuse		Total Promoting Self Sufficiency				Total Program Services				Management & General		Fund Raising		Total Supporting Services				2008		2007

		Salaries		$   -0-				$   11,502,931		$   25,956		$   -0-		$   681,427		$   12,210,314				$   284,272		$   312,332		$   1,340,066		$   1,289,660		$   3,226,330				$   15,436,644				$   1,310,956		$   270,146		$   1,581,102				$   17,017,746		$   15,607,582

		Pension expense		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		5,692		-0-		5,692				5,692				7,810		-0-		7,810				13,502		12,524

		Other employee benefits		-0-				334,032		9,194		-0-		68,273		411,499				-0-		14,173		84,858		99,167		198,198				609,697				(95,708)		13,299		(82,409)				527,288		926,877

		Payroll taxes		-0-				994,655		1,752		-0-		51,721		1,048,128				2,072		23,426		108,097		103,170		236,765				1,284,893				123,824		22,963		146,787				1,431,680		1,329,756

		Legal fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				3,335		-0-		3,335				3,335		4,790

		Accounting fees		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				-0-				19,800		-0-		19,800				19,800		3,280

		Other professional fees		-0-				111,445		125		7,925		78,398		197,893				2,342		854		4,873		178,884		186,953				384,846				287,113		40,679		327,792				712,638		649,680

		Supplies & expenses		-0-				373,557		663		674		61,799		436,693				4,134		21,592		34,684		163,121		223,531				660,224				125,949		26,273		152,222				812,446		870,056

		Telecommunications		-0-				102,429		1,840		-0-		12,180		116,449				125		1,789		50,434		27,400		79,748				196,197				34,437		8,040		42,477				238,674		234,793

		Postage		-0-				7,002		-0-		-0-		447		7,449				111		-0-		1,045		246		1,402				8,851				27,992		13,777		41,769				50,620		49,068

		Occupancy expense		-0-				178,513		-0-		693,018		16,225		887,756				1,317		168,927		387,101		211,224		768,569				1,656,325				(50,856)		127,638		76,782				1,733,107		1,540,189

		Interest		-0-				-0-		-0-		84,862		-0-		84,862				-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-		-0-				84,862				162,469		-0-		162,469				247,331		285,894

		Insurance		-0-				145,741		-0-		1,333		5,028		152,102				-0-		6,780		38,562		37,452		82,794				234,896				36,793		-0-		36,793				271,689		255,397

		Equipment rental & maintenance		-0-				33,789		-0-		-0-		5,561		39,350				-0-		788		6,492		2,445		9,725				49,075				13,371		3,417		16,788				65,863		65,700

		Printing & publications		-0-				20,599		-0-		-0-		1,786		22,385				3,992		945		9,018		11,400		25,355				47,740				322,743		191,488		514,231				561,971		372,254

		Travel & transportation		-0-				298,219		1,231		158		14,188		313,796				203		538		90,854		23,216		114,811				428,607				34,119		2,585		36,704				465,311		369,652

		Conferences & meetings		-0-				7,251		411		-0-		7,730		15,392				2,589		153		79,371		15,746		97,859				113,251				26,877		31,209		58,086				171,337		178,093

		Specific assistance to individuals		25,000				3,440		-0-		-0-		984,260		1,012,700				-0-		1,908		640,957		31,655		674,520				1,687,220				(3,333)		565		(2,768)				1,684,452		1,779,634

		Other		-0-				942		-0-		87,670		779		89,391				-0-		-0-		13,449		1,757		15,206				104,597				198,629		152		198,781				303,378		581,588

		Depreciation & amortization		-0-				25,357		-0-		351,059		8,009		384,425				-0-		338		17,780		51,746		69,864				454,289				81,065		-0-		81,065				535,354		473,539

		Total Functional Expense		25,000				14,139,902		41,172		1,226,699		1,997,811		17,430,584				301,157		554,543		2,913,333		2,248,289		6,017,322				23,447,906				2,667,385		752,231		3,419,616				26,867,522		25,590,346

		Administrative Fees Paid To National Organization																																										377,725		233,693

		Total Expenses																																										$   27,245,247		$   25,824,039
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

		(with comparative summarized information from 2007)

																												2008				2007

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																								$   (289,655)				$   (1,314,226)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization																				535,354				473,539

								Realized/unrealized (gain) loss on investments																				178,492				(177,980)

								Gain on disposal of fixed assets																				14,334				(70,868)

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable																		(1,303,907)				(579,365)

										Other assets																		229,004				362,390

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable																		(284,894)				257,759

										Other liabilities																		(732,472)				177,498

						NET CASH USED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES																				(1,653,744)				(871,253)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				(Increase) decrease in investments																								(82,813)				(21,041)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																								57,141				445,000

				Purchases of land and building																								(140,532)				(27,665)

				Purchases of property and equipment																								(259,966)				(280,567)

						NET CASH PROVIDED

								(USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES																				(426,170)				115,727

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																								1,217,261				1,065,000

				Payments on line of credit																								(300,000)				(449,635)

				Payments on capital leases																								(7,260)				(18,308)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																								1,542,251				462,009

				Payments on long-term debt																								(194,106)				(458,954)

						NET CASH  PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES																				2,258,146				600,112

		NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH																										178,232				(155,414)

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																										17,665				173,079

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																										$   195,897				$   17,665

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Acquisition of MRDD Program through assumption of debt to VOA National Office																								$   -0-				$   315,197

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																								$   74,895				$   -0-

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE I - CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

		JUNE 30, 2008

																VOA of				VOA Property								Consolidated

																KY Inc.				Corporation of Louisville				Eliminations				Totals

		ASSETS

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents										$   125,249				$   70,648				$   -0-				$   195,897

						Accounts receivable, net										3,875,190				37,938				-0-				3,913,128

						Prepaid expenses										167,606				0				-0-				167,606

						Other current assets										91,972				-0-				(91,972)				-0-

								Total Current Assets								4,260,017				108,586				(91,972)				4,276,631

				Property and Equipment

						Land and buildings										469,018				4,255,224				-0-				4,724,242

						Furniture and equipment										1,748,375				1,033,475				-0-				2,781,850

						Less:  Accumulated depreciation										(1,696,205)				(2,598,854)				-0-				(4,295,059)

								Total Property and Equipment								521,188				2,689,845				-0-				3,211,033

				Other Assets

						Long-term investments										1,369,063				-0-				-0-				1,369,063

						Goodwill										282,395				-0-				-0-				282,395

						Other										132,255				-0-				-0-				132,255

								Total Other Assets								1,783,713				-0-				-0-				1,783,713

										TOTAL ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

		LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable										$   312,986				$   36,981				$   -0-				$   349,967

						Line of credit										2,408,072				-0-				-0-				2,408,072

						Mortgages and notes payable, due in

								one year								506,631				207,504				-0-				714,135

						Accrued payroll										720,208				-0-				-0-				720,208

						Accrued annual leave										437,239				-0-				-0-				437,239

						Other current liabilities										174,774				91,972				(91,972)				174,774

								Total Current Liabilities								4,559,910				336,457				(91,972)				4,804,395

				Long-Term Liabilities

						Mortgages and notes payable, non-current										1,013,077				1,012,197				-0-				2,025,274

						Payable to affiliate										288,281				-0-				-0-				288,281

								Total Long-Term Liabilities								1,301,358				1,012,197				-0-				2,313,555

				Net Assets

						Unrestricted										673,335				865,119				-0-				1,538,454

						Temporarily restricted										-0-				584,658				-0-				584,658

						Permanently restricted										30,315				-0-				-0-				30,315

								Total Net Assets								703,650				1,449,777				-0-				2,153,427

										TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS						$   6,564,918				$   2,798,431				$   (91,972)				$   9,271,377

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.				The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE II - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																												VOA Property Corporation

																				VOA of Kentucky Inc.								of Louisville								Eliminations				Consolidated Totals

																								Permanently								Temporarily												Temporarily				Permanently				2008

																				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Unrestricted				Unrestricted				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

				Public Support Received Directly

						Contributions														$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039				$   -0-				$   -0-				$   2,126,039

						Public Support: Capital & Bequests														87,067				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				87,067				-0-				-0-				87,067

						Special Events, Net of Direct Donor Costs														73,047				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				73,047				-0-				-0-				73,047

				Public Support Received Indirectly

						United Way Allocation														4,250				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				4,250				-0-				-0-				4,250

						Volunteers of America Awards and Grants														86,712				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				86,712				-0-				-0-				86,712

														Total Public Support						2,377,115		-		-0-				-0-		-		-0-				-0-				2,377,115				-0-				-0-				2,377,115

				Revenue and Grants From Governmental Agencies																23,587,123				-0-				78,926				-0-				-0-				23,666,049				-0-				-0-				23,666,049

				Other Revenue

						Program Service Fees														106,091				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				106,091				-0-				-0-				106,091

						Rental Income														-0-				-0-				1,067,097				-0-				(381,818)				685,279				-0-				-0-				685,279

						Miscellaneous Revenue														240,188				-0-				-0-				-0-				(28,800)				211,388				-0-				-0-				211,388

														Total Other Revenue						346,279		- 0		-0-				1,067,097		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				1,002,758				-0-				-0-				1,002,758

		Total Revenues From Operations																		26,310,517				-0-				1,146,023				-0-				(410,618)				27,045,922				-0-				-0-				27,045,922

		Net Assets Released from Restrictions

				Satisfaction of Program Restrictions																-0-				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				66,763				(66,763)				-0-				-0-

		Total Revenue and Other Support																		26,310,517		- 0		-0-				1,212,786		- 0		(66,763)				(410,618)				27,112,685				(66,763)				-0-				27,045,922

		OPERATING EXPENSES

				Program Services:

						Children & Youth														25,000				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				25,000				-0-				-0-				25,000

						Disabilities Services														14,430,602				-0-				-0-				-0-				(290,700)				14,139,902				-0-				-0-				14,139,902

						Housing														41,172				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				41,172				-0-				-0-				41,172

						VOA Property Corporation of Louisville														-0-				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(28,800)				1,226,699				-0-				-0-				1,226,699

						Health Care Services														2,005,311				-0-				-0-				-0-				(7,500)				1,997,811				-0-				-0-				1,997,811

						Community Enhancement														301,157				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				301,157				-0-				-0-				301,157

						Correctional Services														564,743				-0-				-0-				-0-				(10,200)				554,543				-0-				-0-				554,543

						Homeless Services														2,923,233				-0-				-0-				-0-				(9,900)				2,913,333				-0-				-0-				2,913,333

						Substance Abuse														2,311,807				-0-				-0-				-0-				(63,518)				2,248,289				-0-				-0-				2,248,289

														Total Program Services						22,603,025		- 0		-0-				1,255,499		- 0		-0-				(410,618)				23,447,906				-0-				-0-				23,447,906

				Support Services:

						Management and General														2,667,385				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				2,667,385				-0-				-0-				2,667,385

						Fund Raising														752,231				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				752,231				-0-				-0-				752,231

						Administrative Fees Paid to National Organization														377,725				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				377,725				-0-				-0-				377,725

														Total Supporting Services						3,797,341				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				3,797,341				-0-				-0-				3,797,341

		TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES																		26,400,366				-0-				1,255,499				-0-				(410,618)				27,245,247				-0-				-0-				27,245,247

		EXCESS (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS																		(89,849)				-0-				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(132,562)				(66,763)				-0-				(199,325)

		NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER REVENUE

						Interest and Dividend Income														88,162				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				88,162				-0-				-0-				88,162

						Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets														-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-				-0-

						Gain (Loss) on Investments														(169,014)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(169,014)				-0-				(9,478)				(178,492)

		SURPLUS FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES																		(80,852)				(9,478)				-0-				-0-				-0-				(80,852)				-0-				(9,478)				(90,330)

		CHANGE IN NET ASSETS																		(170,701)				(9,478)				(42,713)				(66,763)				-0-				(213,414)				(66,763)				(9,478)				(289,655)

		NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		844,036				39,793				907,832				651,421				-0-				1,751,868				651,421				39,793				2,443,082

		NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR																		$   673,335				$   30,315				$   865,119				$   584,658				$   -0-				$   1,538,454				$   584,658				$   30,315				$   2,153,427

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		SCHEDULE III  - CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

		YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																								VOA Property										Consolidated

																				VOA of KY, Inc.				Corporation of Louisville						Eliminations				Totals

		OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Change in Net Assets																$   (180,179)				$   (109,476)						$   -0-				$   (289,655)

				Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

						Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities:

								Depreciation and amortization												184,295				351,059						-0-				535,354

								Realized/unrealized loss on investments												178,492				-0-						-0-				178,492

								Loss on disposal of fixed assets												-0-				14,334						-0-				14,334

								(Increase) decrease in:

										Accounts receivable										(1,372,443)				68,536						-0-				(1,303,907)

										Other assets										195,429				82,980						(49,405)				229,004

								Increase (decrease) in:

										Accounts payable										(285,434)				540						-0-				(284,894)

										Other liabilities										(732,472)				(49,405)						49,405				(732,472)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								OPERATING ACTIVITIES												(2,012,312)				358,568						-0-				(1,653,744)

		INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Increase in investments																(82,813)				-0-						-0-				(82,813)

				Proceeds from sale of land and building																-0-				57,141						-0-				57,141

				Purchases of land and building																-0-				(140,532)						-0-				(140,532)

				Purchases of property and equipment																(117,767)				(142,199)						-0-				(259,966)

						NET CASH USED BY

								INVESTING ACTIVITIES												(200,580)				(225,590)						-0-				(426,170)

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Proceeds of line of credit																1,217,261				-0-						-0-				1,217,261

				Payments on line of credit																(300,000)				-0-						-0-				(300,000)

				Payments on capital leases																-0-				(7,260)						-0-				(7,260)

				Proceeds of long-term debt																1,519,633				22,618										1,542,251

				Payments on long-term debt																(75,216)				(118,890)						-0-				(194,106)

						NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY

								FINANCING ACTIVITIES												2,361,678				(103,532)						-0-				2,258,146

		NET INCREASE IN CASH																		148,786				29,446						-0-				178,232

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR																		(23,537)				41,202						-0-				17,665

		CASH AT END OF YEAR																		$   125,249				$   70,648						$   -0-				$   195,897

		SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF

				NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Forgiveness of debt to VOA National Office																$   74,895														$   74,895

						The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		U.S. Department of Labor

						Pikeville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-4-0033				$   9,336

						West Virginia Veterans																17.805				HV-16445-07-60-5-54				217,412

						Incarcerated Veterans Transition Program																17.805				E-9-5-4-0002				62,500

						Knoxville Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0038				299,463

						Clarksburg Veterans																17.805				E-9-5-6-0056				214,634

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR																						803,345

		U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

						Lexington Vets Per Diem																64.024				01-82-KY				464,038

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS																						464,038

		Department of Housing and Urban Development

		Supplemental Assistance for Facilities to

				Assist the Homeless (SAFAH)

				Direct program

						Transitional Housing Shelters																14.235				KY36B60-1004				375,908

						Follow-up For Success																14.235				KY36B60-1013				170,183

						Lexington Permanent Housing																14.235				KY36B602001				231,962

				Passed Through Kentucky Housing Corp

						Emergency Housing Shelters - SAF-3																14.235				KY36B601010				171,981

				Passed through City of Louisville

						Housing Opportunities For Persons With AIDS (HOPWA)																14.235				KYH04-F001H3				98,238

				Passed through Lexington Fayette County

						Emergency Shelter																14.231				CDBG				72,968

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

										URBAN DEVELOPMENT																				1,121,240

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		United States Department of Agriculture

				Passed through state of Kentucky FES																		10.569				03-21-21620-00-0				$   24,535

								TOTAL UNITED  STATES DEPARTMENT

										OF AGRICULTURE																				24,535

		Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

				Family Emergency Shelter																		83.523								39,910

								TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY																						39,910

		Department of Health and Human Services

				Direct Program

						Administration for children and families																93.550				04CX0649/01				194,827

						Administration for children and families																93.009				90IJ078401				12,322

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-TI14491-05				187,396

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.230				5-H79-T115852-04				431,820

						Substance abuse & mental health services administration																93.243				5-H79-T116859-03				459,787

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Human

						Resources, Deptartment of Health & Human Services to

						Seven Counties Services

								Freedom House														93.959				M-06120365				435,175

								Third Step Program														93.959				M-06120365				172,329

				Passed through Kentucky Cabinet for Health Services

						Ryan White Care Coordinator Program																93.917				M-061833854				1,340,267

				Passed through Seven Counties Services

						Shelby Men's Center																93.150				M-06120365				64,815

						Shelby Men's Center - Ex-Offender Program																93.958				M-06120365				52,454

				Passed through Lexington Health Department

						STOP																93.940				M-06195061				357,200

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

										HUMAN SERVICES																				3,708,392

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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		VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF KENTUCKY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

		CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

																						Federal								Total

		Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/																				CFDA				Pass-through Entity				Federal

		Program or Cluster Title																				Number				Identifying Number				Expenditures

		Department of Justice

				Halfway Back																		16.593				MA 758 0600000352 1				$   630,585

								TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE																						630,585

		TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS																												$   6,792,045

		See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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